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NOTICE

STATE BANK OF BIKANER & JAIPUR
Head Office, Tilak Marg, 'C' Scheme,
JAIPUR - 302005

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
AND BOOK CLOSURE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fifty- fourth Annual
General Meeting of the Shareholders of State Bank
of Bikaner and Jaipur will be held in the Maharana
Pratap Auditorium, Bharatiya Vidya Bhavan, K.M.
Munshi Marg, Opp. O.T.S., Jaipur - 302015 on
Tuesday, the 16" June, 2015 at 3.00 p.m. (Indian
Standard Time) to discuss and adopt the Balance
Sheet and Profit & Loss Account of the Bank, the
report of the Board of Directors on the working and
activities of the Bank and the Auditors' Report on
the Balance Sheet and Accounts for the period 1¢t
April, 2014 to 31t March, 2015.

The register of sharehlders of the Bank shall
remain closed from Tuesday, the 9" June, 2015 to
Monday, the 15" June, 2015 (both days inclusive)
for the purpose of Annual General Meeting for the
year ended 31t March, 2015.

By ORDER OF THE BOARD
Place: Jaipur (Jyoti Ghosh)
Date: 11th May, 2015 Managing Director
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I T Teh I9Teh 2006-2015
A Decade of Progress 2006-2015
(% in Crore)
SERERD)
LELED oSt wE A e @ | fee | wmEnet | gfd wHEd | wfd e
Indicators CINEIRRI =™ | Operating | @9 | &1 Wen | s oo | e @
Capital & Total Net No. of Average (X or@ o)
Reserves | Business Profit | Branches | Business per | Net Profit
Employee per
Employee
(% in lakh)
= March 2006 | 1405.66 37790 481.03 @ | 145.03 832 2.77 1.20
u= March 2007 | 1653.71 49246 679.20 @ | 305.80 844 3.56 2.57
u< March 2008 | 1713.21 59427 661.18 @ | 315.00 850 4.45 2.73
o= March 2009 | 2046.47 69312 892.84 @ | 403.45 860 5.55 3.55
& March 2010 | 2417.40 81622 903.73 @ | 455.16 861 6.28 3.96
= March 2011 | 2850.81 95596 1140.25 @ | 550.88 902 7.51 4.84
< March 2012 | 4164.88 111558 | 1489.61 @ | 652.03 950 8.27 5.42
= March 2013 | 4764.13 130590 | 1712.87 @ | 730.24 1037 9.00 5.91
= March 2014 | 5355.92 139208 | 1694.66 @ | 731.69 1148 9.77 5.62
u= March 2015 | 6012.68 155392 | 2104.11 @ | 776.87 1261 11.00 6.02

@ Frowl & goaisa & forw wife g s gRifera feenfaden =1 gfiema @ gul

Keeping in view revised RBI guidelines on valuation of investments.
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HIGHLIGHTS

(T #g H) (% in Crore)
2013-14| 2014-15
F AIEME IR S s Gfed Total Business including inter-bank deposits 139208 | 155392
SHRIRET Deposits 73875 84239
i AA Total Advances 65333 71153
i (ffaet) Advances (Net) 64172 69548
frae (f/a@) Investments (Net) 17750 22465
faer @19 Net Profit 731.69| 776.87
SmreAf w1 @rTa Cost of Deposits 7.04% 7.01%
STRMl W 3™ Yield on Advances 11.27%| 10.98%
feret sa1st 3= Net Interest Margin 3.62% 3.37%
Y& gsit el SARfEfqA Paid-up Capital & Reserves 5355.92| 6012.68
gfa 7% s (T ) Earning per Share (in %) 104.53| 110.98
gfa 7% g g (3 #) Book Value per Share (in %) 765.13| 858.95
. FHA-1l % TR As per Basel - || 11.71%| 11.69%

qsit gaad 79 Capital Adequacy Ratio
EA-11l % SFFER As per Basel - I 11.55%| 11.57%
49T <X Dividend Rate 143% 143%
Tohet R-fomifea enfi@ar Gross Non Performing Assets 2732.78| 2945.14
el TR-fremfeq sferar ufaerd Gross NPA% 4.18% | 4.14%
e TR-fremfea enfeqar wfaerd Net NPA% 2.76%| 2.54%
mefyeRdr wT &3 @1 3IM Advances to Priority Sectors 23641 27844
Ff4 &= &1 AW Advances to Agriculture 10962 11927
Yaq U oy 3T i A Advances to Micro and Small Enterprises 9464 10838
frafa fa@ Export Finance 2740 2544
vmEnstt ®1 | g&A Total Number of branches 1148 1261
FH=ET T @ Number of Employees 13359 13238
ufd SRl fed =Ie™ Average Business per Employee 9.77 11.00
gfd =t fraa e (T @@l §) Net Profit per Employee (% in lakh) 5.62 6.02
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2015)

Smt. Arundhati Bhattacharya
Chairman,

State Bank of India,

Corporate Centre, Madame Cama
Road, Mumbai-400021

Shri Jyoti Ghosh

Managing Director,

State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur
Head Office, Tilak Marg,

Jaipur - 302 005

Smt. Malvika Sinha
Chief General Manager,
Department of Cooperative Bank

Supervision, Reserve Bank of India,

Garment House, Dr. Annie Besant
Road, Mumbai-400 018

Shri V.G. Kannan

MD & GE (A&S)

State Bank of India, Corporate
Centre, Mumbai-400021

Shri B. Ramesh Babu

Chief General Manager (A&S)
State Bank of India,

Corporate Centre, Mumbai-400021

Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastava
General Manager (A&S)
Associate Banks Department
State Bank of India, Corporate
Centre, Mumbai-400021

Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta
61/45, Pratap Nagar
Sanganer Tonk Road
Jaipur-302030

Shri Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava
MMB-1/207, Sector-B, SBI Colony,
Sitapur Road Yojna, Jankipuram,
Lucknow-226021

Shri Bharat Rattan

B. Rattan & Associates,

Shop No. 408-409,

Mahak Tower, Kailash Cinema Road,
Civil Lines Ludhiana-141001

Shri Gulab Singh

Dy. Secretary Govt. of India, IF-1
Ministry of Finance Department
of Financial Services (Banking
Divison) Illird Floor, Jeevan Deep
Building, Parliament street,

New Delhi-110001

Shri Sunil Dutt Bali
Muskan, 4/83, Vidhyadhar
Nagar, Jaipur

Shri Arun Koolwal
S.W.O. State Bank of Bikaner &
Jaipur, Z.0. Jaipur - 302001

Chairman, ex-officio under clause
(a) of sub-section (1) of section
25 of the State Bank of India
(Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959.

Nominated under clause (aa) of
sub-section (1) of section 25 of
the Act.

Nominated by the Reserve Bank
of India under clause (b) of sub-
section (1) of section 25 of the
Act.

Nominated by the State Bank
of India under clause (c) of sub-
section (1) of section 25 of the
Act.

Nominated by the State Bank
of India under clause (c) of sub-
section (1) of section 25 of the
Act.

Nominated by the State Bank
of India under clause (c) of sub-
section (1) of section 25 of the
Act.

Elected director under clause (d)
of sub-section (1) of section 25 of
the Act.

Elected director under clause (d)
of sub-section (1) of section 25 of
the Act.

Nominated by the State Bank
of India under clause (d) of sub-
section (1) of section 25 of the
Act.

Nominated by the Central
Government under clause (e) of
sub-section (1) of section 25 of
the Act.

Nominated by the Central
Government under clause (cb) of
sub-section (1) of section 25 read
with sub section (2A) of section 26
of the Act.

Nominated by the Central
Government under clause (ca) of
sub-section (1) of section 25 read
with sub-section (2A) of section
26 of the Act.
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st o, T |
Shri B. Ramesh Babu
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Shri V. G. Kannan
Managing Director & GE (A&S)
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Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastava
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Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta
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Shri Sunil Dutt Bali
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Shri Jyoti Ghosh
Managing Director

it Teta T
Shri Gulab Singh

sit fewant e sharaa

Shri Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava

it 3TEUT FHAATA
Shri Arun Koolwal



erEfeld THUATY BEd, SR I HT S-aA w1 CERIEERCTGIl © Her Highness Princess Diya Kumari of the erstwhile royal family of Jaipur State and the Managing
JhTel AR Mg & US9RaR 1 ‘gﬂ'{l‘-ﬁ fean w 9 y&Y FRve| Director at the e-lobby of the refurbished branch premises of SMS Highway, Jaipur branch



TN THUATH BTed, SR IR h1 Fadfeerd Safked IRE Refurbished interior of our SMS Highway, Jaipur branch
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REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO THE STATE BANK OF INDIA, THE RESERVE BANK OF
INDIA AND THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA INTERMS OF SECTION 43(1) OF THE STATE BANK OF INDIA

(SUBSIDIARY BANKS) ACT 1959

PERIOD COVERED BY REPORT : 1ST APRIL, 2014 TO 31ST MARCH, 2015

The Board of Directors of State
Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur have
pleasure in presenting this Annual
Report together with the audited
Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account of the Bank for the year
ended 31st March, 2015.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS

ECONOMIC SCENARIO
GLOBAL ECONOMY

2014-15 had been a year of greater
volatility and uncertainty. The
decline in oil prices, adjustments in
exchange rate, quantitative easing
program of ECB, concerns over
Greece, geo-political tension in
Middle East etc., as wellas concern
over economic and political future
of Euro area and European Union
are some of the factors which were
at play. The global growth in 2014
was lower than initially expected
and picked up only marginally in
2014 to0 2.6%, from 2.5% in 2013.
The global economy is struggling
to gain momentum as many high-
income countries continue to
grapple with legacies of the global
financial crisis, while emerging
economies are less dynamic than
in the past.

World GDP is expected to grow
by 3% in 2015 and 3.3% in 2016,
supported by gradual recovery
in high-income countries, low il
prices, and receding domestic
headwinds in developing
countries. Developing economies
are expected to see an increase in
growth from 4.4% in 2014 to 4.8%

in 2015 and 5.3% in 2016. Lower
oil prices will lead to sizeable real
income shifts to oil-importing
countries from oil-exporting ones.

While  economic  activity in
the United States and the
United Kingdom has gathered
momentum as labor markets
heal and monetary policy remains
accommodative, the recovery has
been limited in the Euro Area and
Japan as legacies of the financial
crisis linger, intertwined  with
structural bottlenecks. China is
also undergoing a deceleration.
Slower growth in other developing
countries in 2014 reflected weak
external demand, domestic policy
tightening, political uncertainties
and supply-side constraints. The
impact of meek external demand
was faced by emerging economies
such as India where exports took
most of the hit.

Some major forces driving the
global outlook are soft commodity
prices, persistently low interest
rates, increasingly  divergent
monetary policies across major
economies and weak world trade.
The sharp decline in oil prices since
mid-2014 also acted as a support
to global activity and indirectly
supported the growth initiatives
in oil-importing developing
economies.

Overall, global growth is expected
to rise moderately through 2017.
High-income countries are likely to
see growth of 2.2% in 2015-17, up
from 1.8% in 2014, on the back of
gradually recovering labor markets,
ebbing fiscal consolidation, and still

low financing costs. In developing
countries, growth is projected to
gradually accelerate, rising from
4.4% in 2014 t0 4.8% in 2015 and
5.4% by 2017.

INDIAN ECONOMY

The year 2014 can be construed
as the year of hope and positive
sentiments for the economy as
the government in the centre was
formed with a huge majority riding
on the promises of turnaround
in the overall development of the
country. Flls pumped in ¥2.72 lakh
crore into the country in 2014-151in
the form of equity and debt taking
the Sensex to its record high of
30000. The overall economic
scenario seemed to change
from distress to a hopeful one.
India’s forex reserves on the other
hand touched an all time high of
$339.99 billion in the week ended
20th March 2015. The improved
reserves have put the country in
a much better position to tackle
the probable Rupee weakness
when the U.S. Fed actually starts
increasing the rates, although the
market seems to have already
discounted this factor.

The Indian Economy is
expected to grow at a rate of
7.4% in the just concluded
financial year ie., 2014-15.
While the economy registered a
growth of 5.7% in Q1, 5.3% in
Q2 and 7.5% in Q3, the growth
numbers for first two quarters were
revised later to 6.5% and 8.2%
respectively on account of change
in the base year to 2011-12. The
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change in base year calculation
changed the growth figures for
2013-14 to 6.9% and improved
the expectations for 2014-15.
The migration to 6% plus levels
from the sub 5% growth has given
the necessary push to the overall
business sentiment.

On the inflation front, country got
some respite from the soaring
wholesale price index falling from
6% in Mar’14 to a negative inflation
of 2.06% in February 2015.
Combined CPI also saw a big
fall as it came down from 8.31%
in Mar'14 to 4.38% in Nov'14,
however, it inched up slightly to
5.37% in Feb’15, which was way
pelow RBI's CPI inflation target
of 8% by Jan’15 and comfortably
below 6% target by Jan’16.

BANKING INDUSTRY

Current year saw low credit offtake
and increasing stressed assets
for the banks. Credit growth in
the current fiscal could not reach
double digit levels due to lower
than expected demand from
the industry on the backdrop of
low economic growth and lower
consumption. One of the reasons
for muted credit growth may
be attributed to the overall low
business sentiment and further,
the corporate opted for raising
funds from the commercial paper
market and overseas sources
where rates are lower than base
rate of Indian banks. India’s non-
government external debt, as a
result increased by 12% in Sept’14
over the same period previous
year to touch a total of $367.48
billion. Out of the total debt ECB
has a share of 35.4%.

Aggregate deposits of the SCBs
showed growth of 10.9% in the
current fiscal as against previous

year growth of 14.1%, while
advances growth stood at 9.2%
against 13.9% previous fiscal. The
asset quality concerns continued
to build up, because of the overall
trade and demand slowdown.
The Gross NPAs of the SCBs
increased from 4.1% in Mar'14
to 4.5% in Sept’14. The stressed
assets touched a high of 10.7% in
Sept’14 from 10% in March, 2014,
while PSBs stressed assets stood
at 12.9%.

RBI in its surprise move cut the
Repo rate twice by 25 basis points
each, first in January and second
in March, 2015 giving cheers
to the market and the industry.
The SLR also stands reduced to
21.5% now, giving more liquidity
cushion to banks and also to
help them maintain a healthy
Liquidity Coverage Ratio as per
the regulatory norms. The cut was
fueled by lower than expected
increase in inflation in December
and falling crude oil prices along
with government’s commitment to
adhering to its fiscal deficit target.

OUTLOOK

RBI has, in its first bi-monthly
monetary policy statement, raised
its forecast for growth in 2015-16
to 7.8% as against 7.5% for 2014-
15, but with a downward bias so as
to reflect that the overall economic
sentiment still continues to remain
lukewarm and somewhat muted.
On the other hand, while the
Government had, in its budget,
predicted a growth of 8 to 8.5% in
the current fiscal, the International
Monetary Fund (IMF) has projected
the same to remain at 7.5%, with
emphasis on reducing subsidies,
implementation of comprehensive
tax reforms and maintaining a
tight monetary policy towards

sustaining as also accelerating the
growth momentum.

The FY 2014-15 witnessed a
muted credit demand resulting
in a single digit credit growth for
the year. The deposit growth
also remained relatively low. The
current year may withess some
revival in demand, thus leading to
credit pick-up.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

Indian economy is one of the
fastest growing economies in the
world. The revival of growth in the
current year is expected to give
rise to increased demand thereby
pushing up the credit growth in the
system.

The advantages emanating out of
a young, vibrant population and
a burgeoning middle class with
increasing aspirations for housing
and other social amenities,
coupled with more and more
people joining the income earning
bracket, all translate into a vast
potential for the banks, which
still remains partially untapped.
Of late, the agriculture sector,
too, has, owing to increased
farm mechanisation and better
remunerative prices for agricultural
produce as also compensation in
lieu of land acquisition, seen an
upsurge in their income levels and
have emerged as a big consumer
class.

The rise in the infrastructure
projects in the country have the
ability to spur the growth cycle by
way of the multiplier effect they
have on overall business growth in
the economy. The “Make in India”
campaign  being  aggressively
pursued by the Government is
likely to bring in further domestic
and overseas investment in this
sector.
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While there are many opportunities
for the banks, especially the public
sector ones, there are some
inherent threats as well in the form
of pressure on profitability, decline
in asset quality, and increasing
competition, which is driving
down the margins. The banks
have not only to brace themselves
up and try to make the best out
of the available resources, but to
consistently improvise, invent and
innovate for staying ahead.

RAJASTHAN ECONOMY

Rajasthan is one of the emerging
states in the Indian eco-system.
Rajasthan  economy,  though
primarily agricultural and pastoral,
is rising fast on the industrial map
of the country. Government is
initiating a variety of measures to
make Rajasthan the most preferred
State for investment in identified
sectors and to ultimately achieve
global  competitiveness.  The
State has laid special emphasis
on accelerating the overall pace
of industrial growth, increasing
employment opportunities,
improving productivity, ensuring
sustainable  development and
strengthening small, medium and
large industries.

On an average, the state has
grown at a robust 8.5% rate in
the last five years (FY 2008-09
to FY 2013-14). Rajasthan is well
known for its mineral endowment
and tourist locations that are
important  contributors  to its
GSDP. Rajasthan accounts for
a contribution of around 4.7% to
India’s GDP, largely through the
primary sector. The secondary
and tertiary sectors are crucial for
Rajasthan’s economy, together
they account for around 80% of the
state’s GSDP. Cement, ceramics,

minerals and mining, handicrafts
and tourism are key industries.

With growing industries in the
state, Rajasthan is on the road to
become major industrial hub in the
country. Pitching for fasterindustrial
development, Government has
announced some new industrial
areas in the state. Rajasthan is pre-
eminent in quarrying and mining
in India. The state is the second
largest source of cement. It is rich
in salt deposits, copper and zinc.
The Qil discovery in Rajasthan by
Cairn India has already brought
Rajasthan on the world map of Qil
and Gas exploration.

In the current budget, more thrust
has been given on infrastructure
development of the  state.
Development of 14000 MW of solar
energy and 26000 MW of solar
park in the state and construction
and renewal of 10000 km of road
were some of the key points. The
budget gave a number of tax sops
for the consumer goods industry
and the new start ups. It also gave
exemption in the registration and
stamp duty for sale and purchase
of immovable property to the
public individuals.

CORPORATE OPERATIONS
BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

The Bank crossed a milestone
business figure of ¥1.50 lac crores

and reached a level of 3155392
crore as at end of March, 2015
as against 3139208 crore as at
end of March, 2014, registering a
growth of 16184 crore (11.62 %).
The total deposit increased by
10364 crore (14.02 %) to reach
a level of ¥84239 crore while
advances increased by 35820
crore (8.91%) to reach a level of
371153 crore as at end of March,
2015. The cost of deposits of
the Bank decreased from 7.04%
in 2013-14 to 7.01% in 2014-
15, while vyield on advances
also decreased from 11.27% to
10.98%.

TREASURY AND INVESTMENTS

A stable government at the centre
saw the 10 vyear yield in the
range of 8.50% to 8.80% till the
announcement of new 10 vyear
benchmark, which came at 8.40%
in July, 2014. Downward trend
of yield started from September,
2014 in anticipation of rate cut by
the RBI on the backdrop of easing
inflation, declining IIP  numbers
and fiscal consolidation. The 10
year benchmark yield touched an
intraday low of 7.64% due to rate
cut by the RBI by 25 bps each in
January, 2015 and March, 2015.
However, due to global factors the
yield moved upwards to 7.80%
apprehending a rate hike in the
usS.

As a result of various reform
measures taken by the new
government at the centre,
continued Fll inflows and back to
back rate cuts by the RBI of 25
bps each, the market scaled to
new highs as positive sentiment
was created on expectations from
the new government and favorable
inflation figures. The Sensex and
the Nifty touched the historical
high of 30024.74 and 9119.20 on
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March 04, 2015 respectively.

The Bank’s net investment
increased from317750.27 crore as
on 31st March, 2014 t0322465.42
Crore on 31st March, 2015
registering a growth of 26.57%.
Profit from sale of investment for
the year 2014-15 rose to 3¥154.01
crore as against ¥138.63 crore
for the year 2013-14 which is an
increase of 11.09%. Return on
investment stood at 7.75% for
2014-15.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

NET INTEREST INCOME

The Bank's total interest income
increased from 38168.56 crore
during 2013-14 to %9005.45
crore during 2014-15, recording
a growth of 10.24%. Interest
expenditure increased by 13.45%
to ¥6064.02 crore, as against
¥5344.78 crore in the previous
year. The net interest income
recorded a growth of 4.16%
to ¥2941.43 crore, as against
32823.78 crore in 2013-14. The
net interest margin (NIM) stood at
3.37% at the end of March 2015.

NON-INTEREST INCOME

The non-interest income of the
Bank has increased by 5.71%
from 3%876.34 crore in 2013-14
to ¥926.39 crore during 2014-15.
The increase during the year as
compared to the last year is mainly
on account of increase in profit
on Sale of Investment of 15.38

crore and recovery in Written-off
accounts to the tune of 16.19
crore.

OPERATING EXPENSES

The operating expenses declined
by 13.71% from %2005.45 crore in
2013-14 t0 ¥1763.71 crore during
2014-15. This is due to decrease
in staff provisions from ¥543.69
crore in 2013-14 to 3254.90
crores during 2014-15.

PROFIT

During 2014-15, the operating
profit increased to ¥2104.11 crore,
recording a growth of 24.16%
as against 31694.66 crore in
the previous year. The net profit
recorded a growth of 345.18
crores (6.17%) from ¥731.69 crore
in 2013-14 to ¥776.87 crore in
2014-15.

DIVIDEND

During the year 2014-15, the
Bank declared an Interim Dividend
of 143-% i.e. ¥14.30 per equity
share (face value of share ¥10/-
per share) which is same as the
dividend of 143-% i.e. ¥14.30 per
share declared in the previous year.
Record date for ascertainment
of entitlement of shareholders for
Interim Dividend was 31.03.2015.
Interim dividend may be treated as
final dividend.

KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The Return on Assets of the Bank
stood at 0.84% during 2014-15
as against 0.87% in the previous
year. The return on equity (ROE)
stood at 12.92% at the end of
March, 2015. The earnings per
share increased from 3104.53
in 2013-14 to %110.98 in 2014-
15, while the book value per
share improved from ¥765.13 in

2013-14 to ¥858.95 in 2014-15.
As at the end of March, 2015. the
capital adequacy ratio of the Bank
stood at 11.69% and 11.57%
as per Basel-ll and Il norms
respectively, as against 11.71%
and 11.55% as per Basel-Il and
Il norms respectively, as at the
end of March, 2014. This was
well above the RBI benchmark of
9%. The Bank's Gross NPA ratio
and Net NPA ratio decreased from
4.18% and 2.76% respectively as
at the end of March 2014 t0 4.14%
and 2.54% respectively, at the
end of March, 2015. The average
business per employee increased
to ¥11.00 crores during 2014-
15, as against %9.77 crores in the
previous year. The net profit per
employee increased to ¥6.02 lacs
in 2014-15, compared to 35.62
lacs during 2013-14. The average
business per branch increased to
$123.22 crore during 2014-15,
as against 3121.26 crore in the
previous year.

CREDIT MANAGEMENT

The overall credit demand
remained muted during the FY
2014-15 due to overall slowdown
in the economy leading to lower
level of investment activity.
However, the Bank continued to
focus on qualitative credit growth
and faster credit delivery. Total
advances of the Bank grew by
8.90% during 2014-15, as against
growth of 11.72% during 2013-14.
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¥ oAfys SrTEwdl ™ WH Bg o
e =t fean < @ 2l

EaL)

Fft & w1 AW dF w1 @
mafgeraret ¥ @ U o Wi F
Al &1 TR AE 2014 ® 10962

qdg e o w1 foxa gaeeE
IS (FIP Plan): 2013 -16 & 3TIER
ek gRI W, 2015 ek 3144 e oL
. g FeR foru 91 91 3o foeg
S F 7048 TiEl I werw wT foEn
21 d% w1 el Aeasd o adqE oy
% SNE 117 AR % Wi S %
IUA 1250 ITERT % Hiel & TR
F YR HILA A 1261 B AN S
. 99 & weEH ¥ 6,00,000 @
e & @8 & fawg 935299 @
el ST g 2

YYEHA SH-89 AT (PMIDY )
STia WTfa

Sk HEEE guEEST g sifE
JHFHA SH-4F A i SERIEH
PR HA T 24.61 @ @ @i
o ¥, fom 9 11.24 or@ @@ T
g § T 13.37 @G @I e &
o 21 3™ A ger PMIDY Sfartd
31.03.2015 T 3599.66 HUE SHT




The Bank’s Commercial &
Institutional (C&l) segment
advances (other than food

credit) during the FY 2014-15
marginally grew by 0.38% with
an increase of 139 crore over
FY 2013-14, whereas non C&l
segment comprising personal,
small business and agricultural
advances grew by 35765 crore
(20.51%).

In the backdrop of stress in the
various segments of the industry,
the impetus of financing remained
mainly towards top rated PSUs
and other sectors such as Real
Estate (RH), textiles and NBFCs
etc.

In view of the prevailing competitive
and stressed market scenario,
closer interaction and regular
meetings by the Top Management
with high value customers at major
centers in the country resulted in
booking of several good quality
advances.

PERSONAL BANKING

Personal Banking Segment
continued to be the thrust area.
The Bank’s retail operations

recorded robust growth during the
year 2014-15.

Personal ~ Segment  deposits
recorded a growth of 16.60%, and
increased to ¥57462 crores as at
end of March, 2015. Acquisition
of new customers remained one
of the focus area consequently
resulting in increase of customer
base by 26% with opening of
34 lac new CASA accounts during
the year. The Bank’s savings
account deposits also grew by
13.90% during the year to 328536
Crores.

PERSONAL FINANCE

AGRICULTURE

In  Personal Segment lending,
Bank was committed to fine tune
the products and service delivery
to the market expectations. Most
of the prime P Segment products
have undergone fine tuning in its
features.

The Bank’s Home loan and
Personal loan  disbursements
recorded a robust growth of
24.23% and 22.53%, respectively.
The overall P Segment loan
portfolio has grown by 18.36% to
312187 Crores during the year.

Online approvals: Online in-principal
approval for Home loans and Car
loans have attracted good number
of new customers to our fold. In-
principal approvals of ¥598.50
crores and ¥382.70 Crore were
accorded during the year for Home
loans and Car loans respectively.

PRIORITY SECTOR LENDING (PSL)

Bank gives utmost importance
to lending to Priority Sector and
during the FY 2014-15, more
than 60% of the total growth in
advances is registered under
priority sector. The Priority Sector
Advances of Bank was 42.52%
of ANBC at the end of 31st
March 2015, as against the RBI
stipulation of 40%. In value terms
priority sector advances grew
34203 crore from 323641 crore
to 27844 crore during 2014-
15. To meet the specific need
of this sector Bank is sensitizing
the operating functionaries at
the branch level to give special
attention to Agriculture, MSE,
Education, Housing, Export Credit
etc. Special thrust is also given
on increasing awareness among
operative staff about targets/ sub-
targets and products/schemes for
lending to Priority Sector.

Lending to agriculture remained
one of the major thrust areas of
the bank. The outstanding level
of agriculture advances increased
from ¥10962 crore as at the end
of March 2014 to 11927 crore as
at the end of March 2015.

The flow of credit in agriculture
stood at 39672 crore during the
current financial year as against
I7669 crore during the last
financial year. Agriculture advances
constitute 18.21% of the Adjusted
Net bank Credit (ANBC).

The Bank has issued 71046
Kisan Credit Cards (KCC) with
sanctioned limit of ¥1928 crore
during the financial year 2014-15.
The Total number of KCCs stood
at 628428 at end of March, 2015.

PROGRESS UNDER FI PLAN (2013-16)

As per RBI FIP Plan (2013-16),
the Bank was required to cover
3144 villages by BCs up to
March, 2015. As against this, the
Bank has covered 7048 villages.
Bank’s Branch Network has also
crossed the milestone of 1250
branches to touch 1261 branches
by opening 117 branches during
the year. 935299 accounts have
been opened through BC channel
against the target of 6,00,000.

PROGRESS UNDER PMJDY

The Bank took the PMJDY Scheme
announced by the Hon'ble Prime
Minister in true spirit and 24.61
lac accounts have been opened
under PMJDY, out of which 11.24
lac accounts are in rural areas
and 13.37 lac accounts are in
urban areas. Deposit of ¥599.66
crore has been mobilized and
21.52 lac Rupay Debit Cards have
been issued under PMJDY up to
31.03.2015.
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HUBT B gH € q91 21.52 A T
2fae %1 s oy =1 g 2

S A T ofefed SU Wenr et
(SSAs: Sub Service Areas) ¥ Ufd

TRErR TF @A Wied & A%
31.12.2014 9 g4 & w3 fermm

%Y 2fde € H%1.00 @ &1 &
fafifed © ud o aenfefai 4 ero
@rar 15-08-2014 ¥ 26-01-2015 <t
Fafy & IR Teelt I) @il ©, 3%
330 TR 1 Sfted &tw sher (LIC
whi) ot ST 2|

3T WAl &9 (SSA) ek <kt
fearfa

TAR % 1 TSRUE § AR §el
85 TH I TAl W 1948 IY Fel
&5 (SSA) emdfed feu Ty B 3
¥ 1935 39 FaT & (SSA) TsEAR
o &1 B o @ WierRt e
HTINS/AfFTE SH. R T
39 Fal & (SSAs) H HA W
fern 21

Ta<ita \rerar

S & Sl et 9 9 fordta wewa
9 " wEyl %% (FLCC) § o
31.03.2015 % 1298 T Ul
1 A TR T 7 5 91511
el 1 et e T g1
T 39422 Afe SfET YOI © g
oI T 3R 1520 Al HE Weasdl
Y oifed gU Rl FUEEHA SH-eA
IS (PMIDY) & @] 8F & 1]
S (SBBJ) + 312 foxia wema
%9 aEfd fer 2, S8 16182
il bl wWE fea T gl wEh
o smEd frafga w9 9 aron
Y fieret foreta @emea & st
F W Tl T hUl H ATHE TAR
gffyea fopan smar € qen e foxig
Herar g fordfid w1 S 2
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P& MY 3{aATUT (DBT/DBTL)

TR ety @i 9 SR Hifen
F1 FE Tha @ difesw (bulk) €9
4w o gaed €1 T o S
(DBT) & foru gurdt =nfia rea vman
NPCI R W <f7eh MuR W Hiee
T 1 TS T W Bl H TqE
THER 9 | STyR wifen ot feufa
GURA =g fa=ee gehifv e B
ARyl sieh JASHT

S TSR # A fe gen Sy,
Treft, faREl, TSEHe qun SR A
Trieel S o STREII 1 Tafe #
@ 2| 9% aiftieh §rE A T den
IR THR, TYH TWHR d Tare
B o] & T fafay fasmEgEt 9
T I9EH AR & ®EEET 9
Frrradfien & i ®1 2014-15
] AfSer ARG IS SAaed 9 HETEel
forett =i eafed 34564 wT & @A
& Uel gHA At el 1 139%
T HA g 6342 wAg faafa
frul

geH fau (@d |9gEar 99g)

WE 2015 & 3d qk S 3 44624
F e 9Yel S U@ Heay, R
2, o9 T535.70 Us k11 99 2
T W 35654 @Id Higen i &
g, T 2467.29 g ahr 9 2|

fog W™, WRd TEHR A W/ F
24 T & 24 T el & =@dn
SHPI Anchor NGO &% W&am ¥
Tfee W el 9e! i ford drm
3] T UNEe U feen em =9
geide 1 agu 150 free e,
5" 109 3™ wHeetuedt (Left Wing
Extremism: LWE) el st wnfirer €,
¥ fowf@ w2 feen m=m 9= 2015
TH 1000 & @&F & foos aEW
St § R Gl §1ed (NGO)

a8 & R 1269 @ HWeddl Wl
I T=d S Teagdl g a4l 1090
@ TRl WGl hl 9 Hedsdl
5N Sier R

TTHTOT TWRISATR TRITeroT Heerm
( 3T )

T SRSTR Farstl &l WRSAIR
oo R v YEH i 'q
BUR dh A R, BTG, dEW
STECTHR, SR, greft, ForiEt ue g
(Sen-weem=) o o8 uHm
TSR YioTemor G (SIS
RSETI) Zenfq fag 2

o=, 2015 & A d% T GEAA
BN 39911 ITHRARI i T |
9 EvIRAgaR fafa= wri et
gfrerr yem foren TN R qen SR
Haet gfterr Y9 @ M & ST
4795 IRER fafv= IS 9 98
T ¥ dA 18180 SHEAEER A SOl
T 1 ITH I w21 9666
AfFaa 1 36589.75 @G HI @
Tedsdl UEH H1 B THN WEE
RIS 4 AA+/AB e aAfda &t
T ® S TR wHu et feufa <wian
B

THR g1 Ui S

THR g yEfaa e
Fata saffal wt foauifya w@
¥ §F o5 9 & "oyl gf
g e @ B U w0
afrsiifast  faM (NRML)  Fdia
a4 114 e s 2100.53
W I AT Wi w1 @1 gE
YR JEEES USR G HRiwY
(PMEGP) 3{@fd 690 cfef=i ot
33028.99 @@ Wiga fww T qen
st (PoP) sfavfa 511 awfefar

1 T1365.89 &M@ Wipd forw U




The Bank completed the task
of opening of one account per
household in its allocated SSAs
Sub  Service Areas) before
31.12.2014.

Rupay debit card having inbuilt
insurance cover of Rs. one lac
and Life Cover (LIC Scheme) of
%30,000/- is also available to the
beneficiaries who opened their
accounts for the first time from
15.08.2014 to 26.01.2015.

STATUS OF SSA COVERAGE

The Bank has been allotted
1948 SSAs (Sub Service Areas)
in our Service Area in Rajasthan
and in other States. Out of this,
1935 SSAs are in Rajasthan. The
Bank covered all these SSAs
either by opening of branches or
by engagement of Corporate/
Individual BCs.

FINANCIAL LITERACY

The Bank has 9 FLCCs in its Lead
Districts and till 31.03.2015, 1298
counseling camps have been
organized and 91511 people
counseled in such programs. Out
of these, 39422 people are linked
to Banking system and 1529
people have benefited with credit
linkage. After launch of PMJDY,
SBBJ has organised 312 Financial
Literacy camps, where 16182
persons have been counseled.
Our rural branches regularly meet
the villagers and hold Financial
Literacy Camps. Wide publicity
is ensured and financial literacy
material is distributed in those
camps.

DIRECT BENEFIT TRANSFER (DBT/
DBTL)

All our branches are enabled
for individual & bulk seeding of
Aadhar numbers in accounts. Our
nodal branch for DBT is uploading

the seeded data on NPCI mapper
on daily basis. We have issued
newspaper advertisements in
leading newspapers to improve
our Aadhaar Seeding position.

LEAD BANK SCHEME

Bank is shouldering Lead Bank
responsibility in nine Districts in
the State of Rajasthan viz. Bikaner,
Barmer, Hanumangarh, Jaisalmer,
Jalore, Pali, Sirohi, Rajsamand
and Udaipur. The Bank has been
implementing and  monitoring
the Annual Credit Plan and other
developmental and poverty
eradication schemes launched
by the Govt. of India, Govt. of
Rajasthan and NABARD. Against
target of 34564 crore in 9 Lead
Districts for Annual Credit Plan
for the year 2014-15, we have
disbursed 36342 Crore, achieving
139% % of the annual targets.

MICRO CREDIT (SHGs)

At the end of March, 2015, the
Bank has credit linked a total of
44624 Self Help Groups with
outstanding amount of ¥535.70
crore, out of which 35654 accounts
are of women beneficiaries with
outstanding amount of 3¥467.29
crore

Ministry of Finance, Govt. of India
launched a project for financing
to Women Self Help Groups with
the support of Anchor NGO as
SHPI in 24 backward Districts
of 24 States in the country, later
on it was extended to 150 back
ward Districts, including 109 Left
Wing Extremism (LWE) districts. In
Barmer District, NGO has Linked
1269 SHGs by SB Linkage and
1090 SHGs by Credit Linkage
during the year against the targets
of 1000 up to March, 2015.

RURAL SELF EMPLOYMENT
TRAINING INSTITUTES (RSETI)

In order to impart job- oriented
skills to rural unemployed youth,
the Bank has set-up eight RSETIs
at Bikaner, Hanumangarh, Barmer
Jaisalmer, Jalore, Pali, Sirohi and
Nathdwara (Distt. Rajsamand).

By the end of March, 2015, 39911
candidates have been imparted
training for various local demand
jobs in these institutions and by
imparting  skill trainings, 4795
candidates have been engaged in
various jobs and 18180 candidates
have started their own ventures.
9666 persons have been credit
linked amounting to ¥6589.75 lac.
All our RSETIs have secured AA+/
AB rating indicating overall good
position.

GOVERNMENT SPONSORED SCHEMES

The Bank continued to play
a pioneering role in financing
entrepreneurs  under  various
governments sponsored schemes.
Under National Rural Livelihood
Mission (NRLM scheme) the Bank
sanctioned amount of ¥100.53
lacs to 114 beneficiaries. Similarly,
under Prime Ministers Employment
Generation Programme (PMEGP)
an amount of ¥3028.99 lacs was
sanctioned to 690 beneficiaries
and 1365.89 lacs to 4511
beneficiaries under POP.

REGIONAL RURAL BANK

Rajasthan  Marudhara Gramin
Bank (RMGB) has come into
existence on 01.04.2014 with the
amalgamation of the erstwhile
Marudhara Gramin Bank (MGB),
sponsored by SBBJ and Mewar
Anchalik Gramin Bank (MAGB),
sponsored by ICICI Bank). The
Bank is playing vital role in the
economy of the 15 districts of their
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CERRIGIICED

THeTeSl gRT WIS dehTel™ HEER
Trefor s (MGB) qen seegeiang
% (MAGB) & faera swia feish
01.04.2014 1 TSIEAA HEEA UTHOT
% (RMGB) aifided © a1mam oeh
e 15 foei wt srefemaen H
Wfes qen R giefs <A 8 el
o foda FeEal YSM #d gL 9HE
Jfiyeht fsm @ 21

THeeS  TRuHSel (RMGB) &
AU HWEANT qe Afaa & HiEm
Y foxdia @e@@r 9eH i @Rl
e (HegE) W HERa © qen
ORI Y ofaRor gfaen Sqetsy
#E W T SRuESiel A S
HE EEe T 9 T HeRd
weiun off werfud fRan €1 31.03.2015
F ARTHSHET DT T6332 HAS i
THT T 4572w b ATH G|
SRTHSE o 90 HUE HT FHaa ard
aifsta feam

|eH, Y TS HeAH SEN
(THTHTHE )

YeH, oY TS HeAH U (THUHUAE)
&3 5.77 FUS THEA F AT Teg
Jeak, Wt fF 8 e @ Aferw
HAfgaai & fau IR giaa w1 @
2, 6000 ¥ srfuer Sau ffda
W@ ? @R Toee fatmio sar o
45% w1 e Tafd o @ 40% T
INEH €, IR srefereRe &1 ghg
¥ Hewql IrEE € W@ 2 31 6E
2015 I o HT GeH, o I A
STH & (THUEUHS) 1 Y4 Hd
AT T11719 HUS o S T 144400
9 offeen THUHEAS SRl hi W
fopan ga3m 2
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YeH, o T HEAH IEH (THUHTAS)
wg §% g Tafed w9y 9fg &1
TI@ &9 T qO1 T AF P R/
A ° 15% ¥ e &1 SWIEH
21 THften o9 % A S 7 25804
4 afesh T CHCETAE geRTEAl I
32555 e TR &1 9@ Ffaen w&a
AT T THUEE 1 YEd T10
Th o RO I AT 1424 S R
S deiduATEE w1 RO RS
ST A THUEE & i 1 HS
TH % SR gfagfd g wm
SUCTed el @ Bl 39 MRS A
Jad I THTEE @il | T100 g
T &I W@ GH W 50 ¥ 85%
TR R Y fRAT S ¥ SR
J dieieiuHuEg sfqa o< od
2014-15 HR122 HUS & 3149 7Y
@l 1 wer fmar 2l

WRT Faa@rd

Sk AT 985 IiferRd vmEnsi W
WM 9 T/AS WHR & fau
WHMl FoqE H1 FE HE 2
SHldeny, Sl Rleen, Hdlny, H\?:[
Tafdd #3 (d2) & =1 sdifasw =
U TS IO ade W HUR
fF ST §1 S g REEwd 9vH
JEERWT D% (CPPC) i 9T i
T S fR UTE & N0 %
Y- T ImErST A UIEE &
ol 4 39 S o I g1 ST
WHR & HHAMA Bl T THR
R 3 @A dad P HH &
3RYT W oA IS0 wmen o 2
M W OBER Sie e e
9.75 @@ T WK Haell oA
18000 fefSed TxaeRga wEel &
e 9 wiadre fowfed W @Rl
9 2014-15 § TWHR HI9F 9
%96.18 HS i FHHARE T T

ettt SR
d ot feret fafwa orEEm
gq ‘9’ goit ¥ eifepd 69 wE
guit o SIfga 184 TS dem 4
FOR foa 5T TGO S5l
EUFEHIEH) & Aedw & HEH
¥ frafasl/emadst, o= e @
afterdt wewl w1 fasen fafma
et ard YeH e @

T gwE W fem faeh fafma
A H5 uwd gt ‘di’ gt o
Afpa W ey e
g FAMH HER Fewen ¥ gHfesd
g do far zm am@ H ouwd
gegut fava ¥ feerd 750 9 sifes fasett
i & wEeEl 9 e g T SF &
fowa =t wft yg@ ged | 21 T
Td ¥ wd fova &% o Wl @
Sferm Tel @ oft @ fed Heregr
T § A qRAE WEshi =
-9 % foru feage, SfiFersT guor
gfaen 9 @ret <en | e 4 ot
el % WY TS

faceft fafma aeR & SAR =eE
F1 Tfafafl &1 T ISH ® I
Y % g Thdl T fagelt qa
FRER ff fmar s w21 fad
ad 2014-15 § S 1 wee faeel
51 +NeR frsd foxda ad &1 5@
THAEY % I31678 HUS I gordl |
3492 HUE Hi 3HfeTR e (1.56%)
% WA T31186 HUS @I

TR siferdt S| O 2014 &
YR TR T1384 HUS 9 de
eftenn ad & R 2246 wUS (17,
77% %) &t gfg Tt H gL HH
2015 & 3Id 1630 IS B I

T frafd 9@ |@rE 2014 & STER
TR 22740 HUS B A H T196
TS (7.15%) i 3T fimae &
Y A 2015 % 2Ad H 32544 FUS
el




area of operation by extending
financial assistance to both priority
and non priority sectors.

SBBJ continues to provide
managerial support and financial
assistance by way of refinance etc.
to RMGB. All branches of RMGB
are on CBS platform and provide
Electronic Fund Transfer facility.
RMGB has installed its five on site
ATMs and one mobile ATM. RMGB

than 144000 MSME units. MSME
Segment is one of the key growth
areas identified by the Bank and
constitutes more than 15% of
Bank’s total advances. During the
year, Bank has sanctioned credit
facilities to more than 25804 new
MSME units amounting to 32555
crore. The loans upto 10 lacs in
MSE is 1424 crore.

Bank is extending collateral free

o g famiftd sehtE w1 T o e,
A WHR A “TRT IReed § Sepredl 2g
T qRERR 2014" 9 groifaa fwan m@m

has a deposit of 6332 crore and
advances of ¥4572 crore as on
31.03.2015. RMGB recorded a
net profit of 90 crore.

i) MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM

ENTERPRISES (MSMEs)
The Micro, Small and Medium
enterprises(MSME) sector

contributes in a big way to the
growth of Indian Economy with
a vast network of over 5.77
crore units, creating employment
for more than 8 crore people,
manufacturing more than 6000
products, contributing  about
45% of manufacturing output
and about 40% of exports. As
on 31st March, 2015, Bank's
total exposure to Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises (MSME)
sector was 11719 crore in more

A unit financed by the Bank is the recipient of the
“National Award for Excellence in Urban Transport
2014” from the Ministry of Urban Development,
Government of India.

loans up to %1.00 crore to MSE
sector under CGTMSE Scheme
of Credit Guarantee Trust, which
provides 50 to 85% guarantee
cover on eligible MSE accounts
for limit up to ¥100 lacs. Bank
has covered 3149 fresh accounts
amounting to %122 crore during
the FY 2014-15 under CGTMSE.

GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

The Bank conducts Government
Business on behalf of State/
Central Government through 985
Authorized Branches. Income
Tax, Central Excise, Service Tax,
Value Added Tax (VAT) etc. are
collected through physical chalans
and also through the electronic
mode. The Bank has established
a Centralized Pension Processing

Centre (CPPC) which calculates
as well as credits pension to the
accounts of pensioners across all
the branches. Bank also has an
online treasury Branch for online
payment of salary of Rajasthan
Govt. employees on behalf of the
State Govt. Presently our online
Treasury Branch is processing
9.75 lakh State Govt. transactions
received through 18000 digitally
signed files in a month. During
2014-15, the Bank has earned
396.18 crore commission income
from Government business.

INTERNATIONAL BANKING
The Bank

provides  Foreign
Exchange related services to
exporters/ importers, other
resident and non-resident
customers through a network of
69 Authorized Category "B" and
184 category ‘C’ branches and 4
Trade Finance Central Processing
Centres (TFCPC).

Bank's forex dealing room at
Mumbai and all the authorized
category ‘B’ branchesareequipped
with latest technology for real-time
communication and are connected
through  SWIFT network  with
more than 750 offices of foreign
banks throughout the world. The
Bank maintains 21 NOSTRO
accounts in all major currencies
and non-account correspondent
banking relationship with all major
banking groups in the world.
To facilitate NRI customers for
inward remittances, there is online
remittance facility and tie-up with 4
Gulf based Exchange Houses.

The Bank also undertakes
proprietary Forex trading to
increase profit by taking advantage
of market movements. Our
Merchant forex turnover stood at
¥31186 crore at the end of March
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TR gAetd

31.03.2015 w1 GEifd W, o i
q&Ieh! | 19 IST T / HESIR shEAl
F HA FHRET 3278.55 HAS ol
frmfia o1 g (HiEiemR) & 47
el Sk 1 Wehel o T3038.36
FUE TH SSTEUHSR & 18 HHA!
o o 1 wehe fam 3343.27 HE
Bl Sk 4 HAHA H ATETHAN H
e TSt & %9 § S S @
21 e o § got ®9 ¥ *IR
T IRged &1 SRR ¥ 39
frafei & st o iR 9F &
AefH 8 @i, R d% # "wa
fomt 3996.28 wUg ©, i GG
foram T

ix frerfaa enfia weiem

S 92 Ued & @il § e Srgete,
B0 TGl AN (SeRdl) T
HMMEUFHAR  (BIFR) & A T&A
ST, A g T SURY @A
F GAEEAT, aet B wfagfasmoy
ST (SARFAESI / RODA) sifufemi
T GAEN @1 W SYEN HE S It
g R fremfea snfeat (Tde)
frfa w0 fau agffe @
TR WHITA AT g &1 FeH
FREE W USEAd HETYSeh,
37 HEEHH] 9 Hedd HeTds 6
& SEe/eEl ® TANT ROl
et R & eI YRH A 'q
HH-Ih/HeTdeh (mentor) i et
f TR R e % W ST
T fwRs aifest qfed & W
aifed =M fen e T od o
ggeft fofedl, S ow@edl 9 o
SRTAd T 3TRSH foram T e
TR IdEad® Wl ager ffe

el SmEneti & WY fafea wRiE
% uierg o frafaa a=tadian &5
St @ @1 feafa i /et
F TG A WAl Bl TAY BH G
FAENE T AH B Se¥A W Sk
% U 3uasy fafay fased & @
Y SMA T G AN o &
@l W ot fafear swifan & ey
9wl @ oW ®1 e fwe
%% (loan tracking centre) st W=
FETT d T TR 9 A AAHT
w1 R w @ g e
ST I ST S 2 Ffasfasho
(SARFAESI) SAfafam & wraeri 1
A T Hd Y S i e
Togial gEE o 9@ gy e
TRUTHEEEY T § =] agel gEl

2014-15 ¥ WM &R o T1687.45
g w1 afqgfg g |1 qenfy, s
@ty ¥ 1475.09 HUS & g/
A off gen ©1 gHien od H
Hygw ®q AMM (AUC) @l |

Tg9H, WO TS Waed g aRerdl
d qiereH Sifew yereE Hifaar €1
TfaRlil A9 SR & e |
@A U A Afqd i THI-IHT W
gften #1 W © R TR ST
feran STl ©1 WO rierd | Tehishd
Sifeq gareA  faam s faymmy
gfEred A, S fh 3T e
HEGT 9 Tafud TEw yaua &
Hd W@ T, F 94 TR Gy
o=@ 91 ®©1 7 T 9Eads &l
HE L B

SfEd ysem sl

el Aifey td & R SAfed &
Yl Y B T AR SR
A YA YOmelt (ALM) @R
2, foue sfada onfd 2gar geied
qfafd (ALCO) g fuifa  faeron
S HEAEEs aedl ferer,
Soqaty iRl dedl, &N

92.38 AU i TcAd JE0] Tl
W@ g1 W, 2015 % 3Ad H dh
Tha W fomfga enfa (o)
I 4.14% 9 frae W fomea
AT AU 2.54% &I

ok T Tk TS STEH e Al
g 21 i 'R W R Aved
#1 ifed yarea |fHfa (RMCB) 2
S S o Sifem gerer 2 HAifr w
el 1w @t T fe-<a
Y[ 9fHfd (ALCO), ISR Sifew
Yeree giafd (MRMC), 9/ Sif@aq
JereA "9igfd (CRMC) o aii=me
Sifew e afifa (ORMC) RMCB
H el wdl €1 ge Su-afefar

Y% TE W 9fd gwe A
fohu w1 @ € Y qen §UET 2
3TRM (AUCA) 3TdTa afelt ol gaea
wfafa g1 ofoell 9 U HEWEUH
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ST o HEed 9 Hag wedt
mEEqUl  wHensfAfafatE Wl
RMCB & §9&1 T&d &3l 1 o
% HHG AW ael & Sifen &

Sifed  Hogaeiterar foaxor (TRmrd
qon srafy Sfad Ugfadr), el
T M W qE WO oA &
ey ¥ qeAd] ql A <X SifEHt
1 Y89, A9 q FRET &1 SIdr
21 ALCO gR ¥ foreroil W fawga
= ®I STl @ qe el STevdsd
81, GURHF HSH I3 S &1 Sk
F1 o <Far weeE (ALM) ifa =
STER, STl (e A &t
Tl smeR W weHEn w1 S R
ek 1 SEHER YR <L (SMUR T a0
ffueteR) qen smet & fau e
W W M == qar foi ALCO
g foru S ©l

IR SE@H w1 YEEH, gEaad
fafe= Hifo &t erquern, fafa=
sifem dime =en feafa dmn, =wifa
sk T, Yo HEARE! SAE
qen ifaq =1 SARe & Wi few
TS AR TfAfaem & d@ered &



2015, as against 31678 crore for
the same period in last financial
year representing a marginal
decrease of 3492 crore (1.56 %)
during the year.

Our NRI deposits stood at ¥1630
crore at the end of March 2015 as
against the base of 1384 crore in
March 2014, registering a growth
of 3246 crore (17.77%).

Our export credit stood at 32544
crore at the end of March, 2015 as
against 32740 crore at the end of
March, 2014, recording a marginal
decrease of 3196 crore (7.15 %)
during the financial year.

INDUSTRIAL REHABILITATION

As at end of 31st March, 2015,
the Bank had 19 large sick /weak
units on its books with aggregate
outstanding of %278.55 crore.
There are 47 Corporate Debt
Restructuring caseswithaggregate
exposure of ¥3038.36 crore and
18 BIFR cases with exposure of
3343.27 crore. The Bank has been
acting as BIFR's Operating Agency
in 4 cases. During the year under
review 8 accounts with aggregate
exposure of ¥996.28 crore have
been restructured under CDR
mechanism as warranted basically
by the tight economic scenario.

NPA MANAGEMENT

The Bank continues with its
multipronged strategy of controlling

Non-Performing Assets (NPAs)
through intensive monitoring of
large value accounts, close follow-
up with DRT/BIFR, restructuring
of viable accounts and effectively
utilizing the remedies available
under the SARFAESI and RODA
Acts. GMs, DGMs and AGMs
posted at Head Office have been
assigned the role of mentors of
Zones / Regions and Branches
to provide support and monitor
the NPA level. Due emphasis
has been given to follow-up with
the Courts and filing of Execution
Petitions.  During the  vyear,
Recovery Camps, Bank Adalats
and Lok Adalats were organized
for NPA recovery, the results of
which were quite encouraging.
Recovery camps are being held
in every village, every week. The
progress in NPA / AUC recovery
is being discussed / reviewed by
the Management Committee over
Video conferencing with all the
Zones and DGM headed branches.
The accounts in SMA / Probable
NPA category are also discussed
through video conferencing in
addition to various foray available
at the Bank to regularize the
position and to avoid any account
slipping into NPA. The “Loan
Tracking Centers” monitor / track
the irregular standard accounts
from Head Office as well as Zones.
Pre-emptive measures such as
restructuring etc. are also under
taken, as per RBI guidelines. By
adopting the above measures and
utilizing the provision of SARFAESI
Act effectively, Bank has also
received a number of acceptable
compromise  proposals  which
has resulted in good recovery in
NPA. There has been an addition
of ¥1687.45 crore in NPA during
2014-15. However, there has

been recovery / up-gradation to
the tune of ¥1475.09 Crore. The
recovery in AUC accounts have
particularly been impressive during
the year under review, aggregating
392.38 crore. At the end of March
2015, gross NPA ratio of the Bank
stood at 4.14% and Net NPA ratio
stood at 2.54%.

RISK MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE OF
THE BANK

The Bank has an independent Risk
Management Framework in place.
At the apex level, there is a Risk
Management Committee of the
Board (RMCB), which oversees
the policies and strategies for Risk
Management in the Bank. Asset
Liability Management Committee
(ALCO), Market Risk Management
Committee (MRMC), Credit
Risk Management Committee
(CRMC) and Operational Risk
Management Committee (ORMC)
provide support to RMCB.
These sub-committees place all
critical issues/ development in
their respective areas before the
RMCB. The Bank has Policies
for identification, measurement
and management of major risks —
liquidity risk, market risk, credit risk
and operational risk. These policies
are reviewed and updated from
time to time, keeping in view the
dynamic business environment.
Integrated  Risk  Management
Department (IRMD) acts as the
nodal centre for coordination with
other departments/ operating
units engaged in managing risk in
their respective business areas.

RISK MANAGEMENT FUNCTION

A comprehensive Asset Liability
Management (ALM) System is in
place for effective management
of Liquidity Risk and Interest
Rate Risk, which are identified,
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measured and monitored by the
ALCO through the prescribed
statements, viz. Statement of
Structural  Liquidity, Statement
of Short Term Dynamic Liquidity,
Statement of Interest Rate Risk
Sensitivity (Traditional and Duration
Gap methods), Stress Testing
on Liquidity and Earnings etc.
ALCO discusses these statements
in detail and takes corrective
actions  whenever necessary.
As per the Bank’s ALM Policy,
a Contingency Funding Plan is
reviewed on a quarterly basis.
Bank’s Benchmark Lending Rates
(Base Rate and BPLR) and Card
Rates for Deposits are discussed
and decided by the ALCO.

Market Risk is largely managed
through adherence to various
policies, in the conduct of the
investment and trading activities
along with adherence to various risk
limits like position limits, stop loss
limits, Management Action Trigger
(MAT) and Cut Loss Triggers (CLT)
through constant monitoring of the
risk positions. Scenario Analysis
on market risk covering events
such as decline in stock markets,
rise in bond vyields and foreign
exchange rate movements are
conducted regularly as per the
Stress Testing Policy of the Bank
to assess resilience of Investment
portfolio.

For Credit Risk management,
the Bank has a structured and
standardised  credit  approval
process which includes
comprehensive credit rating of
proposals. For retail loans, Bank
uses a risk scoring model. In order
to control the magnitude of credit
risk, internal and prudential norms
on benchmark, financing ratios,
single borrower or borrower-
group exposure, industry specific
and sector-specific  exposure,

exposure to sensitive sectors,
hurdle rate for taking a fresh
exposure etc. have been set up.
Credit appraisal systems and
a clearly defined delegation of
powers form an integral part of the
Bank's Loan Policy.

One of the major tools for
managing operational risk is to put
in place a well established internal
control system, which includes
segregation of duties, clear
management reporting lines and
adequate operating procedures.
Most of the operational risk events
are associated with weak links in
internal control systems or laxity in
complying with the existing internal
control procedures. The Bank has
suitable systems and procedures
for managing and control of
operational risks.

BASEL-lll CAPITAL FRAMEWORK

Basel-lll capital framework has
comeinto effect from April 01,2013
and shall be fully implemented by
2019. Accordingly, the Bank is
computing Capitalto Risk Weighted
Assets Ratio (CRAR) as per Pillar-I
of Basel-lll Framework. With a view
to improve market discipline under
Pillar-3 of Basel-lll framework and
to improve transparency of capital
base, Basel-lll Disclosures have
been made by the Bank in the
Comprehensive Annual Report
as also on Bank's website (www.
sbbjbank.com).

Bank plans to move over to
advanced approaches of Basel-
Il guidelines for Credit, Market &
Operational Risks in prescribed
phased manner.

RECONCILIATION OF INTER OFFICE
TRANSACTIONS

As per RBI guidelines, all the entries
need to be reconciled within a
period of six months from the date
of their origin. By the end of March,

2015, the Bank had reconciled all
Inter-Branch debit transactions,
originated till 28.02.2015 i.e. well
before the time limit of six month
prescribed by the RBI. The Bank
is further committed to perform
better and aim to reconcile the
entries within two months period
from the date of their origin.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Bank is providing hi-tech state
of the art services through well
established CBS platform across
all the branches. Value Added
Services like multi functional ATMs,
Internet Banking, Mobile Banking,
flexi deposit scheme, multi city
cheque facility, instant credit of
local and outstation cheques, ECS
facility, etc. for all type of Debit/
Credit transactions in CBS, e-KYC
for creation of new customers
has been introduced in CBS and
now customers having Aadhaar
number need not bring any
documentary proof for opening of
new accounts.

AUTOMATED TELLER MACHINES (ATMs)

Bank has installed 289 new
networked ATMs during the year
to take the tally of ATMs to 1843
including replacement of 42 ATMs
of 7 years old/Damaged ATMs.
All the ATMs are connected to
the network of State Bank Group
ATMs, thereby enabling more
than 91.17 lac card holders of the
Bank to have free of cost access
to over fifty five thousand ATMs of
the State Bank Group all over the
country. During the year Bank has
also launched one mobile ATM in
the city of Jaipur.

Bank has 50 Cash Deposit
Machines (CDMs) at various
onsite ATM kiosks and 2 Bunch
Note Acceptor (BNA) machines
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in the Banking Halls of Branches
and have been installed at on-
site ATM rooms. These machines
are operable through ATM-cum-
Debit card and are capable of
accepting cash upto ¥49,900/- in
denominations of ¥100/-, ¥500/-
and ¥1000/- bills. Receipt of the
deposit transaction is given to the
customer and cash is immediately
credited to customer’s account on
real time basis.

SELF SERVICE KIOSK (SSK)

75 Self Service Kiosks (SSKs) have
been installed at various branches
of our Bank and customers can
perform financial and non-financial
transactions using State Bank
ATM-cum-Debit Cards at these
SSKs. The SSK solution has
user friendly touch screen based
customer interface

BILL PAYMENT THROUGH ATM AND
INTERNET BANKING:

Bank is providing utility bill
payment of Telephone bill, Mobile
bill, Insurance premium, SBI Credit
Card payments, fee deposit of
some  important  educational
institutions and donations to
Siddhi Vinayak Temple through
Internet Banking.

SBBJ Instapay- A Centralized
solution for almost all types of
Utility Bill payments/Recharge/
Donations/Insurance  Premium/
Magazine Subscription, where no
prior registration is required has
been made available.

GREEN REMIT CARD PLUS (GRC+):

Bank has rolled-out the Green
Remit Card Plus (GRC+) initiative
to formalize Non-Home Branch
Cash Deposit transactions of
small value within State Bank
Group. Walk-in customers, not

having bank account (e.g. migrant
workers) can apply and use GRC+
card at any AB branch. Through
GRC+ card they can remit cash
to Beneficiary holding account
with any SB Group branch,
including SBI branches. It is a
Magnetic stripe card mapped to
a particular beneficiary’s account
which will contain remitter’s name
and mobile number along-with
beneficiary’s name and account
number. In contrast to ATM-cum-
Debit card, GRC+ card is used
without PIN at Green Channel
Counter (GCC) at present and will
be used at Cash Deposit Machine
(CDMs) as well in future for Cash
Deposit transactions.

ROLL OUT OF e-LOBBY

To attract the young generation
& accustomed customers with
latest technology driven initiatives,
the Bank rolled out 10 e-Lobbies
at various locations, facilitating
the customers with state of art
technology aided services like
ATMs, Cash Deposit Machine
(CDM), Self service Kiosk (having
immediate fund transfer and pass

book printing facility), e-Pass Book
Printer, Internet Banking Kiosk,
Information Kiosk, Cheque Drop-
box and LED screens for customer
information display. The Bank
has rolled out one of the largest
e-Lobby in Rajasthan state at SMS
Highway Jaipur Branch.

PREPAID CARDS

The Rupee Pre-paid Card (eZPay
Card) has been launched,
particularly for salaried persons
and students for pocket money
and scholarship payments,
who undertake only one or two
transactions in a month and
maintain account for the purpose.
The Rupee Pre-paid Card (eZPay
Card) is equally useful for the
Corporate, who have to make
various payments to their staff
and vendors. The cards can be
reloaded and can be used in any
ATM or with any POS merchant,
any number of times during their
validity period.

BANK  RENOVATES  HERITAGE
BUILDING OF SMS HIGHWAY, JAIPUR

Our SMS Highway, Jaipur branch

BN THUATH 3156 SR W@l
TerfeS AfRT BT

Renovated banking hall of our SMS Highway, Jaipur
branch
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As a part of the Bank’s Green Initiatives, a Solar
Power Pack of 10KW has been installed at the HO
building for facilitating the ATMs installed therein to

run on solar energy
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was inaugurated in May,1952 by
His Highness Sawai Mansinghji,
the then Maharaja of Jaipur State
and is housed in a pink coloured
heritage building that continues
to be a masterpiece of Rajasthani
architecture replete with domes
and canopies. The Bank, while
retaining the heritage structure in
its pristine glory and royal legacy
associated with the premises, has
renovated/refurbished the branch.
It was therefore felt befitting
for the Bank to roll out/set up
its first e-lobby in the premises
wherefrom it embarked upon
its banking journey six decades
ago. Accordingly, the e-lobby and
refurbished branch premises were
inaugurated on 24th December,
2014 by Her Highness Princess
Diya Kumari of the erstwhile royal
family of Jaipur State.

GREEN INITIATIVES

The Bank has adopted green
initiatives by having installed Solar
Photo Voltaic (SPV) Stand Alone
Power Plants at the rooftops of
its various office buildings, staff
colonies and training centres,

thereby not only reducing
dependence on  conventional
lighting system but also in

conserving conventional energy
and fossil fuels resulting in green
eco-friendly environment.

Besides, the Bank has installed
Solar Power Pack of 10KW for
making the 5 ATMs installed in
the HO building to run on solar
energy as also Solar Power Packs
of 10 KW and 15 KW for fulfillment
of the lighting needs of the Bank
House and the Staff Colony,Jyoti
Nagar,Jaipur respectively.

INTERNAL CONTROL, INSPECTION
AND AUDIT

The Bank has in place a well

established independent audit
system and structure to ensure
adequate internal control for safe
and sound operations. Internal
Audit is carried out under Risk
Focused Internal Audit (RFIA)
as envisaged under Risk Based
Supervision of RBI with focus on
assessment of risk on the basis of
inherent business risk and internal
control mechanism.

The branches have been
categorized into three groups as
per risk perception and are subject
to varying degrees of audit. During
FY 2014-2015, 775 Branches
and 50 Business Process Re-
engineering (BPR) centres have
been subjected to Internal Audit.

CONCURRENT AUDIT

122 branches and 36 Centres/
Processing Centres (under BPR
initiatives) covering 66.62%  of
advances and 40.11% of deposits
as on 31.03.2014 (besides 12
Head Office Departments) have
been placed under Concurrent
Audit.

INFORMATION SYSTEM (IS) AUDIT

IS Audit of the branches is
conducted as an integral part
of regular Audit & Inspection.
Information System Audit Cell is in
place to conduct IS audit of major
T establishments, Head Office
establishments including Core
Banking Project, Zonal Computer
Centres, etc. in accordance with
Policy Document of SBI, I.T.
Policy, IT Security Policy and I.S.
Audit Policy of the Bank which
conforms to the guidelines issued
by RBI from time to time.

As at the end of March, 2015,
99.82% of the Bank's branches

were rated "Well Controlled" and
"Adequately Controlled”.

KNOW YOUR CUSTOMER/ ANTI
MONEY LAUNDERING / COMBATING
OF FINANCING OF TERRORISM
MEASURES

Bank follows Reserve Bank
of India/ Government of India
guidelines on Know Your
Customer/ Anti Money Laundering
/ Combating of Financing of
Terrorism. Prescribed documents
relating to the identity and address
are obtained from customers while
opening their accounts.

The Bank has set up Anti Money
Laundering Cell at the Head
Office, which uses AMLOCK utility
centrally listed at State Bank GITC
to examine and identity suspicious
transactions. The  customers'
accounts have been divided
into different risk categories and
alerts are generated once any
transaction exceeds a predefined
threshold limit. These alerts help
in identification of suspicious
transactions, which are further
reported to Financial Intelligence
Unit, Government of India, in
appropriate cases.

DEMAT SERVICES

Our Bank is providing Depository
Participant Services with National
Securities  Depository  Limited
NSDL) to our customers, wherein
they can hold their securities
as electronic book entries and
transfer securities, without
actually handling physical scripts.
Customers can also obtain loans
against Demat shares. SBBJ
is registered with NSDL as a
Depository Participant.
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CUSTOMER SERVICE

Bank continues to accord top
priority ~ for  improvement in
Customer Service. It is always our
endeavor to move from customer
satisfaction to customer delight.

At the Top Management level,
meetings of the Customer Service
Committee of the Board and
Standing Committee on Customer
Service are convened at regular
intervals to review the position of
customer service rendered. Similar
Committees are also functioning
at Branches, Zonal and Regional
Offices, which help in continuous
improvement in service standards.

The Bank is a member of the
Banking Codes and Standards
Board of India (BCSBI) and has
voluntarily adopted a 'Code
of Bank's Commitment to
Customers’. Bank is committed to
provide services of highest order in
a transparent manner. Awareness
Camps are being organized from
time to time in co-ordination with
BCSBI.

CUSTOMER GRIEVANCES
REDRESSAL MECHANISM

The Bank has put in place a multi
pronged grievances redressal
mechanism to suit varied customer
requirements.  An  aggrieved
customer can either make a written
complaint at branch / Regional /
Zonal / Head Office of the Bank
or make an online submission in
the form provided on the Bank's
website / through e-mail against
acknowledgement.

The Bank's Customer Redressal
System, "SMS Unhappy",
facilitates customers to air their
feedback / grievances through
the process of a simple SMS

message. On receipt of the
message, the Bank's dedicated
"Happy Room" staff calls back
the customer for the purpose
of grievance redressal. This has
reduced complaint resolution time
drastically, to below 48 hours,
ensuring enhanced  customer
satisfaction levels.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS/
UNIMPLEMENTED AWARD  OF
BANKING OMBUDSMAN:-

In terms of RBI circular DBOD.
No.Leg BC.60/09.07.005/2006-
07 dated 22.02.2007, the
information in respect of customer
complaints and awards passed by
the Banking Ombudsman is given
in the table below :-

A. CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS

() No. of Complaints pending 107
at the beginning of the year

(b) No. of Complaints received | 7574
during the year

(c) No. of Complaints re- 7676
dressed during the year

(d) No. of Complaints pending 5
at the end of the year

B. AWARDS PASSED BY THE

BANKING OMBUDSMAN

(@) | No. of un-implemented Awards 3
at the beginning of the year

(b) | No. of Award Passed by the 7
Banking Ombudsman during
the year

(c) | No. of Awards implemented dur- | 8*
ing the year

(d) | No. of un-implemented Awards 0

at the end of the year

(*Excluding 2 cases where appeal
allowed and award passed by
BO set aside by the Appellate
Authority)

RIGHT TO INFORMATION
Bank has

always complied

with the provisions of the Right
to Information Act, 2005. We
ensure that that information
sought through RTI applications is
provided efficiently and effectively
in a time bound manner as per the
provisions of the RTI Act, 2005.
The appeals are also redressed
timely, while complying with the
directives of the Hon'ble Central
Information Commission (CIC) in
this regard.

In financial year 2014-15 up to
31.03.2015, the Bank received
1667 applications under the RTI
Act, 2005, out of which 1632
applications were disposed off
and 35 applications were awaiting
disposal as on 31.03.2015.

In financial year 2014-15, up to
31.03.2015, the Department also
received 108 appeals under the
RTI Act, 2005, out of which 108
appeals were disposed off as on
31.038.2015.

BUSINESS PROCESS RE-ENGINEERING

Business Process Re-engineering
(BPR) initiatives stabilized further
during 2014-15 and their coverage
was extended to more branches.
Bank operates 12 city-centric loan
CPCs, viz. Retail Assets Central
Processing Centre  (RACPC)/
Small & Medium Enterprises City
Credit Centre (SMECCC)/ Retall
Assets and Small & Medium
Enterprises City Credit Centre
(RASMECCC) having end-state
at 11 centres with 301 branches
linked to them. Coverage of Rural
Central Processing Centre (RCPC)
was increased to 428 branches at
21 centres.

Non loan CPCs/initiatives viz.
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Liability  Central Processing
Centre (LCPC), Trade Finance
Central Processing Centre
(TFCPC), Currency Administration
Cell (CAC), Central Pension
Processing Cell (CPPC), Clearing
CPC (CCPC), Multi Product
Sales Team (MPST), Relationship
Manager- Personal Banking
(RMPB), Housing Loan Sales Team
(HLST) have helped in further
improvement of customer service.

CURRENCY MANAGEMENT

Owing to our Bank having the
highest market share in Rajasthan,
RBlhas  designated our Bank's
199 branches as Currency
Chest branches in the state and
12 Currency Chest branches in
other parts of the country. All
our Currency Chest branches
are undertaking the activities
prescribed by RBI in an efficient
manner.

CROSS SELLING

The Bank continues to market
life and non-life insurance, mutual
fund and credit card products to
provide a full bouquet of financial

St 2015 H wouHwd Rfewwm SERE d
AN g THElES TS Rl YURH

products to its customers and
augment its non interest income.
The bank earned a total income of
325.30 Crores from cross selling
activities during financial year
2014-15.

COMMUNITY SERVICES BANKING

As aresponsible Corporate Citizen,
the Bank undertakes various
community based social activities
to serve the community at large.
These include tree plantation,
free health check up and blood
donation camps, establishing of

S gR UREE Well 2014 T TSRUE 9§ T_H
fastarsti &1 T

Felicitation of Asiad 2014 winners from Rajasthan
by the Bank

Commencement of  3rd SBBJ Marathon
held at SMS Stadium, Jaipur in January, 2015

water huts and water coolers,
sponsoring  prizes/  kits  for
sports competitions, honouring
meritorious students etc. The
major CSR initiatives undertaken
by the Bank during the year are as
follows:-

e Extended financial support for
construction of 404 toilets for
girl students across various
Government schools including
362 toilets in schools located
in Rajasthan.

e Ambulances were provided
to three hospitals — Global
Hospital and Research
Center (Mount Abu), Bharat
Sevashram Sangha (Pushkar)
and Carewell Hospital (Jaipur).

e |[nstallation of a Solar Plant at
“Akshaya Patra Foundation”
for their kitchen which has
been providing free Mid-day
meals to more than 1,50,000
children in 1436 Government
schools, in Jaipur.

e ProvidedaTiger Rescue Vanto
Ranthambhore Tiger Reserve
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for transporting wounded and
sick animals to rescue centres.

e Donated a school bus to
Rajmata Gayatri Devi Bal
Niketan in Jagga Ki Bawri
village near Jaipur for ferrying
300 poor children from nearby
villages.

e Donated a Mobile Blood
Donation Van to Kota Blood
Bank  Society, committed
for free care of thalassemic
children and creating
awareness about voluntary
blood donation.

e Financial assistance to Armed
Forces Flag Day Fund as also
honouring war widows at Sikar
through Sainik Board.

e Branches of the Bank continue
to adopt one girl child each
from poor families with an
objective of providing financial
assistance to them for pursuing
their studies in Government/
Municipal schools.

BRANCH EXPANSION

During 2014-15, the Bank
opened 117 branches including
32 branches in unbanked rural
centres in Tier V and VI.

Ason 31.03.2015, the total number
of branches of the Bank stood at
1261, the geographical distribution
thereof being as under:-

Rural | Semi | Urban | Metro | Total
Urban
478 | 312 | 236 | 235 | 1261

The Bank continued to maintain
its dominant presence amongst
all other banks in the State of
Rajasthan with a network of

1013 branches in the State as on
31.03.2015, with 762 branches
located in rural and semi urban
areas and plays a pivotal role in
the socio-economic development,
alleviation of poverty and resultant
overall uplift of the masses in the
State.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

As on 31.03.2015, the Bank had a
staff strength of 13238 employees,

Human Resources are the most
essential  constituents  of an
organization and their progressive
development is a major corporate
concern. In order to bring in proper
integration of human resources
management  strategies  with
the business strategies, various
training programmes in-house
and at Apex Training Institutes are
arranged.

A total no of 8443 employees
of all categories, including 898

with the following break up:- employees of the sponsore
AS ON 31.03.2015 OUT OF WHICH

STAFF CADRE SC ST | GENERAL | TOTAL | WOMEN | MINORITY
OFFICERS 1089 | 528 3658 5275 692 349
CLERKS 869 | 550 3330 4749 870 292
SUB-STAFF 355 | 245 1812 2412 121 108
SAFAI KARAMCHARI | 637 26 139 802 236 7
TOTAL 2950 | 1349 | 8939 13238 | 1919 756

Out of the Bank’s total staff RRBs, were provided training on

strength as on 31.03.2015, 2950
(22.28 %) belong to SC and
1349 (10.19 %) to ST categories
which is well above the required
percentage. A SC/ST cell with
objective to safeguard interests
of SC/ST employees is also well
in place. Reservation policy is
implemented in our Bank as per
Government guidelines.

Necessary complement of staff has
been made available for working
in new frontiers like core banking
solution, tele-banking, internet
banking, ATMs, credit / debit
cards, marketing, cross selling,
business process re-engineering
etc. The Bank has been according
high priority to training and
sensitization of staff members
to respond to the customers’
expectations and deliver modern
banking facilities in the technology-
driven environment.

various subjects related to banking
and technology at Staff Training
Centres of the bank during
the year. The Bank has also
provided pre-promotion training
to 268 SC/ST clerical candidates,
eligible for promotion to officer
cadre Group A/ B & NIL SC /
ST sub-staff candidates eligible
for promotion to clerical cadre
during the year.

Special Programmes / Workshops
were also arranged during the
year:-

e A Management Development
Programme (MDP) by Poornima
Group of Colleges (affiliated to
Rajasthan Technical University
& approved by AICTE) for 37
AGMs / Controllers.

e MDPon“EnhancingPerformance
through Motivating Self and
Others” for 39 AGM Branch
Heads by the Asian School
of  Business Management,
Bhubaneshwar.
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e Programme “Plan your second
innings” focusing on wealth
management and  health
management  for  retiring
officiers upto the level of
Scale V is arranged to realign
the participants to the post-
retirement scenario.

e An Advanced Leadership
Development Programme
for our GMs and DGMs was
conducted by IIM Kolkata at
STC,Jaipur.

e A five day Intensive Credit
Management programme for
63 senior credit officers of
the Bank was held at ILD,
Jamdoli, which was facilitated
by our present and retired top
management functionaries.

In addition to this 21 seminars /
workshops were conducted on
various burning issues to update
employees.

During the current financial year,
we have deputed 02 officers for
specialized training programme
on leadership for excellence in
Banking and Finance at Frankfurt
School, Germany which was
conducted at NIBM Pune and at
Frankfurt School, Germany.

The Bank also launched ‘Aarohan’
program, which has been
especially formulated and rolled
out to improve the overall efficiency
of the employees and make
employees more professional.

STAFF WELFARE

The Bank believes in keeping
the morale and motivation of
the employees high, considers
employees as its most important
assets and accords high priority to
their welfare.

The Bank undertook following staff
welfare activities:-

. Providing free

. Granting of Scholarship to

the meritorious wards of the
employees.

medical
consultancy services at various
hospitals.

. Insurance cover for employees

to the extent of ¥8.00 lac
(16.00 lac for accidental
death) under Group Insurance
scheme of SBI Life.

. A total amount of %3.00 lac

outstanding in various loan a/
csviz. Housing Loan, Overdraft
limit (Personal loan), PF Loan,
Conveyance Loan is allowed
to be waived for employees
who die in harness.

. A one-time award of ¥10,000/-

for education to one ward of
the deceased employee is also
paid.

Reimbursement of Funeral
Expenditure is being made to
the extent of  ¥10000/- from
staff welfare fund for both
serving and retired employees.

. For employees who are on

leave for debilitating sickness
and are on loss of pay, an
amount of ¥15000/- per month
(upto 24 months during the
entire service period) is paid.

. The Bank has set up

Holiday Homes at Jaisalmer,
Chandigarh, Mussoorie,
Jaipur, Manali, Mumbai,
Goa, Delhi, Haridwar, Katra,
Bengaluru, Mt. Abu, Vrindavan,
Udaipur, Kota, Kochi, Jodhpur
and Puri. This facility is also
available for retired employees.

. Various cultural and sports

activities  were
during the year.

organized

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Bank has a long history of
harmonious and cordial relations
with both supervising as well as
workmen employees  enlisting
their total commitment, support
and cooperation. The Employee’s
Union and Officers’” Association
have extended their wholehearted
cooperationfortheall-roundgrowth
of the Bank. A well established and
ongoing consultative machinery is
functioning at various tiers of the
administration for resolving issues
through joint consultations and
negotiations.

VIGILANCE ADMINISTRATION

Vigilance Administration is an
integral part of the managerial
function in the Bank. The main
focus of vigilance activity is
generally to detect the symptoms
of procedural/ Systemic failures
in a particular part or organization
as a whole. Thus, vigilance works
against any possible abuse/
misuse of power and exercise of
discretion which might otherwise
cause loss to the organization.
Taking commercial risk is part of
any banking business. As such,
the purpose of vigilance activity in
the Bank is to enhance the level of
managerial efficiency in the Bank,
both at micro as well as macro
level.

Preventive  Vigilance  training
programmes have been conducted
to improve skills of the staff.
Further, session on the preventive
vigilance have been slotted in
other training programmes as well.
Thus, the training platform of the
Bank has been used effectively
to create awareness amongst all
officials about Vigilance function,
areas of concerns where officials
need to pay more attention, nature
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of fraud/ serious irregularities
taking place, determination of
vigilance angle and how bonafide
actions of the officials can be
protected.

Preventive Vigilance Committees
have been set up in the branches
having staff of 10 or more and all
the processing centres irrespective
of the staff strength, unsatisfactory
rated branches and fraud prone
pbranches. Meeting of preventive
vigilance committees are held
regularly where staff is sensitizd
towards various preventive
vigilance measures. Minutes of
these meetings are processed and
suggestions for improvements in
this regard are circularized.

An in-house magazine titled as
“Vigilance Bulletin” is published
every quarter with an objective
to create vigilance awareness
amongst  staff. Many new
initiatives have been taken as
preventive measures like Biometric
login system, Electronic Voucher
Verification, Online tracking of
status of loan application by the
applicant, better pre-sanction
due diligence process etc. Scheme
of Recognition & Alertness Award
for the staff in respect of detection
and foiling of frauds is available.

Complaints  received in the
Vigilance Department have been
processed  expeditiously and
wherever required investigations
have been conducted.

The Bank has an independent
Internal Advisory Committee for
determination of Vigilance angle
or otherwise in staff accountability
matters.

Whistle Blower Policy has been
implemented in the Bank whereby
any staff member can provide
information to the Chief Vigilance
officer on any malpractices or
instances of misuse of officials

powers where the
informer is kept secret.

identity of

The department has disposed of
263 complaints, 94 Investigations
have been conducted and 45
preventive vigilance inspections
were conducted. 92 disciplinary
cases having vigilance angle have
been concluded during the year
2014-15.

RAJBHASHA

The implementation of Official
Language Policy in the Bank is not
only a statutory requirement but
also a business need. The Bank
made all possible efforts to comply
with the statutory provisions
relating to the official Language
Policy of the Govt. of India during
the year and took several initiatives
to provide benefit of Bank's
different schemes to the masses
through Hindi Language.

During the year 2014-15, the
Bank made significant progress
in promoting and propagating
the use of Official Language and
ensured compliance of various
other  statutory  requirements
framed under the Official Language
Act / Official Language Rules. The
Bank made all possible efforts to
achieve the targets set by Official
Language Deptt. Ministry of Home
affairs, Govt. of India.

Bank continued its efforts to
promote use of Hindi in the field of
information Technology. Various
useful materials like Hindi typing
tool, format of Quarterly Progress
Report, Annual Programme etc.
were made available on the portal
of Rajbhasha Vibhag. Officers/
employees were imparted desk
training to work on computer in
Hindi with the help of Unicode.

Bank's quarterly in  House
Rajbhasha magazine "Upwan" is

being published regularly. Since
last two consecutive years this
magazine had been awarded
consolation prize by the Reserve
Bank of India.

Our Patna Regional Office has
been awarded second prize by
Implementation Office(East) Official
Language Department,Ministry of
Home Affairs, Govt. of India. The
said prize was handed over by Shri
Keshri Nath Tripathi, Governor of
Bihar. Representatives of Govt. of
India also inspected our Regional
Office, Ahmedabad, Patna and
Rewari branch and appreciated
our efforts. Town official language
implementation Committee (TOLIC)
Kota, Bank TOLIC Jodhpur and
Jaipur awarded our Bank for
official language implementation.

AUDIT

State Bank of India, with the
concurrence of the Reserve Bank
of India, approved the appointment
of 4 firms of Chartered Accountants
viz. M/s M.K. Agarwal & Co.
of Delhi, M/s Chaturvedi & Co.
of Kolkata, M/s Uberoi Sood &
Kapoor of Delhi and M/s PSD
& Associates of Jaipur as the
Statutory Central Auditors of the
Bank for the year 2014-15. During
the period under review, the scope
of audit covered 742 branches/
centralised processing units as
against 664 branches/ centralised

processing units covered in
2013-14.
RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Board of directors hereby
states:-

1. That in the preparation of the
annual accounts, the applicable
Accounting Standards have
been followed alongwith proper
explanation relating to material
departures;
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2. That they have selected such
accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent, so
as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Bank
as on the 31st March, 2015,
and of the profit or loss of the
Bank for the year ended on that
date;

3. That they have taken proper
and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate
accounting records in
accordance with the provisions
of the Banking Regulation Act,
1949, and State Bank of India
(Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959
for safeguarding the assets of
the Bank and preventing and

detecting frauds and other
irregularities; and

4. That they have prepared the
annual accounts on a going
concern basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The details on  Corporate
Governance are annexed.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

BANK’S VISION AND MISSION

The Bank has codified its ethos,
values, culture and aspirations in
its Vision and Mission statements.
The Vision and Mission statements
of the Bank are as under:-

Vision: “To be a state-of-the-art,
customer-centric, values driven
and  professionally  managed
banking organisation; committed
to the highest standards of good
corporate governance practices;
perpetual enhancement of the
wealth of the shareholders and
welfare of all stakeholders and the
society”.

Mission: “To provide one stop
solutions to all the banking needs
of customers through a highly
motivated, professional and
efficient human resources pool
with quality of service, customer
care and customers’ business
in focus by efficient use of
Information Technology in a cost
effective manner; meeting the
expectations of all stakeholders
through transparent, true and
fair disclosures and responsive
management principles in all the
activities; to strive to fulfil corporate
social responsibility with special
emphasis on financial inclusion
throughout the State of Rajasthan
and aiming to provide the best
banking services to one and all”.

As such, the vision and mission

statements lay emphasis on
being  state-of-the-art  bank,
adopting good corporate

governance practices, welfare of
all stakeholders and the society,
providing one stop solution to
all customers, efficient use of
information technology in a cost
effective  manner, transparent/
true/ fair disclosures, responsive
management principles, fulfilling

corporate social responsibility and
implementing financial inclusion in
the State of Rajasthan.

BANK’'S CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

Adoption of best corporate
governance and practices is the
first step in realising the goals set
forth in our Vision and Mission
statements and accordingly the
Bank has adopted its code of
Corporate Governance:

The State Bank of Bikaner and
Jaipur is committed to the best
practices in the area of Corporate
Governance. The Bank believes
that proper Corporate Governance
facilitates effective management
and control of business, which
in turn, enables the Bank to
deliver the best results to all its
stakeholders. The objectives can
be summarised as:

e To enhance shareholders'

value.

e To protect interests of
shareholders and  other
stakeholders including

customers, employees and
society at large.

e To comply with directives
of RBI, SEBI and other
regulatory authorities.

e To ensure transparency and
integrity in  communication
and to make available full,
accurate and clear information
to all concerned.

e To ensure accountability for
performance and to achieve
excellence at all the levels.

e To provide corporate leader-
ship of the highest standard
for others to emulate.

The Bank is committed to:

o Ensure that the Bank's Board
of Directors meets regularly,
provides effective leadership,

exercises control over
management and monitors
executive performance.

e Establish a framework
of strategic control and
continuously  review its
efficacy.

e  Establish clearly documented
and transparent management
processes for policy
development, implementation
and review, decision-making,
monitoring,  control  and
reporting.

o Provide free access to
the Board to all relevant
information, advice, resources
as are necessary to enable it
to carry out its role effectively.

e Ensure that the Managing
Director has line of
responsibility for all aspects of
executive management and is
accountable to the Board for
the ultimate performance of
the Bank and implementation
of the policies laid down by
the Board. The role of the
Managing Director is also
guided by the State Bank of
India (Subsidiary Banks) Act,
1959 and Subsidiary Banks
General Regulations, 1959
with all amendments.

e Ensure that a senior executive
is made responsible to the
Board to ensure compliance
with all applicable statutes,
regulations and other
procedures, policies as laid
down by the Board and report
deviation, if any, to the Board.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The State Bank of Bikaner &
Jaipur was formed in 1963 by
amalgamation of the State Bank of
Bikaner & State Bank of Jaipur. The
Bank is governed by State Bank of
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India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959
and Subsidiary Banks General
Regulations, 1959, as amended
from time to time. Board of
Directors is constituted according
to the provisions of the Act and
also complies with the provisions
of the Listing Agreement entered
with the Stock Exchanges.

The Board of Directors is headed
by the Chairman of State Bank of
India, as ex-officio Chairman of
the Bank. Other members of the
Board are; the Managing Director
(Executive), two nominee Directors
(one from the Govt. of India and
other from RBI), not more than
5 Directors nominated by State
Bank of India, of whom not more
than 3 shall be officers of that Bank
(nomination of non-official director
by SBI shall be in consultation with
Central Government) , one Director
each from employees - workmen
and non workmen, respectively
and not more than three Directors
elected in the prescribed manner
by the shareholders (including
nominated by SBI).

At present, besides the Chairman
and the Managing Director, there
are 10 Directors on the Board
including three Directors elected/
nominated by the shareholders.

Details of attendance of each
Director at the meetings of the
Board of Directors and number
of other Committees of the
Board of Directors in which he
is a member or chairperson are
given in annexure l(@ and I(b)
respectively. Brief resume of the
other non-executive Directors are
also presented in Annexure Il

The Directors are paid sitting
fee of Rs.10,000/- for attending
every meeting of the Board
of Directors and Rs.5000/-
for attending meetings of the
various Committees of the Board

(w.e.f. 18.10.2011) apart from
reimbursement of usual traveling
and halting expenses. Sitting fees
are not paid to the Chairman,
the Managing Director and the
Directors who are officials of SBI,
RBI and Government of India.

All the non-executive Directors
have declared that they do not
have any pecuniary relationship
vis-a-vis the Bank.

SALARY AND ALLOWANCES PAID
TO THE MANAGING DIRECTOR IN
2014-15

A sum of %30,81,085.27 was
paid as total remuneration to Shri
B. Sriram and Shri Jyoti Ghosh,
Managing Director during the
financial year 2014-15. It includes
tax on perquisites paid by the Bank
and incentives as given below:

relinquished the office on 30.4.2014
on his superannuation.

Shri B. Ramesh Babu Chief General
Manager (A & S Group), SBI
nominated on the Board by SBI
on 5.5.2014 vice Shri R.N. Mehra,
who relinquished the office on
30.4.2014 on his superannuation.

Shri Rajesh T. Manubarwala demitted
the office after completion of his
tenure on 19.04.2014.

Shri Bharat Rattan demitted the
office after completion of his tenure
on 14.05.2014.

Shri R.C. Srivastava General
Manager (A & S Group), SBI
nominated on the Board by SBI on
17.7.2014 vice Shri Purna Chandra
Jena, who relinquished the office
on 16.7.2014 on his transfer from
Corporate Office.

Salary & - - Tax on
S.N. Name Allowance Incentive |Perquisites Perquisites Total
1 Shri B. Sriram 7,94,311.16| 7,30,000.00, 84,498.00 68,280.00| 16,77,089.16
2 Shri Jyoti Ghosh| 11,61,749.11 0.00| 1,67,652.00 74,595.00| 14,03,996.11

SITTING FEES PAID TO
DIRECTORS IN 2014-15

A sum of ¥ 7,75,000/- was paid as
total sitting fees to the Directors
for the meetings of the Board and
its various Committees during the
financial year 2014-15.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :
CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Shri Jyoti Ghosh, appointed as the
Managing Director of the Bank's
Board w.e.f 16.10.2014 under
clause (aa) of sub-section (1) of
section 25 of the State Bank of
India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959
vice Shri B. Sriram who relinquished
the office on 16.7.2014 on his
elevation as MD & GE (National
Banking), SBI.

Shri V. G. Kannan, Managing Director
& GE (A & S Group), SBI nominated
on the Board by SBlon 21.10.2014
vice Shri S. Vishvanathan, who

Shri Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava-
Director, under clause (d) of sub-
section (1) of the Section 25 of
the SBI (Subsidiary Banks) Act
1959 elected on 21.2.2015 vice
Shri Arun Kumar Saraf who demitted
the office after completion of his
tenure on 11.08.2014.

Shri Bharat Rattan- Director, under
clause (d) of sub-section (1) of the
Section 25 of the SBI (Subsidiary
Banks) Act 1959 re-nominated on
1.3.2015 by State Bank of India.

The Board of Directors places
on record its deep sense of
appreciation for the valuable
contributions made by Shri S.
Vishvanathan, Shri B  Sriram,
Shri R.N. Mehra, Shri Rajesh T
Manubarwala, Shri Purna Chandra
Jena and Shri Arun Kumar Saraf
during their association with the
Board and welcomes the new
Directors on the Board.

45



WA o T TRvERl @
qR==

T 2014-2015 & <R HUEA H
Tt B FReT ) W S
2 wga S -

st <ifa 9w, 9% & yay fRyw

2EER) H U W B\ 9 fHdaw 2002
9§ fedgat 2006 9% AT L o,
Trwe (ST § ot et % ®u
T gEfud ®

sit ettt o=, Yeu feves wo
T wETeS (TEANT Td S ;
IR W2 d9% § 9 9 § S|
F IVE B URdGE W2 §% o
FRiGA ® INF, IBH TEEUFR
Td = mEIvEEE & us W fafae
el w1 fate faam

ot . 9 oY, g wemEEs
(Feartt wd wuge), ARdE W
dF 7 IU HRIYSUE TS HelgeE
% T W wd gu fafa= it
frate fam 1 9 25.12.2010 9 22.05.
2012 9% 9% § FRw* 9

sit A, sitaraa, o IRdg B
g% ® 9F <o 9 SR # oed
2 AR Ve §F § S wrEw
% SN S=IH SY HEIgE® & w9 o
fafy= <ifaet =1 fafe fwam

it Tegue Twelg sharaa, faifaq
femes, &1 99 Iw ¥ SR OH
dfFT owa 71 3% Ve dF 9gg |
37 HEYEYS qU HEded & ®9
T 9rg TEl & i H1 faue w9
Y v 2

46

ot 9YRE T@d, U9 9 TH g
dEHR B e 9RdE W2 @
(aTett o) erfufma, 1959 @
¥R 25 T 39EW (1) & @ ()
F 7o A e T 71 3 fei
15.05.2011 ¥ 14.05.2014 T s &
e ®I

I W FHEues R % wiew
e e 11| e w2l

v AUSA Wt ASH

ad 2014-15 & IRHA FRees dued
H 10 "3 fodis 23.4.2014, 02.
06.2014, 25.06.2014, 24.07.2014, 26.
09.2014, 29.10.2014, 23.12.2014, 28.
01.2015, 10.03.2015, 3R 25.03.2015
#1 gEl e "ued &1 S3w H
fewrent =1 suftafa =1 fagga faewo
e 1(h) o fean o 2

HILRUT AT H A5k

S o AW T ad 2013-14 HT
53a oftir WU §91 HT 93F 02
S 2014 I 9@ 11.30 I8 FERON
Jarg  sifeeiiad SR H St
w T, foeH fRye dvea & =
freemert 3 s fomm:-

S ST e
ot qof == 5P

4t e fig

4t gt <1 aeft

O Ud & 3 AIftich TR qerst
H1 3% T4 2011-12 TF 2012-13 &
faT wmer: feAie 24.05.2012 (Um@:
11:30 &) TH 07.06.2013 (9m:
11:30 991) SR § TfSd &1 TE|
g% Ffafied, o & SN SR
1 Teh GIEROT 9491 S 20.02.2015
TR § IR Ve §h (FHTE
aF)  afufEm 1959 w1 MW
25 1 YR (1) & @IS () &
i fezre & g 2 STt &t
TE| 93 H Fierr 4t T HAR S,
Y & oremer, off SAfq oW, ga

o o g\
o ST a9
4l T HAR B

4 3160 FHe

fiwres, St T € 9l Sufed 9
I do | ot ferert THEg diara
Tt fraifea fives & &9 ° =it
fFa

HUSA ki AiHTaar

fRvre AU 3 ved st frefafaa

11 wfafaat wfsa = &

1. TRy #vsd &1 SR
Tfyfa

2. fover #ved &1 @ wan
gfafa

3. TRy dved &t wifEw Yerem
wHfa

4. T3 Aued &l e gfafg

5. o€t R w uwEEfea &
STeterT Bq fow wfafa

6. TRY* wUsd & UEH el
THfa

7. THwe Hved &) feaures g
THfa

8. Tmer wugw =1 wRufus
TiHfa

9. TIRvr HWUed *i AMiRA |fafq

10. Hee # et

11. Hed &1 G Fenfiet wrfd
wHfa

eyt AU Wt wEROT
gfufa (F)

Ry guga &1 wEwiol wfufa
HT TS TSN & " fafEm
1959 & 7% 38 (1) (), () w
() = g % qed e T €,
s gary feves, adE 22 S%
(THgST o) eifufEm, 1959 &t
YR 25 1 3T UM (1) & @us ()
& oA dm Wi v, fS
Y sifehad € IR Ve §F &
fferepTt et oIt weh Friderer erfenfam
T YW 25 H1 ST U (1) & @IS
() & orefi stvenfE g™
T 81, gitfad &1 afufa w1 fosen
qfed fadie 19.03.2015 =1 foRan
T




BIO-DATA OF THE NEW DIREC-
TORS OF THE BOARD

Brief resume of the Directors who
joined the Board of Directors during
2014-15 is furnished below: -

Shri Jyoti Ghosh, Managing Director
of the Bank has over three decades
experience in Banking. During
his career, he handled various
assignments in the Bank and
other Associate Banks. Prior to his
appointment as Managing Director
of the Bank, he was Chief General
Manager (Commercial Banking) in
State Bank of Hyderabad.

In his earlier assignments, he was
Dy. General Manager (State Bank
of Patiala), General Manager (State
Bank of Indore & State Bank of
Hyderabad) . He was also posted
in SBI, Frankfurt (Germany) as
IBO during the period September,
2002 to December, 2006.

Shri V.G. Kannan, Managing director
& Group Executive (A&S), SBI, has
over three decades experience in
SBI. During his career with SBI,
handled various assignments
as General Manager and Chief
General Manager.

Shri B. Ramesh Babu, Chief General
Manager (A&S), SBI handled
various assignments as Dy.
General Manager and General
Manager. He was Director of
the Bank from 25.12.2010 to
22.05.2012.

Shri R.C. Srivastava, has more
than three decades experience in
SBI. During his career with SBI,
handled various assignments as
Dy. General Manager.

Shri Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava,
elected Director and has more
than three decades experience,
particularly in  handling credit
proposals as Dy. General Manager
and General Manager in the State
Bank Group.

Shri Bharat Rattan, is a Chartered
Accountant by profession. He is
nominated under clause (d) of
sub-section (1) of the Section 25

of the SBI (Subsidiary Banks) Act
1959. He was Director of the Bank
from 15.05.201 to 14.05.2014.
Brief Bio-Data of other Non
Executive Directors is furnished in
Annexure-11.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the vyear 2014-15, 10
meetings of the Board of Directors
were held on 23.4.2014, 2.6.2014,
25.6.2014, 24.7.2014, 26.9.2014,
29.10.2014,23.12.2014, 28.1.2015,
10.03.2015 and 25.3.2015. Details
of the attendance of the Directors are
as per Annexure | (a).

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS :

53rd Annual General Meeting of
the shareholders of the Bank for
the financial year 2013-14 was held
at Maharana Pratap Auditorium,
Jaipur on, 2nd June, 2014 at
11.30 a.m., and was attended
by the following Directors on the
Board:

Smt. Arundhati Shri B. Sriram
Bhattacharya

Shri Purna Chandra | Shri B. Ramesh
Jena Babu

Shri Gulab Singh Shri Ratan Kumar

Roongta
Shri Arun Koolwal

Shri Sunil Dutt Bali

The previous two Annual General
Meetings for the financial year
2011-12 and 2012-13 were held
at Jaipur on 24.05.2012 (11.30
am) and 07.06.2013 (11.30 am)
respectively.

Besides, during the vyear, a
meeting of the General Body of
shareholders was convened at
Jaipur on 20.02.2015 to elect a
director under clause (d) of sub
section (1) of Section 25 of the
State Bank of India (Subsidiary
Banks) Act, 1959. The meeting
was attended by directors viz. Shri
Ratan Kumar Roongta, Chairman
of the Meeting, Shri Jyoti Ghosh,
Managing Director, Shri S.D. Bali,

Directors of the Bank. Shri Himkar
Ramchandra  Srivastava  was
declared elected as Director in the
Meeting.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors has
constituted 11 Committees of the

Board, viz.
1. Executive Committee of the
Board

2. Audit Committee of the Board

3. Risk Management Committee
of the Board

4. Directors' Committee of the
Board

5. Special Committee to Monitor
Large Value Frauds

6. Customer Service Committee
of the Board

7. Stakeholders’  Relationship
Committee of the Board

8. Remuneration Committee of
the Board

9. Nomination Committee of the
Board

10. Recovery Committee of the
Board

11.IT Strategy Committee of the
Board

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE
BOARD (EC)

The Executive Committee of the
Board is constituted as per the
regulation 38(1) (a), (b) and (c) of
the Subsidiary Banks General
Regulations 1959, and consists of
Managing Director, three Directors
nominated under clause (c) of sub
section (1) of Section 25 of the SBI
(SB) Act, 1959 by State Bank of
India of whom not more than two
shall be officers of the State Bank
of India, and one Director elected
by the shareholders under clause
(d) of sub section (1) of Section 25
of the Act. The Committee was last
reconstituted on 19/3/2015. EC
presently has 4 members of the
Board of Directors viz. Managing
Director, SBI Nominee Directors
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Shri B. Ramesh Babu and Shri
R.C. Srivastava and Independent
Director-Shri Himkar R. Srivastava.
Any other Director wishing to
attend the meeting has an option to
do so. The Executive Committee,
apart from the special or general
directions of the Board given from
time to time, is empowered to take
decisions in respect of all current
business of the Bank.

The meeting of the Executive
Committee is required to be held
at least once in a calendar month.
13 meetings of the Executive
Committee were held during the
year 2014-15 {details given in
Annexure 1(c)}.

AUDIT COMMITTEE OF THE
BOARD (ACB)

The Audit Committee of the Board
was reconstituted on 10.03.2015.
ACB has presently 4 members of
the Board of Directors, including
RBland SBINominee Directorsand
two independent non-executive
Directors. Shri Bharat Rattan, is
the Chairman of the Committee
w.e.f. 10/03/2015. The members
of ACB as on 31.03.2015 are:

i) Shri Bharat Rattan- Chairman

i)  RBI Nominee Director -
Member

i) SBI' Nominee Director -
Member

iv) Shri  Himkar Ramchandra

Srivastava- Member

ACB provides directions as also
oversees the total audit function in
the Bank. The major role, functions
and powers of the ACB include: -

e to oversee the Bank’s
financial reporting process
and disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct,
sufficient and credible.

e to approve any payment to
Statutory Auditors for any

other service rendered by the
Statutory Auditors.

e to review, with the
Management, the annual
financial statements before
submission to the Board
for approval, with particular
reference to:

(a) Matters required to be included
in the Director’s Responsibility
Statement to be included in
the Board’s Report.

(b) Changes, if any, in accounting
policies and practices and
reasons for the same.

(c) Major  accounting  entries
involving estimates based on
the exercise of judgment by
Management.

(d) Significant adjustments made
in the financial statements
arising out of audit findings.

(e) Compliance with listing and
other  legal  requirements
relating to financial statements.

() Disclosure of any related party
transactions.

(9) Qualifications in the draft audit
report.

e Review, with the Management,
the quarterly financial
statements before submission
to the Board for approval.

e Review, with the Management,
performance of Statutory and
Internal Auditors, adequacy of
the internal control systems.

e Review the adequacy
of inspection and audit
function, if any, including the
structure of the Internal Audit
Department,  staffing and
seniority of the official heading
the Department, reporting
structure, coverage  and
frequency of internal audit.

e ACB reviews the Bank’s
financial , Risk Management,
IS Audit Polices and
Accounting policies/ systems
of the Bank to ensure greater

transparency.

e Discuss with Internal Auditors
of any significant findings and
follow up thereon.

e Review the findings of any
internal investigations by the
Internal Auditors into matters
where there is suspected
fraud or irregularity or a failure
of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting
the matter to the Board.

e Discuss with Statutory Auditors
before the audit commences,
about the nature and scope
of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any
area of concern.

e |ook into the reasons for
substantial defaults in the
payment to the depositors,
debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of
non-payment of declared
dividends) and creditors.

e Review the functioning of the
Whistle Blower mechanism.

e Focus on follow up of KYC-
AML guidelines, compliance of
clause 49 and other guidelines
issued by SEBI from time to
time, Inter-Branch adjustment
account, unreconciled long
outstanding entries in Inter-
Bank & Nostro Accounts,
arrears in balancing books
of branches, frauds, other
areas of housekeeping and
status of implementation of
Ghosh & Jilani Committee
recommendations.

e ACB follows up on all the
issues raised in RBI's Annual
Financial Inspection Reports
under Section 35 of Banking
Regulation Act, 1949 and
Long Form Audit Reports of
the Statutory Auditors and
other Internal Audit Reports.

The Audit Committee also reviews
the following information:
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(@) Management discussion and
analysis of financial condition
and results of operations.

(b) Statement of significant related
party transactions (as defined
by the Audit Committee),
submitted by Management.

(c) Management letters/letters of

internal control weaknesses
issued by the Statutory
Auditors.

(d) Internal Audit reports relating to

internal control weaknesses.
In fulfillment of the above role,
the Audit Committee has the
powers to investigate any activity
within its terms of reference, to
seek information from employees
and to obtain outside legal and
professional advise.

6 meetings of ACB were held
during the year 2014-15, with at
least one meeting in each quarter
{details furnished in Annexure

1(d)}-

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD (RMCB)

The RMCB consists of 5 members
of the Board of Directors viz.
Managing Director, SBI Nominee
Director and three Non-Executive
Directors (viz. Shri Ratan Kumar
Roongta, Shri Bharat Rattan
and Shri Himkar Ramchandra
Srivastava). The RMCB was last
reconstituted on  10.03.2015.
RMCB oversees the policy
and strategy for integrated risk
management related to various
risk exposures of the Bank. 5
meetings of RMCB were held
during the year 2014-15.

DIRECTORS' COMMITTEE OF THE
BOARD

In terms of Govt. of India
directives dated 24.10.1990,
the Directors’ Committee of
the Board is functioning in the
Bank. The Committee consists
of Managing Director & Group

Executive (Associate Banks) SBI,
the Managing Director (SBBJ), RBI
Nominee Director and the Govt.
Nominee Director. The Committee
is required to review the disposal
of vigilance and other disciplinary
action cases. 4 meetings of the
Committee were held during the
year 2014-15.

SPECIAL COMMITTEE TO
MONITOR LARGE VALUE FRAUDS

In terms of RBI guidelines, a
Special Committee of Directors
was constituted for monitoring
and follow-up of cases of frauds
involving amounts of Rs.1 crore
and above. The committee was
reconstituted on 10.3.2015. The
Special Committee meets and
reviews at least four times in a
year and as and when a fraud
involving an amount of Rs.1 crore
and above comes to light. The
members of the Committee are
Managing Director, SBI Nominee
Director, Govt Nominee Director,
Shri Bharat Rattan, and Shri
Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava. 4
meetings of this Committee were
held during the year 2014-15.

CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD

The Customer Service Committee
of the Board was constituted
in terms of RBI guidelines. The
Committee was reconstituted
on 10/3/2015. The present
Committee consists of 5 members
viz. Managing Director, Shri Ratan
Kumar Roongta, Shri Bharat
Rattan(Non-Executive Directors),
Officer Employee Director and
Workmen Director. 4 meetings of
the Committee were held during
the year 2014-15.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD (SRCB)

In terms of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock

Exchanges, the Stakeholders

Relationship Committee of
the Board (earlier named
as Shareholders’/Investors’

Grievance Committee)has been
reconstituted  on 10/3/2015
under the Chairmanship of
an independent Director. The
SRCB presently consists of the
following Directors, viz. Shri Ratan

Kumar Roongta, Shareholder
Director-Chairman, Managing
Director, Member and Shri

Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava,
Shareholder Director— Member.

The Committee held 4 quarterly
meetings during 2014-15 to
review the position of complaints
received. During the year, 16
complaints were received and all
were satisfactorily resolved. As
on 31.03.2015, no complaint was
pending. No application for transfer
of shares was pending for more
than one month as on 31.03.2015.
The Bank is regularly following up
with the shareholders in the matter
of unclaimed dividends.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE OF
THE BOARD

In terms of Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, Department of
Economic Affairs (Banking Division)
letter F.N0.20/1/2005-BO.| dated
March 9, 2007, the Government
has decided that the whole time
Directors of Public Sector Banks
would be entitled to performance
linked incentives subject to
achievement of broad quantitative
parameters under the Statement
of Intent (Sol) entered into with
the Government of India. The
evaluation of performance would
be done by a Sub-Committee
of the Board consisting of (i)
Government Nominee Director, (i)
RBI Nominee Director, and (iii) two
other Directors. The Remuneration
Committee was reconstituted on
24.05.2013 with the Directors viz.
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Government Nominee Director
RBI Nominee Director and two
other Directors, viz. (i) Shri Ratan
Kumar Roongta (i) Shri Himkar
Ramchandra  Srivastava. One
meeting of the Committee was
held during 2014-15.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE OF THE
BOARD

In terms of RBIl's guidelines,
a Nomination Committee of
the Board was constituted to
determine ‘fit and proper’ status
of the elected Directors. The
Committee was reconstituted
on 10/03/2015. The Committee
consists of the following Directors
viz. (i) Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta
— Chairman, (i) Government
Nominee Director, and (i) SBI
Nominee Director. During the year,
two meetings of the Committee
were held.

RECOVERY COMMITTEE OF THE
BOARD

Interms of Govt. of India guidelines,
the Recovery Committee has been
constituted to monitor progress
in recovery in NPA accounts.
The Committee consists  of
Managing Director, Govt Nominee
Director, an Independent Director
(Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta).
The meeting of the Recovery
Committee is required to be held
at least once in a calendar month.
11 meetings of the Recovery
Committee were held during the
year 2014-15.

IT STRATEGY COMMITTEE OF THE
BOARD

Interms of Govt. of India guidelines,
the [T Strategy Committee has
been constituted on 10.3.2015
under the Chairmanship of
an independent Director. The
Committee  consists  of  Shri
Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava
Shareholder  Director-Chairman,
Managing  Director,  Member
and Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta,

Shareholder Director— Member.

NAME AND DESIGNATION OF
COMPLIANCE OFFICER (SHARES

AND BONDS)

Smt Aruna Nitin Dak, Chief
Manager (Share & Bonds) has been
designated as the Compliance
Officer.

TRAINING TO
DIRECTORS

During the Financial Year 2014-15,
the training programmes attended
by independent directors were;
Re-orientation  programme  for
Directors and Senior Management
officials by IICA at Gurgaon
and Seminar for Directors on
Nomination and Remuneration
Committee by NSE at Mumbai.
Details are placed on Bank’s
website at www.sbbjbank.com.

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
TREATMENT

The financial statements of the
Bank are prepared under the
historical cost convention. They
conform to the Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India,
which comprise the statutory
provisions, regulatory/ RBI
guidelines, accounting standards/
guidance notes issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl) and the practices
prevalent in the banking industry
in India. Detailed disclosures as
per RBI guidelines/ accounting
standards of ICAl and accounting
treatment are given in Schedule 18
of the Balance Sheet. During the
year there has been a change in
the accounting policy, the method
of depreciation on fixed assets
was changed from Written Down
Value (WDV) method to Straight
Line Method (SLM) for which
disclosures have been made,
wherever required.

CODE OF CONDUCT
In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing

INDEPENDENT

Agreement entered into with the
Stock Exchanges, the Bank has
adopted a Model Code of Conduct
for its Board Members and senior
management functionaries, which
has also been uploaded on the
Bank’s website. The declaration
for compliance with the Code of
Conduct has been taken from
the persons concerned and a
certificate affirming the compliance
is placed at Annexure-IIl.

The Bank has also framed a
code of conduct for its Directors
and designhated employees for
prevention of insider trading
in  Bank’s securities. Number
of Bank’s shares held by the
Directors as on 31.03.2015 is
given in Annexure 1(e).

OTHER DISCLOSURES

The Bank has not entered into any
materially significant related party
transactions with its Promoters,
Directors, or Management, their
subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that
may have potential conflict with
the interests of the Bank at large.

The Bank has complied with
applicable rules and regulations
prescribed by stock exchanges,
SEBI, RBI or any other statutory
authority relating to the capital
markets during the last three
years. No penalties or strictures
have been imposed by them on
the Bank.

A Whistle Blower Policy has
been put in place and displayed
on the Bank’'s website (www.
sbbjbank.com) for reporting any
unethical practices and behavior
by employees in violation of their
service rules, with a provision for
protection on interest/ identity of
the whistleblower.

The Bank has complied in all
respects with the requirements of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
with the Stock Exchanges, to the
extent that the requirements of the
Clause do not violate the provisions
of State Bank of India (Subsidiaries
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Banks) Act, 1959, the Rules and
Regulations made thereunder,
and guidelines or directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and
State Bank of India.

Mandatory requirements of
Clause 49 as to the composition
of the Board of Directors,
composition and quorum of the
Audit Committee, Non-executive
directors’ compensation, the
appointment, re-appointment of
the statutory Auditors and fixation
of their fees are not binding on the
Bank, as separate provisions in
the State Bank of India (Subsidiary
Banks) Act 1959, General
Regulations and the Reserve Bank
of India guidelines deal with the
same.

The Bank has complied with
all  applicable  non-mandatory
requirements of Clause 49, except
for sending half-yearly declaration
of financial performance and
summary of significant events to
the households of shareholders,
since detailed information on the
same is posted on the website of
the Bank.

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

A certificate of compliance
of conditions of Corporate
Governance, as stipulated in
Clause 49(vi) of the Listing
Agreement  with  the  Stock
Exchanges has been obtained
from the Auditors and placed at
Annexure-IV. It is confirmed that
stipulations of Clause 49 have
been complied with.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Bank strongly believes that
all stakeholders should have
access to complete information
on its activities, performance and
product initiatives. Annual, half-
yearly and quarterly results of the
Bank for the year 2014-15 were
published in one English financial
daily (all editions) and one/two
Regional Hindi newspapers (all
Rajasthan editions). The results
were also displayed on the Bank’s
website www.sbbjbank.com.
The Annual Report is sent to all
shareholders of the Bank. After the
announcement of quarterly, half-
yearly and annual results a Press
cum Analyst meet is held on the
same day, in which the Managing
Director makes a presentation
on Bank's performance and
answers the queries of the media
and investment analysts. The
presentationis thereafter published
on the website of the Bank.

GREEN INITIATIVE

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(M C A), Government of India,
has advocated "Green Initiative in
Corporate Governance" through
its Circular No. 17/2011 dated
21.04.2011 read with Circular No.
18/2011 dated 29.04.2011 by
allowing paperless compliances
through electronic mode for
service of documents. In line
with the Government initiative as
above, the Bank will send notices/
documents  including  Annual
Report comprising of balance
sheet, profit and loss account,

director's report, auditor's report
etc. in electronic form to the
email address provided by the
shareholders and made available
to the Bank by the Depositories.

Full text of the documents will
also be made available on the
Bank's website www.sbbjbank.
com. As before, physical copies of
the notices/documents including
Annual Reports, will be available
for inspection during office hours
at the Registered Office of the
Bank.

Registration of email address:

For shares held in physical form,
shareholders can register their
email address at ‘cmshare@sbbj.
co.in' mentioning their name and
folio number or write to the Bank.
For shares held in electronic form,
Shareholders are requested to
register their email address with
their Depository Participant (DP).

UNCLAIMED SHARES

As per SEBI’'s circular CIR/CFD/
DIL/10/2010 dated December 16,
2010 read with clause 5A of the
listing Agreement, the Bank has
transferred the unclaimed sharesin
unclaimed suspense Account, i.e.
“Unclaimed Suspense Account-
SBBJ”. In terms of the said SEBI's
circular read with clause 5A of the
listing Agreement, the details with
respect to the unclaimed shares of
the company for the year ended
31st March, 2015 is as under:

S.No. Particulars No. of No. of
Shareholders shares
1 Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares transferred | 134 6618
to the Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year.
2 No. of shareholders who approached for transfer of shares from the | 1 50
Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year
3 Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from the | 1 50
Unclaimed Suspense Account during the year
4 Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares lying in the | 133 6568
Unclaimed Suspense Account at the end of the year.
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Fftieh UROT /1 3 @AE=T 09 3 2015 ¥ 15 §F 2015

SARE AR 10.04.2015

wTEE o TLUHE., g

501061 (g=E Wieh TaH=), T8 THeias (T.TE.E)

o wwdHiey faftee, TH-65, YW o, SiEen SAifien e -l T2 fEeei-
110020

e el FOERPER WEee fafitds wel Sl -, whe §-31 W 32, 76

T- 116/22, 115/24, 115/25, FE-aad fefigae, Trsgel, dRfermauied Hea
TN T2, e $ER-500008, FAFT-040-67162222, A Fi- 18003454001,

3-Hal- einward.ris@karvy.com

39 3T=RoT SAfrepal o AIeAH W ST 1 SRRl ek k1 STAEl A9
3= |infa” & STHRA R

(aTE) 39N 1 ANfahIR g |d% & FAUW k1 AAfdHRIHOT B 2 TEEita/AETETE g Yed
RRGl! HETHARTT &N AETTE 648701026 2 Al 31.03.2015 T 95.58% ok A9
H1 SARFARTRIT & T 2
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1 HI3 gieia foeral & afEdd
=1 fafy SR gt R gerer e

(%) SIRETHA AT

() e s fafer

(%) of91 ISR § et
(TH) WiF Hie

(S) f91 sT=qwor eifremal

01.04.2015 9§

(T=) A =T JUIEAr

5 SR uReRl 3 T ool & onwisr aroe T A € steen o W el
fopan ® 39 faa ® o 3 v wd dfed fawm, g sEierd, SEq § gl
A aRve SR R S g 9

JIURE FIA A H W b GRAE W Wk (FEWH o) AUt 1959 H GOiME % %howewd WRdE
W2 o% (guqedt % fafer) wonem sifufem, 2007 (9 o 2007 @ wuel) & W TR A8 ifeEd ® fm
SR SAYUMEE @R BF % hoeewd I J@1 8q WY AR i AR q1 IH AUFEH AN B % 9" |ifia
AL YT AHY WA § FAG hi| e WY @ W fafd TR SR S w1 qi@ ¥ Wi a¥ i
iy, SIEETdd/3TYeT R bl SOl fuftEd, 2013 1 ¥ 125 % ofavia wenfuq frawes fem efR wwem
i IEPF) o siafa feran ST srdferd 21 @ WM o1 SWAT 9N 125 o 3favid Seoifad Sevai § Fenfafy fean smam
IR IHH TTAA T HH H PIAH o FIE @1 ok i A Al B wqa T e smom

TR ge 3RS

e TEeST T 2497 SUHE gaehieh Sueg Sehe
e (i)
ferad A aferad A Aty A
A 2014 371.60 318.25 22939.31 2297.51 15177.24 14221.94
S 2014 564.00 339.65 25375.63 22277.04 17986.32 14617.49
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INFORMATION FOR GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS

a) Annual General Meeting
Place Venue
Date & Time

Tuesday, 16" June, 2015 at 3.00 p.m. Jaipur Maharana Pratap Auditorium,
Bhartiya Vidya Bhawan, K.M. Munshi Marg, Opp. O.T.S., Jaipur
Tuesday, 16 June 2015 3.00p.m.

b) Financial Year

01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015

c) Date of Book Closure/ Record
Date

Record Date for Interim Dividend: 31.03.2015
Book Closure for AGM: 9th June, 2015 to 15th June, 2015

d) Dividend Payment Date

Interim Dividend :- 10.04.2015

e) Listing on Stock Exchanges

BSE & NSE, Mumbai

f) Stock Code

501061 (BSE), SBBJ (NSE)

g) Share Transfer Agent

M/s. MCS Limited
F 65, 1% Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase |, New Delhi- 110020

w.e.f. 01.04.2015

M/s Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd. Karvy Selenium, Tower-B Plot
No. 31 & 32, Survey No. 116/22, 115/24, 115/25, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal Ranga Reddy Dist. Hyderabad
500 008 Tel no. : 040-6716 2222; Toll Free18003454001Email: einward.ris@
karvy.com

h) Share Transfer System

Through Share Transfer Agent. Transfer/Transmission of shares approved
by the Bank’s “In-house Share Transfer Committee”.

i) Dematerialisation of Shares
And liquidity

The Shares of the Bank have been dematerialized. The ISIN No. allotted
by NSDL/CDSL is INE 648A01026. As on 31.03.2015, 95.58% shares of
the bank have been dematerialized.

j) Details of outstanding
GDRs/ ADRs/ warrants or
any convertible instruments,
conversion date and likely
impact on equity.

NIL

k) Unclaimed Dividend

The shareholders who have not encased their dividend warrants or have
not received dividend of previous years, are requested to contact Shares
& Bonds Department at Head Office, Jaipur for issue of duplicate dividend
warrants.

Shareholders are requested to carefully note that pursuant to amendment in State Bank of India (Subsidiary
Banks) Act, 1959 vide State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks Laws) Amendment Act, 2007 (w.e.f. 09.07.2007),
it is required to transfer amount remaining unpaid/unclaimed in dividend accounts of earlier years on the
commencement of the aforesaid Act, and also dividend declared after the commencement of the said Act, to
“Unpaid Dividend Account”. The amount transferred to the said “Unpaid Dividend Accounts” and remaining
unclaimed/unpaid for a period of seven years from the date of transfer, is required to be transferred to the
Investors Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013,
which shall be used for the purpose and in the manner specified in the Section and thereafter no claim for
payment shall lie in respect thereof to the Bank or the Fund.

MARKET PRICE DATA
SBBJ’s Share
MONTHS Price BSE BSE SENSEX BANKEX
HIGH | LOW HIGH LOW HIGH LOW
April 2014 371.60 | 318.25 22939.31 22197.51 15177.24 14221.94
May 2014 564.00 | 339.65 25375.63 22277.04 17986.32 14617.49
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S 2014 660.00 505.00 25725.12 24270.20 18019.44 16921.35
S 2014 707.00 543.00 26300.17 24892.00 17894.69 16431.47
ST 2014 667.00 583.55 26674.38 25232.82 18292.85 16834.25
faamr 2014 692.80 557.10 27354.99 26220.49 18672.95 17356.60
IR 2014 632.80 539.00 27894.32 25910.77 19518.89 17319.79
TIER 2014 623.30 547.00 28822.37 27739.56 21311.89 19385.77
fegraR 2014 677.75 540.00 28809.64 26469.42 21665.73 20052.02
SR 2015 713.85 621.00 29844.16 26776.12 23903.82 20861.57
B 2015 685.95 609.10 29560.32 28044.49 22911.67 20859.62
e 2015 648.55 583.10 30024.74 27248.45 23656.72 20271.76
31.03.2015 & STIER 91l st Hfaawor et sterenfe =t feafa (31 @, 2015 =)
ofY | STyTeaent okt | arfia 379N | st 7N
sfgrenfiar st | wiferar | siyranfiar | stvrenfar | ofont @ i = & i
= = % L3Sl
ekl €. | 1 i e | wfasrd B I
k) KED yfasra
1 500 | 56704 | 96.08 | 4931866 | 7.05 | i i v
T |9ode Wd Yadsh
501 1000 1144 1.93 850192 1.21 o7
1001 | 2000 582 0.99 875768 1.25 T e e | 52549924 75.07
| gedw
2001 24 41 91 .
00 3000 5 0 635609 0.9 e 757780 550
3001 | 4000 109 0.19 377515 0.54 A Ife 7=
. [ oo / 28661 0.04
4001 | 5000 52 0.09 241160 0.34 o
5001 | 10000 92 0.16 661689 0.95 Il._[sfrar <afat 1527304 2.18
V. |fosht Seemm 922504 1.32
10001 | 50000 59 0.10 1211360 1.73 IEENED
V. |wroe e 1547563 221
50001 | 100000 13 0.02 916226 1.31 Vi |atee 3503668 15
100000 & IT 15 0.02 59208615 | 84.71 V.| srfamedt et 162286 0.23
VIl |e=1 310 0.00
Eayl 59015 100.00 | 70000000 | 100.00 A T+ 70000000 100.00
UT FEER & U uar :
T T (PR} TS fvew) it Tt FoEER Wi fafive

W2 d% 3% AR TS TR
YA wEed, oo anl, @-whm
SAR-302 005 (TSTEAH)
TF: 0141-5101539, 2227452
He: 0141-5101176, 2227452
$- #a: cmshare@shbbj.co.in
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June 2014 660.00 | 505.00 25725.12 24270.20 18019.44 16921.35
July 2014 707.00 | 543.00 26300.17 24892.00 17894.69 16431.47
August 2014 667.00 | 583.55 26674.38 25232.82 18292.85 16834.25
September 2014 692.80 | 557.10 27354.99 26220.49 18672.95 17356.60
October 2014 632.80 | 539.00 27894.32 25910.77 19518.89 17319.79
November 2014 623.30 | 547.00 28822.37 27739.56 21311.89 19385.77
December 2014 677.75 | 540.00 28809.64 26469.42 21665.73 20052.02
January 2015 713.85 | 621.00 29844.16 26776.12 23903.82 20861.57
February 2015 685.95 | 609.10 29560.32 28044.49 22911.67 20859.62
March 2015 648.55 | 583.10 30024.74 27248.45 23656.72 20271.76

DISTRIBUTION SCHEDULE OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31.03.2015

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2015

RANGE OF SHARE

HOLDING No. _of Percentage off No. of |[Percentage
Folio |Shareholders| Shares | of Shares
FROM TO

1 500 56704 96.08| 4931866 7.05
501 1000 1144 1.93 850192 1.21
1001 2000 582 0.99| 875768 1.25
2001 3000 245 0.41| 635609 0.91
3001 4000 109 0.19| 377515 0.54
4001 5000 52 0.09 241160 0.34
5001 10000 92 0.16 661689 0.95
10001 50000 59 0.10| 1211360 1.73
50001 100000 13 0.02| 916226 1.31
Above 100000 15 0.02| 59298615 84.71
TOTAL 59015 100.00; 70000000 100.00

Address for correspondence:
Chief Manager (Shares & Bonds)
State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur

Head Office, Tilak Marg,
“C” Scheme,
JAIPUR - 302 005

Phone : 0141- 5101539, 2227452
Fax:0141-5101176, 2227452

E-mail : cshare@sbbj.co.in

TOTAL
o |cateGORY OF NUMBEE oF| SHAREHOLDING
CODE SHAREHOLDER SHARES AS % OF TOTAL
NO OF SHARES
(1) (1 (Iv) (V1)
(A) PROMOTER AND
PROMOTER GROUP
STATE BANK OF
INDIA 52549924 75.07
(B) |NON PROMOTERS
(a) |Mutual Funds /UTI 4757780 6.80
Financial Institutions
(B) |/ganks 28661 0.04
() |imsurance 1527304 2.18
Companies
(d) Foreign Institutional 922504 132
Investors
(e) |Bodies Corporate 1547563 2.21
(f) [Individuals 8503668 12.15
Non Resident
&) |1ndians 162286 0.23
(h) |OTHERS 310 0.00
Total (A+B) : 70000000 100.00

Karvy Computershare Pvt. Ltd.

Karvy Selenium, Tower-B Plot No. 31 & 32, Survey No.
116/22, 115/24, 115/25, Financial District, Nanakramguda,
Serilingampally Mandal Ranga Reddy Dist. Hyderabad-500
008 Tel no. : 040-6716 2222; Toll Free18003454001

Email: einward.ris@karvy.com
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ANNEXURE - | (a)

Details of Attendance of Directors at the Meetings of Board of Directors during 2014-15

Meetings held Meetings Whether No. of other BODs/Board
S.No. | Name of Director during his/her Attended attended | Committees he/she is a member
tenure AGM Director/Chairperson
Chairman/Director- 15 Committee
1 Smt Arundhati Bhattacharya 10 2 P member/ Committee
Chairman-16
, | Snis. Vishvanathan 1 1 A . Chf’;‘tirma”/ D‘Lf“/og N'A',“
A ommittee member/ Committee
(Upto 30.4.2014) Chairman-N.A.
. Chairman/Director-16
3 (%cg\f/% 5%“;3?4) 5 1 N.A. Committee member/ Committee
.ef.21.10. Chairman-23
Shri B. Sriram Chairman/Director- N.A.
4 (Upto 16.07.2014) 3 3 P Committee member/ Committee
Chairman-N.A.
Shri Jyoti Ghosh Chairman/Director— Nil .
5 5 5 N.A. Committee member/ Committee
(w.e.f. 16.10.2014) - ;
Chairman-Nil
Smt Malvika Sinha Chairman/Director— Nil .
6 10 7 P Committee member/ Committee
Chairman-Nil
(SUhrit(Ij?gjgivzl\cl).M«)ehra Chairman/Director- N.A.
7 P o 1 1 N.A. Committee member/ Committee
Chairman- N.A.
Shri B. Ramesh Babu (?hairman/DireCtor—7 .
8 (w.e.f. 05.05.2014) 9 6 N.A. Committee member/ Committee
R Chairman-25
Shri Purna Chandra Jena Chlairman/ Director- N'A',
9 (Upto 16.07.2014) 3 3 P Committee member/ Committee
P T Chairman- N.A.
Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastava Qhairman/ Director-5 ]
10 (w.ef. 17.7.2014) 5 5 N.A. Committee member/ Committee
R Chairman-23
Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta Chairmam/Direotor- Nil ,
11 10 10 P Committee member/ Committee
Chairman-Nil
Shri Arun K. Saraf Chairman/Director- N.A.
12 4 - N Committee member/ Committee
(Upto 11.8.2014) Chairman- N.A.
Shri Gulab Singh Chairman/Director- 1
13 10 10 P Committee member/ Committee Chairman
Nil
Chairman/Director- Nil
14 Shri Sunil Dutt Bali 10 10 P Committee member/ Committee Chairman
Nil
Shri Rajesh T. Manubarwala Chairman/Director- N.A.
15 (Upto 19.4.2014) 0 0 N.A. Committee member/ Committee Chairman
N.A.
Shri Bharat Rattan Chairman/Director- Nil
16 (upto 14.05.2014 and re-nominated w.e.f. 3 3 N.A. Committee member/ Committee Chairman
01.03.2015) Nil
Shri Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava Qhairman/Director-NiI ,
17 (W.ef. 21.2.2015) 2 2 N.A. Committee member/ Committee
D Chairman-Nil
Shri Arun Koolwal Chairman/Director-Nil
18 10 10 P Committee member/ Committee

Chairman-Nil

P -Attended N - Not attended N.A. - Not applicable
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LIST OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AS ON 31.03.2015

ANNEXURE - | (b)

No. of Committees

Name of Director |Designation gﬁggmted Address of which he/ she is a
Member/Chairperson
Chairman
Smt Arundhati State Bank of India, Corporate . :
1 |Bhattacharya Chairman 07.10.2013 |(Centre gg?r:rnrﬂt?g(_a ,I\\l/lllember—NiI
Madame Cama Road,
Mumbai-400021
Managing Director & GE (A & S
. SBI Nominee Group) Chairman-1
2| ShriV.G. Kannan Director 21.10.2014 State Bank of India, Corporate Committee Member-Nil
Centre, Mumbai
Managing Director
. , Managing 16.10.2014 | State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur |Chairman- 5
3 | Shri Jyoti Ghosh Director Head Office, Tilak Marg Committee Member-3
Jaipur - 302 005
Department of Cooperative Bank
. Supervision . .
4 Smt Malvika Sinha g?{la(l:\:grmmee 22.08.2012 |Reserve Bank of India ggﬁ;mﬁlgé ll\\l/lllember-3
Garment House, Dr. Annie Besant
Road, Mumbai-400 018
Chief General Manager (A & S
5 Shri B. Ramesh SBI Nominee [05.05.2014 |Group) Chairman- Nil
Babu Director State Bank of India, Corporate Committee Member-5
Centre, Mumbai
Shri Ramesh General Manager (A&S)
6 Chandra SBI Nominee 17.07.2014 Associate Banks Department Chairman-Nil
Srivastava Director U State Bank of India Committee Member-5
Corporate Centre, Mumbai-400021
B. Rattan & Associates,
7 Shri Bharat Rattan, Director 01.03.2015 |Shop No. 408-409, Mahak Tower, |Chairman- 1
Kailash Cinema Road, Civil Lines | Committee Member-4
Ludhiana-141001
. . MMB-1/207, Sector-B,
o gg%?ggﬁg{a eslz?éiggo'ders 21.02.2015 |SBI Colony, | Chairman-1
Srivastava director Sitapur Road Yozna, Jankipuram, | Committee Member-6
Lucknow-226021
Shri Ratan Kumar Shareholder's 12.08.2013 61/45, Pratap Nagar Chairman- 2
9 Roongta elected Sanganer, Tonk Road, Committee Member-5
director JAIPUR-302 030
Dy Secretary, Govt. of India, IF-
Central 1, Ministry of Finance, Deptt.
10 Shri Gulab Singh | Government 15.10.2013 of Financial Services (Banking Chairman- Nil
Nominee T Division), 3" Floor, Jeevan Deep Committee Member-5
Director Bldg., Parliament Street, New
Delhi.-110001
. . . | Officer . . .
Shri Sunil Dutt Bali Muskan, 4/83, Vidhyadhar Nagar, |Chairman- Nil
1 Employee 1.11.2012 Jaipur-302 039 Committee Member-1
irector
12 Shri Arun Koolwal \évrﬁ:jgg; 12.01.2014 S.W. 0. State Bgnk of Bikaner & Chairman— Nil
Director e Jaipur, Z. O., Jaipur-302 005 Committee Member-1

Shri B. Ramesh Babu & Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastava are nominated on the Audit Committee of the Board in their

respective capacities.
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ANNEXURE - I(c)

ATTENDANCE OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETINGS DURING 2014-15

MEETINGS HELD DURING HIS/ MEETINGS
S.No. |NAME OF DIRECTOR HER TENURE ATTENDED
1. |Managing Director
Shri B. Sriram 4 4
Shri Jyoti Ghosh 9 7 (2%
2. |SBI Nominee 13
Shri P.C. Jena 2
Shri B. Ramesh Babu 3
Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastava 3
Shri B Manivasagam 1
Shri Rajiv Kumar Saxena 3
Shri S.B. Joshi 1
3. |Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta 13 11
1*
4. [Shri Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava 3 1
5. |Shri Arun Koolwal 13 10*
6. |Shri Bharat Rattan 3 1
7. |Shri Sunil Dutt Bali 13 13*

*Meeting attended as non member of the Committee.

ANNEXURE - I(d)

ATTENDANCE OF ACB MEETINGS DURING 2014-15

MEETINGS HELD
SNO |NAME OF DIRECTOR DURING HIS/HER XTE’EETI\IIBCE;[S)
TENURE

1. |Shri Bharat Rattan 2 2
Non Executive Director, Chairman
(18t Term: till 14.5.2014)
(2" Term: w.e.f. 1.3.2015)

2. [Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta 5 5
(Non Executive Director, Chairman from
25.6.2014 to 9.3.2015)

3. |RBI Nominee 6 5
Smt. Malvika Sinha

4, SBI Nominee 6 2
Shri B. Ramesh Babu 1
Shri P.C. Jena 3
Shri R.C. Srivastava

5. [Shri Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava 1 1
Non Executive Director
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ANNEXURE -l(e)
NUMBER OF SHARES HELD BY THE DIRECTORS (As on 31.03.2015)

S.No. Name of Director No. of Shares held by the Director
1. Smt Arundhati Bhattacharya Nil
2. Shri V.G. Kannan Nil
3. Shri Jyoti Ghosh 100
4. Smt Malvika Sinha Nil
5. Shri B. Ramesh Babu Nil
6. Shri Ramesh Chandra Srivastava Nil
7. Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta 160
8. Shri Himkar Ramchandra Srivastava 170
9. Shri Bharat Rattan, 100
10. Shri Gulab Singh Nil
11. Shri Sunil Dutt Bali 225
12. Shri Arun Koolwal Nil

ANNEXURE - 1l

BRIEF RESUME OF OTHER NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Shri Ratan Kumar Roongta, clected by the shareholders. He is a retired bank officer having over three
decades of experience in the area of corporate finance, international banking, Risk Focused Audit and Inspection,
Information Technology and public relations.

Shri S.D. Bali Officer Employee Director nominated by Central Government under section 25(1)(cb) of the Act,
joined the Board w.e.f. 01.11.2012

Shri Arun Koolwal \Workmen Employee Director, under clause (ca) of sub-section (1) of the Section 25 of the
SBI (Subsidiary Banks) Act 1959 joined the Board on 12.1.2014 vise Shri D.K. Jain, who retired on 11.1.2014
after completion of tenure.

ANNEXURE - 11l
DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

| confirm that all Board Members and Senior Management have affirmed Compliance with the Bank's Code of
Conduct for the financial year 2014-15.

Mumbai Jyoti Ghosh
06.05.2015 Managing Director
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ANNEXURE - IV

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of
State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by the State Bank of Bikaner and
Jaipur, for the year ended on the 31st March, 2015 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the
State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur with Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the State Bank of Bikaner
and Jaipur for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify
that the State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the State Bank of
Bikaner and Jaipur as per the records maintained by the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee (Shareholders’/
Investors Grievance Committee).

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the State Bank of
Bikaner & Jaipur nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur.

For Chaturvedi & Co. For M. K. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FR NO.302137 E FR NO. 01411N
(CA Satish Chandra Chaturvedi) (CA M.K. Aggarwal)
(M.No.12705) (M.No.14956)
Partner Partner
For. P S D & Associates For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FR NO. 004501 C FR NO. 001462 N
(CA Prakash Sharma) (CA Sanjay Sood)
(M.No.072332) (M.No0.80527)
Partner Partner

Place : Mumbai
6th May, 2015
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BASEL DISCLOSURES

The Bank migrated to Basel-Il framework w.e.f. 31st March, 2008, Basel-1ll guidelines have also been implemented
w.e.f. 1st April, 2013, Accordingly, Pillar-Ill Discloures of the Bank as on 31.03.2015 are as under:

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Capital management is aimed at ensuring that there is sufficient capital to meet the requirement of the Bank as
determined by its underlying business strategy and also that sufficient cushion is available to absorb unexpected
shocks that could arise out of adverse market conditions and external factors.

The Bank aims to maintain Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) well above the regulatory minimum level of 9%.
Excess capital above the regulatory minimum is for supporting anticipated future business growth and to serve
as a buffer for any unexpected shocks thereby ensuring that the Bank's CAR does not fall below the regulatory
minimum level even in adverse conditions.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The risk management processes and practices employed by the Bank have been developed in the wider context
of the relationships between risk, capital and earnings.

The strategic objectives set by the Board determine the Bank's risk appetite, which is an important input for its
capital planning and performance management. Risk appetite is the maximum risk the Bank is willing to accept
in executing its business strategy while staying protected against events that may have an adverse impact on its
profitability and capital base. Risks are being managed by using limits or checkpoints set across all dimensions
of capital, earnings volatity and concentration risk. These limits are determined by a well-defined maximum risk
appetite.

By adopting an integrated risk management approach, the Bank seeks to improve its methods for identifying
and quantifying risks, to develop a more effective risk management system, to achieve a stable balance between
earnings and risk, to eliminate concentrations of specific risks, to create an appropriate capital structure, to
achieve optimal allocation of resources and to sustain high asset quality. This contributes to the strengthening
of the financial health of the Bank and maximizing of shareholders' value.

The Bank broadly classifies and defines risk types as under:

Credit Risk The Risk of financial loss in credit assets (including off-balance sheet instruments) caused by
deterioration in the credit conditions of counterparties.
Market Risk The risk of financial loss where the value of assets and liabilities could be adversely affected by

changes in market variables such as interest rates, securities prices and foreign exchange rates.
Liquidity Risk The risk to earnings and capital arising from a bank's potential inability to meet its liabilities
when they become due without incurring unacceptable losses.

Operational Risk | The risk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems
or from external events.

Interest Rate [The risk that value of bank's financial assets may decrease and/or the value of the bank's
Risk in Banking [liabilities may increase because of changes in interest rates. Interest Rate Risk arises primarily
Book from the maturity mismatch of assets and liabilities. The overal objective is to manage current
and future earnings sensitivity to interest rate risk exposure.

The Bank has the following risk management committees in place for its overall risk management: Risk
Management Committee of the Board, Credit Risk Management Committee, Market Risk Management
Committlee and Operational Risk Management Committee. Besides these committees, the Bank's Assets-

Liabilities Management Committe (ALCO) and Balance Sheet Management Group monitor the build-up of assets
and liabilities across maturities for liquidity tracking and assessing rate sensitivity on an on going basis.

The various risk management committees discuss and dynamically manage the different types of risks both from
qualitative and quantitatives Perstective. The Board of Directors lay down the Bank's risk management policies
for various types of risk based on the discussions held by these comittees.

In terms of RBI guidelines on Basel-lll framework, the Bank has adopted the Standardised Approach for Credit
Risk, Standardised Duration Approach for Market Risk and Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk. In
addition to regulatory capital requirement of computation as per Pillar-1, the Bank also assess Liquidity Risk and
Interest Rate Risk, and carries out stress tests on a regular basis to assess adequacy of the capital available as
a cushion to withstand shocks from market forces and external factors.
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Basel-lll DISCLOSURES

In terms of Reserve Bank of India guidelines on New Capital Adequacy Framework (NCAF) and our Disclosure
Policy, Qualitative and quantitative disclosures of Basel-lll framework are appended in the Disclosure Tables (DF)
1to 14.

Table DF-1 : Scope of Application

Name of the head of the banking group to which the framework applies:
State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur

() Qualitative Disclosures

a. List of group entitities considered for consolidation

Name of Whether Explain the [ Whether Explain the Explain the Explain the

the entitity/ the entity is method of the entity is method of reasons for reasons if

Country of included under | consolidation | included under | consolidation | difference in | consolidated

incorporation | accounting regulatory the method of | under only
scope of scope of consolidation | one of the
consolidation consolidation scopes of
(Yes / no) (Yes / no) consolidation

NIL

b. List of group entitites not considered for consolidation both under the accounting and regulatory scope of consolidatio

=}

Name of the Principle | Total balance %age of bank's | Regulatory Total balance
entitity / Country of activity of | sheet equity holding in the treatment sheet assets
incorporation the entity | (as stated in total equity of bank's (as stated in
the accounting investments the accounting
balance sheet in the capital balance sheet of
of the legal instruments of | the legal entity)
entity) the entity
Rajasthan Marudhara Banking 5 crore 35% Risk Weighted |8995.79 Cr.
Gramin Bank

(i) Quantitative Disclosures :
c. List of group entitites considered for consolidation

Total balance sheet
assets (as stated in the
accounting balance sheet
of the legal entity)

Name of the entitity /
Country of incorporation (as
indicated in (i) a above

Principle activity of
the entity

Total balance sheet equity
(as stated in the accounting
balance sheet of the legal
entity)

NIL

d. The aggregate amount of capital deficiencies in all subsidiaries which are not included in the regulatory scope of
consolidation i.e. that are deducted

Name of the Principle activity | Total balance sheet equity | %age of bank's | Capital deficiencies
entitity / Country of | of the entity (as stated in the accounting|holding in the
incorporation balance sheet of the legal entity) | total equity

NIL
e. The aggregate amounts (e.g. current book value) of the banks's total interest in insurance entities, which are risk weighted :

Name of the Principle activity | Total balance sheet %age of bank's | Quantitative impact
entitity / Country of | of the entity equity (as stated in the holding in the [ on regulatory capital
incorporation accounting balance total equity /| of using risk weighting
sheet of the legal entity) | proportion  of [ method versus using the
voting power | full deduction method

NIL
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f.  Any restrictions or impediments on transfer of funds or regulatory capital within the banking group :

DF-2 : CAPITAL ADEQUACY

Qualitative Disclosures:

e Bank has a Boad-approved ICAAP (Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process) Policy

e Capital requirement for current business levels and estimated future business has been assessed as per

ICAAP

e CAR (Capital Adequacy Ratio) has been worked out based on Basel-ll and Basel-lll guidelines. CAR is
estimated to be above the regulatory minimum level of 9%

Quantitative Disclosures:
(Rs. in crores)

Capital requirements for credit risk 5451.91
Portfolios subject to standardized approach 5451.91
Securitisation exposures 0.00
Capital requirements for market risk
Standardised duration approach: 201.69
- Interest rate risk 141.15
- Foreign exchange risk (including gold) 2.25
- Equity risk 58.29
Capital requirements for operational risk 483.58
Basic indicator approach 483.58

TOTAL 6137.18

Common Equity Tier-l, Tier-l and Total Capital ratio

8.81%, 9.01%, 11.57%

(Rs. in Crores)

Total and Tier-I capital adequacy ratio

estimated at a capital level of Rs 7887.75

and Tier-| capital of Rs 6147.34

as per Table-2 above Total CAR 11.57%
CAR (Tier-1) 9.01%
RWA 68190.91
T-1 Capital 6147.34
(DF2)
Total Cap (DF2) 7887.75
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DF-3

CREDIT RISK: GENERAL DISCLOSURES: (INCLUDING EQUITIES):
Qualitative Disclosures:

(@) General Qualitative Disclosures

Definitions of "Impaired Assets": Bank is following extant RBI definitions of these categories. (The definitions
used are given in Appendix-I).

Credit Risk Management:

Risk Governance Structure is in place (organization chart as per Appendix-II).
Credit Risk Management Committe and Risk Management Committee of the Board are the principal committees
that review credit risk management

e [Following Board-approved policies with regard to credit risk are in place:

e Credit Risk Management, Mitigation and Collateral Management Policy

e (Credit Risk Stress Testing Policy

e Credit Risk Model Validation Policy

e Risk Rating Policy

e (Credit Risk Data Management Policy

e |RB Asset Categorization Policy

e Country Risk Management Policy

Bank's policies take into account the need for better credit risk management and avoidance of risk
concentration

Policies are reviewed periodically.

Exposure limits for Single Borrower, Group Entities, different categories of borrowers, specific industry /
sector etc. hace been stipulated.

Specific norms and guidelines for appraisal and sanction, documentation, inspection and monitoring,
renewal, maintenance, rehabilitation and management of assets have been stipulated in the Credit Risk
Management and Loan Policy, with provision of adequate leg room for innovation and deviation permissible
under a proper authority structure.

Stress test on advances is carried out at half yearly intervals and placed before the CRMC and BRMCB for
review.

Quantitiative Disclosures :

(Amount in ¥ Crores)

Fund Non Fund
Total
Based Based
Total Gross Credit Risk Exposures 71152.77 56079.15 127231.92
Geographic Distribution of Exposures: FB / NFB
i- Overseas 0 0 0
ii- Domestic 71152.77 56079.15 127231.92

Industry Type Distribution of Exposures as per DSB
returns (Fund based / Non Fund Based separately)

Please refer to Table ‘A’

Residual Contractual Maturity Breakdown of Assets as
used in ALM returns

Please refer to Table ‘B’
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ekt T-Frearfaa sfiaat &t afdT (i & v &1 @)

2945.14
I. TR 1118.65
il. Hfery-1 878.03
iii. gfery-2 732.73
Iv. Hfgre-3 127.40
V. B 88.33
Trae ir-fremfaa enfiat 1769.17
Tha AMl & Ufd Hewer R-frewfed enfeE (%) 4.14%
fraa afi & ufa froe iR-fromfza snfemt (%) 2.54%
Tt TR-Tromifea it § sar-=gE: 2732.78
Tr-fromfea enfiet 1 U™
I. R o9 (01.04.2014 1) 1687.45
ii. 9fEgH 1475.09
i e 2945.14
iv. e1f<® W9 (31.03.2015 1)
r-frenfea el & wreuE § Sar-<erE: 961.92
I. TRtk 39 (01.04.2014 1) 577.17
ii. erafy & <A fFY T grEEE 363.12
iii. sToerEA 0.00
iv. 3R gl 1 GAUSRA 1175.97
V. A= 29 (31.03.2015 1) 0
dfrT st o R-fremfea frewl (weher) =t afe 0
R-fromfea fraen (Sfewm o=@ & fog fFa & waam «51 afe 0
fraet W qoag™ & fau weam ¥ sar-wge
I. IR o9 TLRSTE.TEEE (01.04.2014) 16.38
ii. feord qoae™ geum/eEf & R tfaiad gaue sTreeH 0
iii. enfareRr graaml &1 gAusA 11.54
iv. Sifam ¥ (31.03.2015) @l 4.84
Hehel 3TTM 71152.77
Traer atfim 69548.42
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Amount of NPAs (Gross) i.e. SUM of (i to v)

2945.14

i. Substandard 1118.65
ii. Doubtful 1 878.03
iii. Doubtful 2 732.73
iv. Doubtful 3 127.4
v. Loss 88.33
Net NPAs 1769.17
NPA Ratios
i) Gross NPAs to gross advances (%) 4.14%
i) Net NPAs to net advances (%) 2.54%
Movement of NPAs (Gross)
i) Opening balance 2732.78
i) Additions 1687.45
iii) Reductions 1475.09
iv) Closing balance 294514
Movement of Provisions for NPAs
i) Opening balance (01.04.2014) 961.92
i) Provisions made during the period 577 A7
iii) Write-off 363.t12
iv) Write-back of excess provisions 0
v) Closing balance (31.03.2015) 1175.97
Amount of Non-Performing Investments 0
Amount of Provisions held for Non-Performing 0
Investments
Movement of Provisions for Depreciation on Investments
Opening balance (01.04.2014) 16.38
Provisions made during the period 0
Write-off 0
Write-back of excess provisions 11.54
Closing balance (31.03.2015) 4.84
GROSS ADVANCES 71152.77
NET ADVANCES 69548.42
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RUT SIfEHl st SENER faaur-sw e 1T e amerfiia (faie 31.03.2015 )

WRUTt-37

(g #)
Y AT SRt I w w_A
— S Uk ﬁr—ﬁw‘%ﬁ I B SRTAT
e et Ecap))
1 A 262.65 0.28 262.93 102.52 365.45
2 ECIE| 1305.20 35.95 1341.15 80.58 1421.73
3 IR Tg T 5122 .50 37.77 5160.27 1360.22 6520.49
4 YT ST 836.40 2.06 838.46 215.37 1053.83
5 e ANt 2125.01 197.92 2322.93 1885.52 4208.45
5.0 | foad (5) § someitEd 1029.84 | 154.96 1184.80 | 528.66 1713.46
6 forera 3808.89 0.01 3808.90 632.62 4441.52
7 Fied %qang?\q 1940.05 25.37 1965.42 218.30 2183.72
8 SE ﬁ—omagaq 10.49 1.15 11.64 11.91 23.55
9 3T %a:\q?:g?\q 1888.99 67.86 1956.85 121.13 2077.98
10 | =+t 49.75 8.03 57.78 0.01 57.79
11 I 10.22 0.30 10.52 0.30 10.82
12 | @ = ygeRo 1227.83 192.35 1420.18 90.57 1510.75
13 Ieefae oo Td gafd 446.98 14.66 461.64 386.06 847.70
14 qraTeh/d T, SR 711 8.67 15.78 6.36 22.14
15 FRTS/HTS AR 237.50 279.82 517.32 154.23 671.55
16 | W@edae IdE 833.95 51.63 885.58 316.37 1201.95
17 %ﬁm@ﬁm anfe 1032.47 99.41 1131.88 269.78 1401.66
17.1 | f5od 9 @ 71.79 0.08 71.87 7.01 78.88
el L y— 530,58 0.00 230.58 0.54 231.12
17.3 | foed @ =g W v 21873 62.68 281.41 55.05 336.66
18 e 681.93 4.78 686.71 243.75 930.46
19 TqHS] Ud IHS] 3R 97.38 4.49 101.87 43.16 145.03
20 | T Ug SOTedd 846.69 152.78 999.47 290.69 1290.16
21 ot 41 .25 0.55 41.80 19.66 61.46
22 | gafeam 31.01 0.02 31.03 630.69 661.72
23 AferHeEed T 560.20 2.05 562.25 65.33 627.58
24 | Fropr steaR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 EERIE <= 5984.00 250.55 6234.55 856.34 7090.89
25.1 | o9 9 et 2096.57 224.72 2321.29 215.52 2536.81
252 | 9o 9 WEER 427 .28 14.23 441 .51 87.08 528.59
253 |99 9 Ue® Td I<UTE 3020.47 10.66 3031.13 | 189.25 3220.38
26 3T I 803.57 29.73 833.30 109.06 942.36
27 | wATw . @ e 5047.40 0.00 5047.40 | 80.59 5127.99
28 | et M & go °g 9 gC M | 32968.21 1476.95 3444516 |47888.04 82333.20
Eay) T 68207.63 2945.14 71152.77 56079.15 127231.92
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TABLE A
INDUSTRY-TYPE DISTRIBUTION OF EXPOSURE

(Xt #)
Code | INDUSTRY Standaﬁgn b_as_eﬁﬁ%ujstandmgw‘ NF 0/S EX1[')otal
1 | Coal 262.65 0.28 262.93 102.52 365.45
2 | Mining 1305.20 35.95 1341.15 80.58 1421.73
3 | lron & Steel 5122.50 37.77 5160.27 1360.22 6520.49
4 | Metal Products 836.40 2.06 838.46 215.37 1053.83
5 | All Engineering 2125.01 197.92 2322.93 1885.52 4208.45
5.1 | Of which (005) Electronics 1029.84 154.96 1184.80 528.66 1713.46
6 | Electricity 3808.89 0.01 3808.90 632.62 4441.52
7 | Cotton Textiles 1940.05 25.37 1965.42 218.30 2183.72
8 | Jute Textiles 10.49 1.15 11.64 11.91 23.55
9 | Other Textiles 1888.99 67.86 1956.85 121.13 2077.98
10 | Sugar 49.75 8.03 57.78 0.01 57.79
11 | Tea 10.22 0.30 10.52 0.30 10.82
12 | Food Processing 1227.83 192.35 1420.18 90.57 1510.75
13 | Vegetable Qils & Vanaspathi 446.98 14.66 461.64 386.06 847.70
14 | Tobacco/Tobacco Products 7.11 8.67 15.78 6.36 22.14
15 | Paper / Paper Products 237.50 279.82 517.32 154.23 671.55
16 | Rubber / Paper Products 833.95 51.63 885.58 316.37 1201.95
17 | Chemicals/Dyes/Paints Etc 1032.47 99.41 1131.88 269.78 1401.66
17.1 | of which fertilisers 71.79 0.08 71.87 7.01 78.88
17.2 | of which Petrochemicals 230.58 0.00 230.58 0.54 23112
17.3 | ©f which Durgs & 218.73 | 6268 281.41 55.25 336.66
Pharmaceuticals
18 | Cement 681.93 4,78 686.71 243.75 930.46
19 | Leather & Leather Products 97.38 4.49 101.87 43.16 145.03
20 | Gems & Jewellery 846.69 152.78 999.47 290.69 1290.16
21 | Construction 41.25 0.55 41.80 19.66 61.46
22 | Petroleum 31.01 0.02 31.03 630.69 661.72
23 | Automobiles & Trucks 560.20 2.05 562.25 65.33 627.58
24 | Computer Software 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
25 | Infrastructure 5984.00 250.55 6234.55 856.34 7090.89
25.1 | of which Power 2096.57 224.72 2321.29 215.52 2536.81
25.2 | of which Telecommunications 427.28 14.23 441 .51 87.08 528.59
25.3 | of which Roads & Ports 3020.47 10.66 3031.13 189.25 3220.38
26 | Other Industuries 803.57 29.73 833.30 109.06 942.36
27 | NBFCs & Trading 5047.40 0.00 5047.40 80.59 5127.99
28 [ Res. Adv to Bal. Gross Advances 32968.21 1476.95 | 3444516 | 47888.04| 82333.20
Total 68207.63 2945.14 71152.77 56079.15 127231.92
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ARUT-o

31.03.2015 <Rl TRAAT ahi AT HWigaTdeh TRUe=ar

(ITg )
. | ITUaTE 1-14 |15 fa=-28| 29 f&= [>3-6 wE|>6-1 @ [>1-3 TH¥[>3-5 6| >5 a6 | A AT
. faa & |- 3w
1 |7e 558.05 | 0.00 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 55805
2 | IR RS
o & 7™ [3907.88| 22.27 [198.61| 133.63 | 276.45 [1128.63| 602.79 | 958.89 | 7229.15
R
3 | o A 149.66 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 | 000 | 0.00 | 000 | 000 | 149.66
4 | frem 135.90 | 393.12 |1469.33| 588.58 | 704.47 |5547.483270.68|10355.86| 22465.42
5 | et 4041.38 | 491.70 |2058.76|3339.36 | 4118.05 [40725.40| 4081.66 |10692.11| 69548.42
6 | s=a S| 0,00 0.00 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 39271 | 392.71
7 | o et | 76578 | 155 |508.82| 51512 | 106.09 | 27.80 | 576 | 27.21 | 1958.13
=T 9558.65 | 908.64 |4235.52| 4576.69 | 5205.06 |47429.31| 7960.89 | 22426.78 [ 102301.54
Yehe IehiuT HRU{t-4:
@ SifEy: UHhighd gRE®IUT & MU WX WETITT Wehe [ehuT
R E R LA
OIS Wehe [ehTuT feuoft
| Waﬁnﬁ?&zi&nwm%ﬁn@ﬁqﬁ—w,m,ﬁmgﬁmﬁm@mn
TS & A fa., fagas fen v waumg Wem wsd (SMERA) s e wsifaar
(IRA)- fm= e (FITCH), gEIW T T8 e o
I stfaata Mfen weifaat & g6 | & 9Redq T2

Aty ho ¥ gREd,
afg wE 8, T 9% HRO

®Ul SifEH % YeR e
fau y@® e w1 9Em
gwamé/wﬂﬁmw
|

faf= yR & = Sifem & fou, sifvyaifaa e o=t =1 e 1 v
FrEER fFan s 2

(i) T 99 9 &9 a1 3HH TUH Aafy &1 Fiogcas IRusear dfed ko
Sifedt (Fwg 9@, ifufasd wd o= ufierrt aral i siewr) & ford
STty e @m] g

(i) =Ry g 9r@, sifufasd @ = feml ¥@l (@ W fo=r f&7a
fomr) wa & 9 &t srafy & SR Sefafy wmon & forw Sefafy fen
o B

(iil) TaguRE Hr Ssifadl & fau, Sfaces afugaa | faer & fom,
HENT 5 & T8 ety W @y B
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TABLE-B

Residual contractual maturity breakdown of assets as on 31.03.2015

(T incrs.)
Sl INFLOWS 1-14 15-28 [29Days| Over3 Over6 | Over1 Over3 | Overb TOTAL
NoO. DAYS | Days and months | months | yearand | years years
upto 3 | and upto 6 andupto | upto3 |anduptb
months months 1 year years years
1 |Cash 558.05 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 000 | 000 | 000 | 0.00 | 558.05
2 Eg’ﬁ“oes""”h 3907.88| 22.27 | 198.61 | 133.63 | 276.45 |1128.63| 602.79 | 958.89 | 7229.15
3 | Dalanees Wih 149,66 | 0.00 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 0.00 | 14966
4 |Investments | 135.90 | 393.12 [1469.33| 588.58 | 704.47 |5547.48 | 3270.68 [10355.86(22465.42
5 | Advances  |4041.38|491.70 [2058.76| 3339.36 |4118.05 |[40725.40| 4081.66 [10692.11|69548.42
6 |Fixes Assets | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.00 | 0.0 0.00 | 0.00 | 000 | 392.71 | 392.71
7 | Other Assets | 765.78 | 1.55 [508.82| 515.12 | 106.09 | 27.80 | 576 | 27.21 |1958.13
TOTAL 9558.65 | 908.64 | 4235.52 | 4576.69 | 5205.06 | 47429.31 | 7960.89 | 22426.78 |102301.54
DF-4

CREDIT RISK: DISCLOSURES FOR PORTFOLIOS SUBJECT TO STANDARDISED APPROACH:
Qualitative Disclosures:

5(a)

Qualitative Disclosures

Remarks

Name of credit rating
agencies used

Domestic Credit Rating Agencies: CRISIL, ICRA, CARE, India Ratings
& Research Pvt. Ltd., Brickworks Ratings and SME Ratings Agency of
India limited (SMERA)

International Rating Agencies (IRA):
FITCH, Moody's and S&P

Changes, if any, since prior
period disclosures in the
identified rating agencies
and reasons for the same

No change

to be used

Types of exposures for
which each agency used/

Ratings done by the identified rating agency are to be used for various
types of exposures as follows:

() For exposures with a contractual maturity of less than or equal to one

year (except Cash Credit, Overdraft and other Revolving Credits),
Short term Ratings will be applicable.

(i) For domestic Cash Credit, Overdraft and other Revolving Credits

(irrespective of the period) and for Long Term exposures of over 1
year, Long Term Ratings will be applicable.

Term Ratings given by IRAs will be applicable.

(iiiy For overseas exposures, irrespective of the contractual maturity, Long
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IV | Sferm o€t & wreisites fifi | Srefafy ff fafire fen (eanr i o Sifeg suen 3§ Ro-ues/Heos
e F1 goTs Sl | |9 N = S kUT)  steEl fRmeRdl  (RU-UEd/wRU WEl), T
3= & foiu ek wishanett | frfafed Amel o 3@ Hoi-uRs/#=80R el 1 o= fom Wen fva ™
1 T Fl S|t ¥ @ fwa S g 2

(1) =R frim fafyrse Aem steran frfmerat den sdt FRver ael W famn Wen
O Sifeq W THE W IR 319er 359 i Sifem R &t gfafafa
F 7, df 39 W It Sifed IR gERRE e S, evR ko sifad
g9 @& 4 o 73 W mu Sifew & swer s 9 2

(i) 39 Amel § S8l RUN-Ugeh/H130eX Ul 3 i kU S fRen ® (S Tk
TR A § IUM & ©), SH WU & & T W oF ® fo e R
T FU SIfEH W AN H S Gehdl € SR S k1 Hu Sifen fafire
o ford T o Sifgd & aUat dAYE aies AR A o1 faar e
feman T o Sifem, e o T8 w1 5t qideEar % 91 9 el 2l

RATUTHER Tehe [ehIuT:

HehIhd MRV & A, SEH TOHT & 1% AU dehrn i (e wa famn Wen &1t @ o)), &1 fafa=
Sifem gfor & sfarfa faeror we 378 @ seEl T i fEeaR B -

(F=wug 7)

° 100% Sifam R 9 &1 77655.76
o 100% SifEam 9R &1 T 9 30853.74
. 100% SifEm R ¥ Afs 15479.75
®  FHIdl HI M AR, AR HE B 3242.68

(9r@ Sifem erme)

B) 127231.92
Yehe [eh{UT ARUM-5:
W @0 Y9THH: HIehichd giEehlUl & TeTT Yehe [ehtuT
TUTTHE Wehe [ehTuT:

| HETiYed gedichd U Waed & o ifa ud wfehan
FU SEH HH FH F1 @ GG oE Hi A o @ S dw & g o % fon W we Sitem 8w
et del & 9 dF @ gftedion a1 qwidt ?1 5@ Aifd #1 g SE9E WUl Sfew wH I a dacl & e ud
Tl 38 e & o1 8 forad fafames gt avaa st gfafafiaa w2 o
Hifa o =mues gftewior o1 st T €, W OR0 Sifew & geed (Sfed daee & 9R) @ qoid: Ser gy guied
% qod 9k HU-SfEw T ¥ gt & o €1 Hifa § frefafea faut & weifua R @ R

(i) o SifEa" ®9 & 9 q@ll BT s

(i) vl =0 SifEq &8 &E a9 T

(i) =k SAfEq 7 FH 9 adl 61 STEaeds Jaenio T HA Fiha

(iv) 9wRe &1 gedied

(V) 9wme & eI

(vi) s

(vii) R SifEd &9 & aed a@i w1 R
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IV | Description of the process used to
transfer public issue rating onto
comparable assets in the banking

book

Long-term issue-specific ratings (our own exposures or other
issuance of debt by the same borrower-constituents/counter-
party) or issuer (borrower-constituents/counter-party) ratings
can be applied to other unrated exposures of the same borrower-

constituents/counter-party in the following cases:

(i) If the issue-specific rating or issuer rating maps to a risk weight
equal to or higher than the unrated exposures any other un-
rated exposure on the same counter-party will be assigned the
same risk weight, if the exposure rank pari-passu or junior to the
rated exposure in all respects.

(i) in cases where the borrower-constituent/counter-party has
issued a debt (which is not a borrowing from our Bank), the rating
given to that debt may be applied to Bank's unrated exposures
if the Bank's exposure ranks pari-passu or senior to the specific
rated debt in all respects and the maturity of Bank's unrated
exposures are not later than maturity of rated debt.

Quantitative Disclosures:
The exposure amount after Risk Mitigation subject to Standardised Approach i.e. amount of outstanding (rated
and unrated taken together) in different risk-buckets as well as the amount that are deducted, if any:

e Below 100% Risk Weight ] in Crores)
* @ 100% Risk Weight 77655.76
e More than 100% Risk weight 30853.74
e Amount Deducted, if any 15479.75
(Credit Risk mitigation) 3242.68
TOTAL 127231.92
DF-5

CREDIT RISK MITIGATION: DISCLOSURES FOR STANDARDISED APPROACH:
Qualitative Disclosures:
| Policies and Processes for Collateral Valuation and Management

A Credit Risk Mitigation and Collateral Management Policy, addressing the Bank's approach towards the credit
risk mitigants used for capital calculation is in place. The objective of this Policy is to enable classification and
valuation of credit risk mitigants in manner that allows regulatory capital adjustment to reflect them.

The Policy adopts the Comprehensive Approach, with allows full offset of collateral (after appropriate haircuts)
against exposures, by effectively reducing the exposure amount by the value ascribed to the collateral. The
following issues are addressed in the Policy:

(i) Classification of credit risk mitigants

(i) Acceptable credit risk mitigants

(i) Documentation and legal process requirements for credit risk mitigants
(iv) Valuation of collateral

(v) Custody of collateral

(vi) Insurance

(vii) Monitoring of credit risk mitigants

= <=
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Il 9rE s Yeres qanich & H&T YehiT

. 9. | TS Yeketdwur | fewmuit
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Main types of credit risk management techniques:

S.No. Qualitative Remarks
Disclosures
i) Eligible (i Cash (as well as certificates of deposit or comparable instruments, including fixed
financial deposit receipts, issued by the lending bank) on deposit with the Bank
collaterals

(i) Gold including both bullion and jewellery. However, the value of the collateralized
jewellery is arrived at after notionally converting these to 99.99% purity.

(i) Securities issued by Central and State Governments

(iv) Kisan Vikas Patra and National Savings Certificates for which no lock-in period is
operational and where they can be encashed within the holding period.

(v) Life insurance policies with a declared surrender value of an insurance companyj
which is regulated by an insurance sector regulator.

(vi) Debt securities rated by a recognized Credit Rating Agency in respect of which the
Bank is sufficiently confident about the market liquidity, where these are rated
a) at least BBB (-) when issued by public sector entities and by other entities
(including banks and Primary Dealers): or
b) at least PR3/P3/F3/A3 for short-term debt instruments.

(viiy Debt securities not rated by a recognized Credit Rating Agency where these are:

a) issued by a bank; and

b) listed on a recognized exchange and

c) classified as senior debt and

d) all rated issues of the issuing bank of the same seniority are rated at least
BBB(-) or PR3/P3/F3/A3 by a chosen Credit Rating Agency: and

e) there is no information available that suggests that the issue justifies a rating
below BBB(-) or PR3/P3/F3/A3 (as applicable) and

f) Bank is sufficiently confident about the market liquidity of the security.

(viii) Units of Mutual Funds regulated by the securities regulator in the jurisdiction of the
Bank's operation, where:
e aprice for the units is publicly quoted daily i.e., where the daily NAV is available in
public domain and

e the mutual fund is limited to investing in the instruments.

On-balance
sheet netting

Where the Bank:-

a) has a well-founded legal basis for concluding that the netting or offsetting
agreement is enforceable in each relevant jurisdiction regardless of whether
the counter-party is insolvent or bankrupt:

b) is able at any time to determine the loans/advances and deposits with the
same counter-party that are subject to the netting agreement and

C) monitors and controls the relevant exposures on a net basis,

i)

Guarantees

Where guarantees are direct, explicit, irrevocable and unconditional and satisfy the
operational requirements detailed in the RBI guidelines
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[ Main types of guarator counter-party and their creditworthiness:
Range of eligible guarantors (counter-guarantors):

i) Sovereigns, sovereign entities (including BIS, IMF, European Central Bank and European Community as
well as MDBs referred to in RBI guidelines, ECGC and CGTMSE), banks and primary dealers with a lower
risk weight than the counter- party:

(I Other entities rated AA(-) or better. These include guarantee cover provided by parent, subsidiary and
affiliate companies that have a lower risk weight than the obligor. The rating of the guarantor should be an
entity rating which has factored in all the liabilities and commitments (including guarantees) of the entities.

v Information about (credit or market) risk concentration within the mitigation taken:
Risk concentration under total Risk Mitigants

Financial Risk Mitigants Outstanding amount of Risk Mitigants (after haircut) Risk Concentration %
(For Fund Based & Non Fund Based Exposures) Rs. cr
Cash & Bank Deposit 541.04 16.69
Gold 7.08 0.22
LIC 0.00 0.00
NSCs, KVP, IVP 33.96 1.05
Shares and Debentures 51.27 1.58
Margin Money from LC / BG 1003.81 30.97
Guarrantors & Counter Parties 0.00 0.00
Government Securities Excluding NSC| 0.00 0.00
Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00
Others 1604.35 49.49
TOTAL 3241.51 100.00
Quantitative Disclosures:

For the disclosed credit risk portfolio under the standardized approach, the total exposure that is covered by:

% in crores)
Eligible Financial Collateral (excl. staff loans) : 3241.51
(Tallies with the total given in the preceding table)

Other eligible Collateral (after Haircuts @) : 0.00
@ If haircuts are not applicable, this need not be netted off
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DF-6
SECURITISATION: DISCLOSURE FOR STANDARDISED APPROACH
QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES

including a discussion of:

(@) |The general qualitative disclosure requirement with respect to securitisation

The Bank does not have
securitisation exposure

securitised exposures away from the bank to other entities.

e the bank's objectives in relation to securitisation activity, including
the extent to which these activities transfer credit risk of the undrlying

1. Bank's objective in relation
to Securitisatio activity s
to achieve  improvements
on leverage ratios, asset
performance & quality and to
achieve desirable investment &
maturity characteristics.

2. Loss on sale of transfer of assets
to Special Purpose Vehicle
(SPV) shall be recognised
upfront by the Bank.

3. Bank shall amortize the profit on
sale of the securitised assets
over the life of the Pass Through
Certificates (PTC) assets issued
or to be issued by SPV.

e the nature of other risks (e.g. liquidity risk) inherent in securitised assets

NA

e the various roles played by the bank in the securitisation process (For
example: originator, investor, servicer, provider of credit enhancement,
liquidity provider, swap provider@, protection provider#) and an
indication of the extent of the bank's involvement in each of them;

NA

@ A bank may have provided support to a securitisation structure in the
form of an interest rate swap or currency swap to mitigate the interest rate/
currency risk of the underlying assets, if permitted as per regulatory rules.

permitted as per regulatory rules.

# A bank may provide credit protection to a securitisation transaction
through guarantees, credit derivatives or any other similar product, if

defined in para 5.16.1 of Basel Il Capital Regulation ).

e adescription of the processes in place to monitor changes in the credit
and market risk of securitisation exposures (for example, how the
behaviour of the underlying assets impacts securitisation exposures as

exposures;

* a description of the bank’s policy governing the use of credit risk
mitigation to mitigate the risks retained through securitisation

NA

including:

(o) Summary of the bank’s accounting policies for securitisation activities,

e whether the transactions are treated as sales or financings;

NA

positions retained or purchased

e methods and key assumptions (including inputs) applied in valuing

NA

and impact of the changes;

e changes in methods and key assumptions from the previous period

NA

assets.

e policies for recognising liabilities on the balance sheet for arrangements
that could require the bank to provide financial support for securitised

NA
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In the banking book, the names of ECAls used for securitisations

(c) | and the types of securitisation exposure for which each agency is NA
used.
Quantitative Disclosures: Banking Book
(d) | The total amount of exposures securitised by the bank. NIL
For exposures securitised losses recognised by the bank during
(e) | the current period broken by the exposure type (e.g. Credit cards, NIL
housing loans, auto loans etc. detailed by underlying security)
M Amount of assets intended to be securitised within a year NIL
(@) | Of(f), amount of assets originated within a year before securitisation. NIL
() The total amount of exposures securitised (by exposure type) and NIL
unrecognised gain or losses on sale by exposure type.
(i) Aggregate amount of; NIL
e on-balance sheet securitisation exposures retained or purchased
NIL
broken down by exposure type and
e off-balance sheet securitisation exposures broken down by NIL
exposure type
Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures retained or purchased
0 and the associated capital charges, broken down between NIL
exposures and further broken down into different risk weight bands
for each regulatory capital approach
Exposures that have been deducted entirely from Tier 1 capital,
credit enhancing 1/Os deducted from total capital, and other NIL
exposures deducted from total capital (by exposure type).
Quantitative Disclosures: Trading Book
(k) | Aggregate amount of exposures securitised by the bank for which
the bank has retained some exposures and which is subject to the NIL
market risk approach, by exposure type.
() Aggregate amount of: NIL
e on-balance sheet securitisation exposures retained or purchased
NIL
broken down by exposure type; and
e Off- balance sheet securitisation exposures broken down by NIL
exposure type.
(m) | Aggregate amount of securitisation exposures retained or purchased NIL
separately for:
® securitisation exposures retained or purchased subject to NIL
Comprehensive Risk Measure for specific risk; and
® securitisation exposures subject to the securitisation framework NIL
for specific risk broken down into different risk weight bands.
(n) | Aggregate amount of: NIL
e the capital requirements for the securitisation exposures, subject
to the securitisation framework broken down into different risk NIL
weight bands.
e securitisation exposures that are deducted entirely from Tier 1
capital, credit enhancing I/Os deducted from total capital, and NIL

other exposures deducted from total capital(by exposure type).
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DF-7

MARKET RISK IN TRADING BOOK

Qualitative Disclosures:

* The following portfolios are covered by the Standardised Duration approach for calculation of Market Risk:

(i) Securities held under the Held for Trading (HFT) and available for Sale (AFS) categories.
(i) Derivatives entered into for hedging HFT & AFS securities and Derivatives entered into for Trading.

* Board approved Trading Policies, Investment Policy,Market Risk Management Policy with defined market
risk management parameters for various asset classes are in place.

* Market Risk Management Department and Mid-Office are responsible for identification, assessment
monitoring and reporting of market risk in treasury operations.

e Risk monitoring is an on-going process with the position reported to the top management, Market Risk
Management Committee and Risk Management Committee of the Board at stipulated intervals.

* No Derivatives have been entered into for AFS securities or Trading.

* Risk management and reporting is based on parameters such as Modified Duration, PVO1, Exposure and
Gap Limits, VaR, etc.,

* Forex Open Position limits (Daylight / Overnight), deal-wise cut-loss limits stop-loss limit, Profit / Loss in
respect of cross currency trading are properly monitored and exception reporting is regularly carried out.

Quantitative Disclosures:
Capital Requirement for Market Risk under Standardised Duration Approach (@ 9%):

R in crores)
Interest Rate Risk 141.16
Equity Position Risk 58.29
Forex open position 2.25
Total for market risk 201.69
DF-8
OPERATIONAL RISK

Qalitative Disclosures:

A. The structure and organization of Operational Risk Management function
The Operational Risk Management Department is functioning as part of the Integrated Risk
Governance Structure under the control of Chief Risk Officer.

B. Policies for control and mitigation of Operational Risk:
The following policies, manuals and frameworks are in place :
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Policies

Operational Risk Management Policy seeks to establish Operational Risk Management Framework (ORMF) for
systematic and proactive identification, assessment, measurement, monitoring, mitigation and reporting of the
Operational Risks.

Business Continuity Policy (BCP)

Loss Data Management Policy

KYC Standards and AML measures Policy
Policy on Fraud Risk Management
Outsourcing Policy

Stress testing Policy for Operational Risk

Manuals and Frameworks

Operational Risk Management manual
Loss Data Manual

Business Continuity Plan (BCP) Manual
Scenario Analysis framework

Internal Audit Framework for convergence
Capital Computation Framework

C. Strategies and Processes

The following measures are being used to control and mitigate Operational risk:

“Book Of Instructions" (i.e. Manual on General Instructions, Manual on Loans & Advances) which contains
detailed procedural guidelines for processing various banking transactions. Amendments and modifications to
update these guidelines are being carried out regularly through e- Circulars, training programs, etc.

Manuals and operating instructions relating to Business Process Re-engineering (BPR) Units.

Delegation of Financial powers, which gives details sanctioning powers of various levels of officials for different
types of financial and non- financial transactions.

The process of building a comprehensive database of losses due to Operational Risks in addition to root cause
analysis has been initiated, to facilitate better risk management.

An excel based template for collecting loss data, including Near Misses, from branches has been developed to
facilitate better risk management.

Training of Staff n'lnputs on Operational Risk are included as a part of the trainings programmes.

Insurance cover is obtained for most of the potential operational risks excluding frauds.

Internal Auditors are responsible for the examination and evaluation of the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control systems and the functioning of specific control procedures. They also conduct review of the existing
systems to ensure compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, code of conduct and the implementation
of policies and procedures.

Risk and Control Self Assessment (RCSA) exercise is being conducted at the various Business units through
workshops. The Top risks identified are placed before ORMC and used as inputs for finalizing Key Risk Indicators
(KRIs) and building Scenarios.

'Lhe I?]aTg has finalized the Key Risk Indicators and is monitoring the Indicators where the levels are above the
threshold.

In order to successfully embed the operational Risk management culture across the Bank, Risk Management
Committee have been constituted at the Zonal Level in addition to the Operational Risk Management Committee
(ORMC) at the head office.

Overall product Committee for vetting of new products and Outsourcing Vetting Committee are also in place.

In order to ensure business continuity, resumption and recovery of critical business process after a disaster, the
Bank has Business continuity Management in place.

The Bank has in place the Operational Risk Management Framework (ORMF) as required under Basel lll and has
applied for migration to Advanced Measurement Approach (AMA) to RBI in Q2FY14.
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D.The scope and nature of Risk Reporting and Measurement Systems
* A system of prompt submission of reports on Frauds is in place.
* A comprehensive system of preventive vigilance has been established.

* Significant risk thrown up are reported to the Top management and shared with Business units and ZRMC
SO as increase the awareness at the grass root level.

» Basic Indicator Approach with a Capital charge of 15% of gross income for previous 3 years applied for
Operational Risk.

Quantitative Disclosures:

Capital Charge on Operational Risk : Rs. 483.58 crores

(As per minimum regulatory capital requirement)

DF-9

INTEREST RATE RISK IN BANKING BOOK (IRRBB)

Qualitative Disclosures:

* Earning at Risk (EaR) is measured as per ALM guidelines of RBI using Traditional Gap Analysis method.

* |mpact of change in Interest Rates on Market Value of Equity (MVE) is measured using Duration Gap Analysis
method, taking whole Balance Sheet, as per RBI guidelines.

e MVE is also measured using Duration Gap Analysis method, taking only Banking Book exposures into
account as per RBI guidelines on Supervisory Review Process (Pillar-1l of Basel-Ill framework).

e Key Assumptions used based on behavioral studies:
a) Saving Bank deposits: 100% of such deposits treated as non-interest bearing

b) Term deposits: 2% of such deposits prepaid due to embedded option

(@)

) Current deposits: taken as rate sensitive for IRR purpose as per RBI guidelines

d) Term Loans: prepayment @ 2.00% of total term loans

Quantitative Disclosures:

(i) Change in NII
At the present level of our assets/ liabilities, NIl is likely to increase / decrease by Rs. 196.95Cr with upward /
downward movement in rate by 1% (assuming parallel rate change on assets and liabilities except Savings Bank
rate that will remain at 4.0%).
(if) Change in MVE
1. Taking the whole Balance Sheet, MVE will increase / decrease by Rs. 103.05 cr. if there is an upward/
downward movement in interest rate by 1%.
2. Taking only Banking Book exposures into account, MVE will increase / decrease by Rs.289.59 cr. if there
is an upward / downward movement in interest rate by 1%.
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DF-10

General Disclosure for Exposures Related to Counterparty Credit Risk

Qualitative Disclosures:

The exposure on account of entering into such derivative contracts is arrived at through CEM method wherein
2% of the notional principal is taken as Potential Future Exposure and Positive MTM, if any, is taken as Current
exposure. The credit equivalent or the exposure against the counterparty as per RBI guidelines, on account of

such contracts, is derived by adding the PFE and CE

Quantitative Disclosures:

in Crores)

MTM Value Current Credit Exposure

Currency Swaps 0 0
Forward Rate Agreement 0 0
Currency Futures 0 0
Caps / Floors 0 0
Options 0 0
Foreign Exchange Contract 35645.96 207.76
Credit Default Swaps-Sell protection 0 0
Credit Default Swaps-Buy protection 0 0

Total 35645.96 207.76

DF-11
(Rin Crores)
Basel lll common disclosure template to be used during the transition of Amount Subject Reference
regulatory adjustments (i.e. from March 31, 2013 to December 31, 2017) To Pre-Basel lll Number
Treatment
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: instruments and reserves
1 | Directly issued qualifying common share capital plus
related stock surplus (share premium) (A+B)
936.64
2 | Retained earnings 0.00
3 [ Accumulated other comprehensive income (and other reserves) 5070.70 (@)}
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4 Directly issued capital subject to phase out from CET1 0
(only applicable to non-joint stock companies)

Public sector capital injections grandfathered until1 0
January 2018

5 Common share capital issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties 0
(@mount allowed in group CET 1)

6 Common Equity Tier 1 capital before regulatory adjustments 6007.34

Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
Prudential valuation adjustments 0.00

8 Goodwill (net of related tax liability) 0.00
Intangibles other than mortgage-servicing rights (net of related tax 0.00
liability)

10 Deferred tax assets 0.00

11 Cash-flow hedge reserve 0.00

12 Shortfall of provisions to expected losses 0.00

13 Securitisation gain on sale 0.00

14 Gains and losses due to changes in own credit risk on fair valued 0.00
liabilites

15 Defined-benefit pension fund net assets 0.00

16 Investments in own shares (if not already netted off paid- in capital on 0.00
reported balance sheet)

17 Reciprocal cross-holdings in common equity 0.00

18 Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities 0.00
that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, net of eligible
short positions, where the bank does not own more than 10% of the
issued share capital (amount above 10% threshold)

19 Significant investments in the common stock of banking, financial 0.00
and insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory
consolidation, net of eligible short positions (amount above 10%
threshold)

20 Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshold) 0.00

21 Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences 0.00
(@amount above 10% threshold, net of related tax liability)

22 Amount exeeding the 15% threshold 0.00

23 of which: significant investments in the common stock of financial 0.00
entities

24 of which: mortgage servicing rights 0.00

25 of which: deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences 0.00

26 National specific regulatory adjustments 0.00 (D)
(26a+26b+26c+26d)

26a | of which: Investments in the equity capital of 0.00

unconsolidated insurance subsidiaries
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26b | of which: Investments in the equity capital of 0.00
unconsolidated non-financial subsidiaries

26c | of which: Shortfall in the equity capital of majority owned financial 0.00
entities which lane not been conodidated with the bank

26d | of which: Unamortised pension funds expenditures 0.00
Regulatory Adjustments Applied To Common Equity Tier 1 In Respect 0.00
of Amounts Subject to Pre-Basel lll Treatment 0.00
of which For example: filtering out of unrealised losses on AFS debt
securities (not relevant in INdian context)
of which: [INSERT NAME OF ADJUSTMENT e.g. DTAS] 0.00
of which: [NSERT NAME OF ADJUSTMENT e.g. 0.00
intagible assets]

27 Regulatory adjustment applied to Common Equity Tier 1 due to 0.00
insufficient Additional Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover
deductions

28 Total regulatory adjustments to Common equity 0.00
Tier1

29 Common Equity Tier 1 capital (CET1) 6007.34

Additional Tier 1 capital: instruments

30 Directly issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments plus related 0.00
stock surplus (31+32)

31 of which: classified as equity under applicable accounting standards 0.00
(Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Shares)

32 of which: classified as liabilites under applicable accounting standards 0.00
(Perpetual debt Instruments)

33 Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase out from 200.00
Additional Tier 1

34 Additional Tier 1 instruments (and CET1 instruments not included 0.00
in row 5) issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount
allowed in group AT1)

35 of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out 0.00

36 Additional Tier 1 capital before regulatory 200.00
adjustments

Additional Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments

37 Investments in own additional Tier 1 instruments 0.00

38 Reciprocal cross-holdings in Additional Tier 1 0.00
instruments

39 Investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance entities 0.00

that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation, net of eligible
short positions, where the bank does not own more than 10% of
the issued common share capital of the entity (amount above 10%
threshold)
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40 Significant investments in the capital of banking, financial and insurance 0
entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation (net of
eligible short positions)
41 National specific regulatory adjustments (41a + 41b) 0
41a Investments in the Additional Tier 1 capital of unconsolidated insurance 0
subsidiaries
41b Shortfall in the Additional Tier 1 capital of majority owned financial 0
entities which have not been consolidated with the bank
Regulatory Adjustments Applied To Additional Tier 1 In Respect of 0
Amounts Subject To Pre-Basel lll Treatment
of which: [INSERT NAME OF ADJUSTMENT e.g. DTAS] 0
of which: [INSERT NAME OF ADJUSTMENT e.g. existing adjustments 0
which are deducted from Tier 1 at 50%)]
of which: [INSERT NAME OF ADJUSTMENT] 0
42 Regulatory adjustment applied to Additional Tier 1 due to insufficient 0
Tier 2 to cover deductions
43 Total regulatory adjustments to Additional Tier 1 0
capital
44 Additional Tier 1 capital (AT1) 200.00
443 | Additional Tier 1 capital reckoned for capital adequacy 140.00
45 Tier 1 capital (T1 = CET1 + AT1)(29 + 44a) 6147.34
46 Directly issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments plus related stock surplus 200.00
47 Directly issued capital instruments subject to phase out from Tier 2 1650.00 (E)
Grandfathered
48 Tier 2 instruments (and CET 1 and AT1 instruments not included in 0
row 5 or 34) issued by subsidiaries and held by third parties (amount
allowed in group Tier 2)
49 of which: instruments issued by subsidiaries subject to phase out 0
50 Provisions 553.41 (F)
51 Tier 2 capital before regulatory adjustments 2403.41
Tier 2 capital: regulatory adjustments
52 Investments in own Tier 2 instruments 0
53 Reciprocal cross-holdings in Tier 2 instruments 0
54 Investments in the capital of banking, financial and 0
insurance entities that are outside the scope of regulatory
consolidation, net of eligible short positions, where the bank does not
own more than 10% of the issued common share capital of the entity
(amount above the 10% threshold)
55 Significant investments in the capital banking, financial and insurance 0

entities that are outside the scope of regulatory consolidation (net of
eligible short positions)
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56 National specific regulatory adjustments (56a+56b) 0
56a |of which: Investments in the Tier 2 capital of unconsolidated 0
subsidiares
56b | of which: Shortfall in the Tier 2 capital of majority owned financial 0
entities which have not been consolidated with the bank
Regulatory Adjustments Applied to Tier 2 in Respect of Amount 0
Subject to Pre-Basel lll Treatment
of which: [INSERT NAME OF ADJUSTMENT e.g. existing adjustments 0
which are deducted from Tier 2 at 50%)]
of which: [INSERT NAME OF ADJUSTMENT] 0
57 Total regulatory adjustments to Tier 2 capital 6
58 Tier 2 capital (T2) 2408.41
58a | Tier 2 capital reckoned for capital adequacy 1740.41
58b | Excess Additional Tier 1 capital reckoned as Tier 2 0
capital
58c | Total Tier 2 capital admissible for capital adequacy 1740.41
(row 58a + row 58b)
59 Total capital (TC =T1 +T2) (45 + 58¢) 7887.75
Risk Weighted Assets in respect of Amount Subject to Pre-Basel lli Treatment 0.00
of which: [INSERT NAME OF ADJUSTMENT] 0.00
of which:.....
60 Total risk weighted assets (60a + 60b + 60c) 68190.91
60a | of which: total credit risk weighted assets 60576.75
60b | of which: total market risk weighted assets 2241.07
60c | of which: total operational risk weighted assets 5373.09
61 Common Equity Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 8.81%
62 Tier 1 (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 9.01%
63 Total capital (as a percentage of risk weighted assets) 11.57%
64 Institution specific buffer requirement (minimum CET 1requirement 5.50%
plus capital conservation and countercyclical buffer requirements,
expressed as a percentage of risk weighted assets)
65 of which: capital conservation buffer requirement 0
66 of which: bank specific countercyclical buffer requirement 0
67 of which: G-SIB buffer requirement 0
68 Common Equity Tier 1 available to meet buffers (as a percentage of 8.81%
risk weighted assets)
National minima (if different from Basel Ill)
69 National Common Equity Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel 5.50
I minimum)
70 National Tier 1 minimum ratio (if different from Basel Il minimum) 7.00
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71 National total capital minimum ratio (if different from Basel Il 9.00
minimum)
Amounts below the thresholds for deduction (before risk weighting)
72 Non-significant investments in the capital of other financials 0.00
73 Significant investments in the common stock of financial entities 56.40
74 Mortagage servicing rights (net of related tax liability) 0.00
75 Deferred tax assets arising from temporary differences (net of 0.00
related tax liability)
Applicable caps on the inclusin of provisions in Tier 2
76 Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposures 553.41
subject to standardised approach (prior to application of cap)
77 Cap on inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under standardised 757.21
approach
78 Provisions eligible for inclusion in Tier 2 in respect of exposure 0.00
subject to internal ratings-based approach (prior to application of
cap)
79 Cap for inclusion of provisions in Tier 2 under internal ratings- 0.00
based approach
Capital instruments subject to phase-out arrangements
(only applicable between April 1,2018 and March 31, 2022)
80 Current cap on CET1 instruments subject to phase out 0
arrangements
81 Amount excluded from CET1 due to cap (excess over cap after 0
redemptions and maturities)
82 Current cap on AT1 instruments subject to phase out arrangements 140.00
83 Amount excluded from AT1 due to cap (excess over cap after 60.00
redemptions and maturities)
84 Current cap on T2 instruments subject to phase out arrangements 987.00
85 Amount excluded from T2 due to cap (excess over cap after 663.00
redemptions and maturities)
Notes to the template
Row No. | Particular  in Crores)
10 Deferred Tax assets associated with accumulated losses
Deferred tax assets (excluding those associated with accumulated 0
losses) net of Deferred tax liability
Total as indicated in row 10 0
19 If investments in insurance subsidiaries are not deducted fully from 0
capital and instead considered under 10% threshold for deduction,
the resultant increase in the capital of bank
of which: Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 capital 0
of which: Increase in Additional Tier 1 capital
of which: Increase in Tier 2 capital 0
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50 |feer 2 S H wnfHe 9w 553.41
fook 2 st # wnfie 9 qaEedisRd o 0.00
qfs 50 T AT 553.41
44% | gSTt TATIan i MO H SN A9 T TS SRl it fear 1 gsh (ufw 44 | 60.00
e a9t T erfafer foor 1| gl iR 44% A g &t T e erfafes e 1
St w1 SAd)
e 9 SR erfdafe foor 1 gt 5@ e ss@ o oo 2 gt & e @ 0.00
58a | St 9ol st MU § A @ i TS S fer 2 gt (dfw 58 | e @t
T o 2 gt iR 58 o fiurd 1 7 femr 2 gt 1 3Tm)
26b | -wafea R-foaxita deEe wufEl w1 St gSt A fEw @ T semEn 663.00
T SR Uiy SifEas W) o e w
(i) = gfaadt fear 1 St | gfg 56.40
(i)  ifew aifa st o gfs 141.00
STwH-12
=T -1
S & fafrermes gHe 3R orEisd Tued § #iE o T8 B
=T -2
(T g w9 H)
fa<iter faawon =& R & Tafames =R &
TTER eI CECRSRLE]
31.03.2015 &t 31.03.2015 okt
frafa & sER fearfer & argER
TSft aer I
e gl 70.00 70.00
forod @ : @€t 1 & fow u= wfi 70.00 70.00
forad 9 ;w1 & faw = ufy 0.00 0.00
sRfara fAfy qen sAfiem 5942.67 5942.67
forad 9 ;IR fafm 866.64 866.64
forod 9 : enyg-=ifT = &1 Afae 0.00 0.00
foem 9 ;o oRfaa fHfern 5076.03 5076.03
3TeY IR i &1 feq 0.00 0.00
el gsit 6012.67 6012.67
SRUNEI 84239.28 84239.28
ey 9 : ol o SHRE 975.30 975.30
orad ¥ : U SRS 83236.98 83236.98
forod 9 @ o= sy (faao ©) 0.00 0.00
IR 7573.39 7573.39
fad @ IrdE e §% 9 0.00 0.00
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50 Eligible Provisions included in Tier 2 5538.41

Eligible Revaluation Reserves included Tier 2 0
Total of row 50 553.41
44a | Excess AT1 not reckoned for capital adequacy 60.00

(difference between AT1 as reported in row 44 and
admissible AT1 as reported in 44a
of which: Excess AT1 which is considered as Tier 2 0

capital under row 58b

58a | Excess T2 not reckoned for capital adequacy (difference between T2 0
as reported in row 58 and T2 as reported in 58a)
26b [ If investments in the equity capital of unconsolidated non-financial 663.00
subsidiaries are not deducted and hence, risk weighted then:

(i) Increase in Common Equity Tier 1 capital 56.40

(i) Increase in risk weighted assets 141.00

DF-12
STEP -1

There is no difference between the regulatory consolidation and accounting consolidation of the Bank.

STEP-2
(Rs. in Crores)
Balance sheet as in published Under regulatory scope of
financial statements consolidation
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2015
Capital & Liabilites
Paid-up Capital 70.00 70.00
of which: Amount eligible for CET1 70.00 70.00
of which: Amount eligible for AT1 0.00 0.00
Reserves & Surplus 5942.67 5942.67
of which: Share Premium 866.64 866.64
of which : Balance in P & L Account 0.00 0.00
of which : Other Reserves 5076.03 5076.03
Minority Interest 0.00 0.00
Total Capital 6012.67 6012.67
i | Deposits 84239.28 84239.28
of which: Deposits from banks 975.30 975.30
of which : Customer deposits 83236.98 83236.98
of which: Other deposits (pl. specify) 0.00 0.00
i | Borrowings 7573.39 7573.39
of which: From RBI 0.00 0.00
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e 9 ol 9 1656.25 1656.25
Sed 9 ;o geered don wSitadl | 2792.14 2792.14
e 9 ;e (M0 3Fa) 1650.00 1650.00
food 9 : o9 (9Rd ¥ a)) 1275.00 1275.00
o9 § : gt foread (o O €1 o) 200.00 200.00
31 AT UF YIEaH™ 4476.20 4476.20
oo @ : Tefaa 9 wafud SEua 0.00 0.00
od 9 : ofd onfdl @ Hafya e 0.00 0.00
food 9 : a9® el & faw gasm 0.00 0.00
od 9 @ o= (W) 0.00 0.00
oyl 102301.54 102301.54
arTfeat

IRt fisfd o & 9 TR uH 9 7787.20 7787.20
SRl % T W SR A AR U Yo R U 149.66 149.66
T

e 22465.42 22465.42
o9 9 : TR gfasfa 20632.26 20632.26
99§ @ o= srgmifea wfasfaen 0.00 0.00
foad ¥ @ IR 134.44 134.44
fSed 9 ; fed=r qen ave 448.61 448.61
oo ¥ : oWt HuMAy TIw STH/FEArT 56.40 56.40
e

o 9 ;o= (Ao o, F=gaTd ®UE STf]) 1193.70 1193.70
T qer A 69548.42 69548.42
e @ : Sl &l or qen i 1889.44 1889.44
foad @ : el i BT qol AW 67658.98 67658.98
I AT 392.71 392.71
= et 1958.31 1958.31
99§ : T[efaa dun o e 99 9 0.00 0.00
Tefae 0.00 0.00
T ST STl (THUHSTR i BigHY) UeH T 0.00 0.00
T=331 el & SiEitaa =@

AT T et 0.00 0.00
THFA W TEfad 0.00 0.00
A qeOl T || H AW v 0.00 0.00
e AT 102301.54 102301.54
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of which: From banks 1656.25 1656.25
of which: From other institutions & 279214 279214
agencies

of which: Other (subordinate debts) 1650.00 1650.00
of which: Outside India 1275.00 1275.00
of which: Capital instruments (IPDI) 200.00 200.00
Other liabilities & provisions 4476.20 4476.20
of which: DTLs related to goodwill 0.00 0.00
of which: DTLs related to intangible 0.00 0.00
assets

Total 102301.54 102301.54
Assets

Cash and balances with 7787.20 7787.20
Reserve Bank of India

Balance with banks and money 149.66 149.66
at call and short notice

Investments 22465.42 22465.42
of which: Government 20632.26 20632.26
securities

of which: Other approved 0.00 0.00
securities

of which: Shares 134.44 134.44
of which: Debentures & Bonds 448.61 448.61
of which: Subsidiaries / Joint 56.40 56.40
Ventures / Associates

of which: Others (Commerical) 1193.70 1193.70
Papers, Mutual Funds etc.)

Loan and advances 69548.42 69548.42
of which: Loans and advances 1889.44 1889.44
to bank

of which: Loans and advances 67658.98 67658.98
to customers

Fixed assets 392.71 392.71
Other assets 1958.13 1958.13
of which: Goodwill and intangible assets 0.00 0.00
out of which:

goodwill 0.00 0.00
Other intangibles (excluding MSRs) 0.00 0.00
Unamortised Pension & Gratuity Liabilty

Deferred tax assets 0.00 0.00
Goodwill on consolidation 0.00 0.00
Debit balance in Profit & Loss 0.00 0.00
account

Total Assets 102301.54 102301.54
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20.03.2012 sfeg €

31 faeron

T : 500 HAE  HUA : 9.02% (feer, anffr =)

ety ¢ 120 AIE AREeER feeR : 20.03.2022

e : forfaa 50 'AAA’ TF SHT G AAA]
-1 foe@ @1 YR: F0 I H1 Ghid & AeU TG, HeH" T TuRafdd a@a |11 Turersh
s fe |l | fER-1 iveE fo 2 SR e e

3= faaror

Tl 2 200 IS HW : 8.30% (feer, arftfer <)
afy : 120 HE gRggaar fsqie @ 20.03.2025
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DF-14: Full Terms and Conditions of Regulatory Capital Instruments

Type of Capital Instruments

Full Terms and Conditions (Main Features)

Innovative Perpetual Debt
Instruments 20.03.2008

Unsecured, non-convertible, subordinated, Perpetual Bonds in the nature of
Promissory Notes. Call option and step-up coupon available after 10 years (subject
to RBI permission at the time).

Other details:

Amount: Rs.200 cr. Tenor: Perpetual (call option available after 10 years with
permission of RBI). Coupon: 9.85% payable annually.

Ratings: CARE AAA and CRISIL AAA/ Stable

Bonds 20.03.2012

Upper Tier-lI Type of Instrument: Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible Subordinated Upper
Subordinated Bonds Tier-Il Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call option and step up is available
22.03.2007 after 120 months(subject to RBI permission at the time)

Other details:

Amount : Rs.150 cr

Tenor : 180 months maturing on: 22.03.2022

Coupon : 10.25% (fixed, payable annually)

Rating : Care AAA and CRISIL AAA/ Stable.
Upper Tier-ll Type of Instrument: Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible Subordinated Upper
Subordinated Bonds Tier-1l Bonds in the nature of Promissory Notes. Call option and step up is available
15.10.2007 after 120 months(subject to RBI permission at the time)

Other details:

Amount : Rs.300 cr

Tenor : 180 months maturing on: 15.10.2022

Coupon : 9.78% (fixed, payable annually)

Ratings: CARE AAA and CRISIL AAA/ Stable by
Lower Tier-ll Type of instrument: Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible subordinated bonds in
Subordinated the nature of Promissory Note. These are plain vanilla bonds with no special features
Bonds (Fifth Series) like put or call option.
10.08.2006 Other details:

Amount : Rs.500 cr

Tenor : 120 months maturing on: 10.08.2016

Coupon : 9.15% (fixed, payable annually)

Ratings: ICRA AAA/Stable and CRISIL AAA/ Stable by CRISIL.
Lower Tier-I| Type of instrument: Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible subordinated bonds in
Subordinated the nature of Promissory Note. These are plain vanilla bonds with no special features

like put or call option.

Other details:

Amount : Rs.500 cr

Tenure : 120 months maturing on: 20.03.2022

Coupon : 9.02% (fixed, payable annually)

Ratings: ICRA AAA/Stable by ICRA and CRISIL AAA/ Stable by CRISIL.

BASEL Il Compliant
Tier-2
Bonds 20.03.2015

Type of instrument: Unsecured, redeemable, non-convertible Basel Il compliant Tier
2 bonds for inclusion in tier 2 capital of the Bank, in the nature of Debentures. The
Bonds do not have put or call option.

Other details:

Amount : Rs.200 cr

Tenor : 10 years maturing on: 20.03.2025

Coupon : 8.30% (fixed, payable annually)

Ratings: ICRA AAA (hyb)/Stable and CRISIL AAA/ Stable
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Appendix - |
DEFINITIONS OF IMPAIRED ASSETS

Non-performing assets

An asset, including a leased asset, becomes non-performing when it ceases to generate income for the bank.
Non-Performing Asset (NPA) is a loan or an advance where:

Interest and/ or installments of principal remain overdue for a period of more than 90 days in respect of a Term
Loan, The account remains ‘out of order’, in respect of an Overdraft/ Cash Credit (OD/ CC),

The bill remains overdue for a period of more than 90 days in the case of bills purchased and discounted,

The installment of principal or interest thereon remains overdue for two crop seasons for short duration crops,
The installment of principal or interest thereon remains overdue for one crop seasons for long duration crops,

The amount of liquidity facility remains outstanding for more than 90 days, in respect of a securitisation transaction
undertaken in terms of guidelines on securitisation dated February 1, 2006.

In respect of derivative transactions, the overdue receivables representing positive mark-to-market value of a
derivative contract, if these remain unpaid for a period of 90 days from the specified due date for payment.

In case the interest due & charged during any quarter is not serviced fully within 90 days from the end of the
quarter the account is classified as NPA

'Out of order' status

An account is treated as 'out of order’ if the outstanding balance remains continuously in excess of the sanctioned
limit/ drawing power. In cases where the outstanding balance in the principal operating account is less than the
sanctioned limit/ drawing power, but either there are no credits continuously for 90 days in the account as on the
date of balance sheet or the credits are not enough to cover the interest debited during the same period, these
accounts are also treated as ‘out of order’.

Overdue: Any amount due to the bank under any credit facility is ‘overdue’ if it is not paid on the due date fixed
by the bank.

Appendix - Il

General Manager
{Risx Management, Credit Policy & Procedurs) & CRO

Dy. General Manager
{Integrated Risk Management)

Asstt. General Manager
{Integrated Risk Managementl)

I Asset ) Cperational
fi | A Market Risk =
r‘?ﬂfgétcilsl:ﬂ Liahility . : Risk Basel
(AL - ! L

Management Management
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The State Bank of India

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

We, the undersigned Auditors of State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur, appointed under section 41(1) of the State Bank of
India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959, do hereby report on the Balance Sheet as at 31t March, 2015, the Profit and Loss
account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur as at 31stMarch, 2015, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, and Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of Significant Accounting Policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in
these financial statements are the returns of 20 branches audited by us and 661 branches and 61 processing centres
audited by branch auditors. The branches audited by us and those audited by other auditors have been selected by
the Bank in accordance with the guidelines issued to the Bank by the Reserve Bank of India. Also incorporated in the
Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are the returns from 580 branches and 14 other offices which
have not been subjected to audit. These unaudited branches account for 6.84 per cent of advances, 18.90 per cent
of deposits, 4.62 per cent of interest income and 16.01 per cent of interest expenses.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with The Banking
Regulation Act, 1949, State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959 and regulation framed thereunder and
prescribed accounting standards to the extent they are not inconsistent with accounting policies and comply with
Reserve Bank of India Guidelines from time to time. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY:

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Audit
opinion.

OPINION

6.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us:
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(i)

the Balance Sheet, read with the notes thereon is a full and fair Balance Sheet containing all the necessary

particulars, is properly drawn up so as to exhibit a true and fair view of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31t March
2015 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India;

the Profit and Loss Account, read with the notes thereon shows a true balance of profit in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in India, for the year covered by the account; and

the Cash Flow Statement gives a true and fair view of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

7.

The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the
Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
Subject to the limitations of the audit indicated in paragraph 1 to 5 above read with disclosures in notes to accounts
and as required by the State Bank of India (Subsidiary Banks) Act, 1959 with the limitations of disclosure required
therein, we report that:
(@ We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were

necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.
(b)  The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank.
(c) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the purposes of

our audit.
In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement comply with the applicable
accounting standards.

For Chaturvedi & Co. For M. K. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FR NO.302137 E FR NO. 01411N
(CA Satish Chandra Chaturvedi) (CA M.K. Aggarwal)
(M.No.12705) (M.No.14956)
Partner Partner
For. P S D & Associates For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FR NO. 004501 C FR NO. 001462 N
(CA Prakash Sharma) (CA Sanjay Sood)
(M.No.072332) (M.No.80527)
Partner Partner

Place : Mumbai
6th May, 2015
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Ve Sk 3 kR WIS AT

T 31 HT=, 2015 o feafq & AR qoH-ux

BALANCE SHEET OF STATE BANK OF BIKANER AND JAIPUR AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2015

(‘000 1 BTg fean T B)
(‘000 omitted)
ST 31.03.2015 &t 31.03.2014 T
Schedule frafa =+ AR feafy & TgER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
4 4
Yoit T arfaes
CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES
it
Capital 1 70,00,00 70,00,00
FRfera fafern o e
Reserves and Surplus 2 59,42,67,71 52,85,91,69
e
Deposits 3 8,42,39,27,37 7,38,74,72,74
IYR
Borrowings 4 75,73,39,09 67,06,35,94
= [ 9 Taem
Other liabilities and provisions 5 44,76,20,01 49,39,96,99
=rr / TOTAL : 10,23,01,54,18 9,08,76,97,36
It
ASSETS
Tl R wrdra fisd o o erfasi
Cash and balances with Reserve Bank of India 6 77,87,19,89 67,46,39,94
ol o a9y SR AT W qe 3eY GEA W W o
Balances with banks and money
at call and short notice 7 1,49,65,70 2,60,26,98
fafras
Investments 8 2,24,65,41,59 1,77,50,27,54
AW
Advances 9 6,95,48,42,23 6,41,72,09,23
3T T
Fixed Assets 10 3,92,71,48 2,64,19,18
T e
Other Assets 11 19,58,13,29 16,83,74,49
arT / TOTAL : 10,23,01,54,18 9,08,76,97,36
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Re Sk 3 SR WU AT

T 31 HrE, 2015 W ferfq & AR qom-u

BALANCE SHEET OF STATE BANK OF BIKANER AND JAIPUR AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2015

garas / Contd.

(‘000 =1 Brg ez T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
CRRGll 31.03.2015 &t 31.03.2014 i
Schedule frofa = AR frfd % oHER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
3 3
CICaLSED Q‘q—m'q 12 4,44 ,96,07,36 2,82,45,22,20
Contingent liabilities
e 2q foel 10,45,05 20,29,09
Bills for Collection
Y@ @l 17
Principal Accounting Policies
@l W feoafora 18
Notes on accounts
=it A st wegTaTE ot S, =, THYT A WY o st
were v sreme V.G. KANNAN B.RAMESHBABU  RAMESH CHANDRA SRIVASTAVA
JYOTI GHOSH ARUNDHATI BHATTACHARYA
MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN T g e Fre TE HAR T
Y S— e GULAB SINGH MALVIKA SINHA RATAN KUMAR ROONGTA
ol sfeT sl sfeT
(arforfeer SifeT) (g SiferT) .
V. SRINIVASAN S. VENKATARAMAN femeRt Tera sftarea SN
CHIEF GENERAL MANAGER ~ CHIEF GENERAL MANAGER ~ HIMKAR RAMCHANDRA SRIVASTAVA BHARAT RATTAN
(COMMERCIAL BANKING) (RETAIL BANKING)
ITRUT SHeATA

. @&, fagen
IU WIS
(fo=r we o)

S.K. BIRLA
DY. GENERAL MANAGER
(FINANCE & ACCOUNTS)

T TG TS &,
T TR
HH ol W@ 302137 €
(F welior =1 v )
(|4 12705)
HERR

For Chaturvedi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR NO.302137 E

(CA Satish Chandra Chaturvedi)
(M.N0.12705)

Partner

=g Mumbai

06-05-2015

T HAT T
TETUES
(=9, fow we o)
T
SUNIL KUMAR KOWSHAL
GENERAL MANAGER
(TREASURY, F&A) & CFO

A TN Sl
SUNIL DUTT BALI

ARUN KOOLWAL

Y% DIRECTORS

T famier o TART o Ruie & e Er

I WA, I TS &, I NUEE e rafaed I R TG WL HR
T TR T TR T THRERR
HH TR @ 001411 T TH TS T 004501 F TH TS @A 001462 T
(T T, &, IR ) (T vemTeT YT ) (HiT w59 98 )
(@8, 14956) (|49, 072332) (9.9, 80527)
TERR TERR HERR

As per our seperate report of even date

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FR NO. 001411N

(CAM.K. Aggarwal)

(M.N0.14956)
Partner

For P S D & Associates.
Chartered Accountants

(CA Prakash Sharma)

For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor
Chartered Accountants
FR NO. 001462 N

(CA Sanjay Sood)
(M.No.80527)
Partner

FR NO. 004501 C

(M.N0.072332)
Partner
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31 WTek, 2015 Sl AATE a6 @ faq @ 3iw g @rar
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

(‘000 ! BIg fean o ?)
(‘000 omitted)
ST 31.03.2015 <Rl 31.03.2014
Schedule T a8 T a9
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
3 g
l. 3T
INCOME
sAfsta =
Interest earned 13 90,05,45,18 81,68,56,31
I 3T
Other income 14 9,26,39,17 8,76,33,68
IRT / TOTAL : 99,31,84,35 90,44,89,99
1. g
EXPENDITURE
= e T =
Interest expended 15 60,64,01,71 53,44,78,44
aREe =9
Operating expenses 16 17,63,71,37 20,05,45,06
e SR SRS =
Provisions and contingencies 13,27,24,12 9,62,97,06
IRt / TOTAL : 91,54,97,20 83,13,20,56
Il H
PROFIT
Iu &1 G A
Net Profit for the year 7,76,87,15 7,31,69,43
ST aH
Profit brought forward 2 2
=T / TOTAL 7,76,87,17 7,31,69,45
V. fafarsm
APPROPRIATIONS
Suren TR ffedl =t e
Transfer to Statutory Reserves 2,33,06,15 2,19,50,83
et eTRfera Ffemi &l st
Transfer to Capital Reserves 10,50,56 14,30,56
fafrasr smfera fafermi =t erwawo
Transfer to Investment Reserves 5,33,29 0
AR S w1 G 36 (i) (vili) ® e=ia e
sIRfera fafer w1 oo
Transfer to Special Reserve U/S 36(i)(viii) of IT Act 71,35,00 49,91,00
Torea Ud o= IRfara fAfer i st
Transfer to Revenue and Other Reserves 3,36,51,00 3,30,85,84
STARH I
Interim Dividend 1,00,10,00 1,00,10,00
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31 Wret, 2015 Rl GUTE 99 o faQ oo oK g+ @rar

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

/ Contd.
(‘000 *! BT fean T 2)
(‘000 omitted)
S 31.03.2015 <Al 31.03.2014 <
Schedule U g9 T as
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
3 Z
I B
Dividend Tax 20,01,14 17,01,20
o wd B @ 1 Ay
Balance of Profit & Loss Account 3 2
=T / TOTAL 7,76,87,17 7,31,69,45
gfd TR 7 =1 (X H)
Basic Earnings per Share (in ) 110.98 104.53
Tfa IR eafafya o (3 H)
Diluted Earnings per Share (in %) 110.98 104.53
prreiareificiieil
Principal Accounting Policies 17
@i R feoaforar
Notes on Accounts 18
it drw et wegTemd S, o, THYT @Te Y o sitared
ey FraveR aTeTey V.G. KANNAN B.RAMESHBABU  RAMESH CHANDRA SRIVASTAVA
JYOTI GHOSH ARUNDHATI BHATTACHARYA
MANAGING DIRECTOR CHAIRMAN e fig TrerfaT famT T HER EET
o siferae ., ST GULAB SINGH MALVIKA SINHA RATAN KUMAR ROONGTA
kol sifert sl sfenT
(aforfes Sfw) (g dfeR) .
V. SRINIVASAN S. VENKATARAMAN Teeht et sftarea AR T
CHIEF GENERAL MANAGER  CHIEF GENERAL MANAGER ~ HIMKAR RAMCHANDRA SRIVASTAVA BHARAT RATTAN
(COMMERCIAL BANKING) (RETAIL BANKING)
e g1 anett STRUT KA
. &, fagen Tl AR it SUNIL DUTT BALI ARUN KOOLWAL
I HETHSEh TETHEETeh
(o=t wa o) (=i, T we o)
s g faxia erfuent
S.K. BIRLA SUNIL KUMAR KOWSHAL
DY. GENERAL MANAGER GENERAL MANAGER ﬁé—m DIRECTORS
(FINANCE & ACCOUNTS) (TREASURY, F&A) & CFO
T faien i g otem e & orEm
& wIqEET TS &, I TAH, INETA TS F, I MUEE e THREE I 2RI TS TWE R
T TR T TRERR T TR T TRERR
HH TN W@ 302137 ¥ HH TSR W@ 001411 T H TSRO @A 004501 | H TSR @A 001462 T
(H wefer = wrgee) (¥ T, &, a7 ) (F vewmer vmt) (T w97 )
(@3, 12705) (@ 14956) (@, 072332) (. 80527)
WERR TERR TERR TERR

For Chaturvedi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR NO.302137 E

(CA Satish Chandra Chaturvedi)
(M.N0.12705)

Partner

&g Mumbai

06-05-2015

As per our seperate report of even date

For M. K. Aggarwal & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FR NO. 001411N

(CA M.K. Aggarwal)
(M.No0.14956)
Partner

For P S D & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FR NO. 004501 C

(CA Prakash Sharma)
(M.N0.072332)
Partner

For Uberoi Sood & Kapoor
Chartered Accountants
FR NO. 001462 N

(CA Sanjay Sood)
(M.N0.80527)
Partner

137



I 1 St
SCHEDULE 1 CAPITAL
(‘000 BIg fean T ?)
(‘OO0 omitted)
31.03.2015 i 31.03.2014 &t
feafa & @R ferfa & emER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
£ 54
urferepe it
(Z10/- 9fa ¥R 9 50,00,00,000 St TR)
Authorised Capital 5,00,00,00 5,00,00,00
(50,00,00,000 equity shares of ¥10/- each)
Tt ot
(Z10/- 9fd IR a1 7,00,00,000 S IER)
Issued Capital 70,00,00 70,00,00
(7,00,00,000 equity shares of ¥10/- each)
e, amed agr wew ush
(Z10/- 9fa =R a1 7,00,00,000 St I=R)
Subscribed, Called-up & Paid-up Capital 70,00,00 70,00,00
(7,00,00,000 equity shares of ¥10/- each)
=T / TOTAL : 70,00,00 70,00,00
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T 2 ARty fafran it arfaww
SCHEDULE 2

RESERVES & SURPLUS
(‘000 #! BT fean T 2)
(‘000 omitted)
31,03.2015 oAl 31.03.2014 T
feafq =
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
[ JeTieh AT THIYET / Statutory Reserves 3 %
379 17,11,96,88 14,92,46,05
Opening Balance
e ke 2,33,06,15 2,19,50,83
Additions during the year ,93,00, , 19,90,
a9 & SN e
Deductions during the year 0 0
I/ TOTAL : ~ 19,45,03,03 17,11,96,88
Il U emfera ffeat / capital Reserves
T 73,37,71 59,07,14
Opening Balance
o0 F fegel 10,50,56 14,30,57
Additions during the year
oY % SR el 0 0
Deductions during the year
AT/ TOTAL : 83,88,27 73,37,71
. 9ra® WfH=m / Share Premium
1IN 8,66,64,49 8,66,64,49
Opening Balance
e 0 0
Additions during the year
T & SR wHelad 0 0
Deductions during the year _
. AT/ TOTAL : 8,66,64,49 8,66,64,49
IV. faftaer smfara ffaEil Investment Reserves
SR 0 0
Opening Balance
e & A ufiterEs 5,33,29 0
Additions during the year
a§ & IRH A 0 0
Deductions during the year —_—
. . IRT/ TOTAL : 53329 0
V. T Td IRfya FfREU Revenue & Other Reserves
37T 24,89,54,60 21,81,48,80
Opening Balance
9 F %r.' qfiee 3,36,51,00 3,40,16,84
Additions during the year
a9 & SN wfai 0 32,11,04
Deductions during the year - -
IR/ TOTAL : 28,26,05,60 24,89,54,60
VI st etfufam 6t w36 () viii) & 3=ia fagm emfafaar
Special Reserve U/S 36 (i)(viii) of IT Act
37 1,44,38,00 94,47,00
Opening Balance
o ke 71,35,00 49,91,00
Additions during the year 139, 91,
a9 & SN S
Deduction during the year 0 0
=TT/ TOTAL : 2,15,73,00 1,44,38,00
VIl e 3R g @ T stfavie 3 2
Balance in Profit & Loss Account E— -
T @, v, v viRa vin / TOTAL (1, I L 1V, V, Viand VD) 59,42,67,71 52,85,91,69
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3 g
SCHEDULE 3 DEPOSITS
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 &t 31.03.2014 !
feafa & /@R frafa & egER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
N i
% | i e
A. Demand Deposits
i) S ¥ / From banks 2,56,57,04 2,63,77,52
i) a7 ¥/ From others 39,31,01,06 38,67,19,59
. o= Sk o 2,85,38,65,89 2,50,58,06,18
Savings Bank Deposits
. wraty few
Term Deposits
) i ¥ / From Banks 7,45,71,94 6,78,44,28
II) 3= ﬁ/ From Others 5,07,67,31,44 4,40,07,25,17
A : (I, 1TE 1l) TOTAL (1, 11 and 111) 8,42,39.27,37 7,38,74,72,74
g | 9ra § st & faeg 8,42,39,27,37 7,38,74,72,74
B. Deposits of branches in India
Il 9Ra & =T *i vt & fem 0 0
Deposits of branches outside India
qNT : (T 1l) TOTAL (1 and I1) 8,42,39,27,37 7,38,74,72,74
SCHEDULE 4 BORROWINGS
(‘000 ! Big feam T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 i 31.03.2014 1
feafa & @R feorfd & oHER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
3 g
. ORd B SUR
Borrowings in India
) uwd o d 0 0
Reserve Bank of India
i) o= g 16,00,00,00 8,00,00,00
Other Banks
i) e Tremu s efiyeRTr 28,48,39,09 32,17,12,44
Other Institutions and Agencies
IXd H /A IUR - -
Total Borrowing in India 44,48,39,09 40,17,12,44
I A o STet § 3UN 12,75,00,00 5,39,23,50
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n.  gaa fe=w-| (a-lT's‘.ﬁ'T.E'haTrg) SqguT RS- 2,00,00,00 2,00,00,00
Perpetual Tier-1 (IPDI) Bonds Series-|
V. Tiror Seamg
Subordinated Debts
) 0T SFare /o 9 fem-ll g 10,00,00,00 15,00,00,00
Subordinate Debts/Bonds Forming Tier-Il Capital
i) gy /ey o3 fe-1l gsit 4,50,00,00 4,50,00,00
Hybrid Debts/Bonds Forming Tier-1l Capital
i) femR-|| €@~ Il STUE Jved 2015 2,00,00,00 0
Tier-1l Basel-lll Compliant Bonds 2015
T : (19 IV)/ TOTAL : (1 to IV) 75,73,39,09 67,06,35,94
SF § wimfe S &t 43,92,14,09 39,03,28,59
Secured borrowings included in above
' ' ______________________________________________________________________________!________________________________________________|
aiﬂﬁﬁ 5 I ST R graY=
SCHEDULE 5 OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
(‘000 = BIE T T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 &f 31.03.2014 &t
feafa & orER feafq & TqER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
3 g
. T2 ot 12,15,67,36 11,99,79,29
Bills Payable
Il 3791 U 3MMa=E T 0 0
Share Application Money
. sfaR-ehrater™ |arE= ( fae ) 72,26,96 7,75,67,93
Inter-office adjustments (net)
V.  Sufod s 7,83,83,18 7,30,20,05
Interest accrued
V.  amegfia & e (Tae) 86,64,84 32,58,31
Deffered Tax Liability (Net)
VI =1 (g‘{:rl?f Yraer it &) 23,17,77,67 22,01,71,41
Others (including provisions)

AT / TOTAL : _44,76,20,01 _49,39,96,99
eI 6 TRl T arer fisrd §e ¥ srfasiy
SCHEDULE 6 CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA

(‘000 #! BT feam T 2)
(‘OO0 omitted)
31,03.2015 &F 31,03.2014 &t
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
3 3
l. T H Tehat 5,58,04,53 4,32,77,04
Cash in hand
(zud foresht gg1 e @ftnferd 2)
(including foreign currency notes)
I. O e o o arfavi
Balance with Reserve Bank of India
) e Em H In Current Accounts 72,29,15,36 63,13,62,90
i) o= @l o in Other Accounts 0 0
I (1TE 1) /TOTAL : (1 & 1) 77,87,19,89 67,46,39,94
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gL 7 Sent ¥ fa9iw 3T WA WX qeT 7T oAl W WS &

SCHEDULE 7 BALANCES WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 skt 31.03.2014 T
feafa & @R feafa & T ER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
z £§
. 9ra o
In India
) oenl ® arfaoiw

Balance with banks

w) T—,nq'@m‘f o 1,12,79 14,75,56
a)  In Current Accounts

@) o U @l o 0 1,00,00,00
b) In Other Deposit Accounts

i) W ST ST R W W &N
Money at call and short notice

a)  d% & U™ 0 0
With banks
b) o= wEenedl & UM 0 0

With other institutions

a4 : (iWd i) / TOTAL : (i & i) 1,12,79 1,14,75,56
. WRE & a7
Outside India

i) H@@Tﬁ q 23,52,91 1,45,51,42

In Current Accounts

i) 3T {1 @rdi o 1,25,00,00 0
In Other Deposit Accounts

i) WA SR eTeT gEM W WA w 0 0
Money at call and short notice

IR : (i, 0T i) / TOTAL : (i, ii & iii) 1,48,52,91 1,45,51,42
T : (1TF 1) / TOTAL: (1 & Il 1,49,65,70 2,60,26,98
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8 Tafasr
SCHEDULE 8 INVESTMENTS
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 &f 31.03.2014 T
feafa & @R feafq & STER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
% N
. ara o fafeer
Investments in India in
) T gfayfaen / Government securities 2,06,32,26,02 1,65,27,63,65
i) o7 ergHifed gfagfaar / Other approved securities 0 0
i) 7% 9 / Shares 1,34,44,43 1,19,79,03
V)  sgures @R su9s / Debentures and Bonds 4,48,60,71 4,76,60,71
V) mEE SR/ e g Sew / et ur S 56,40,16 56,40,16
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures/Regional Rural
Banks
Vi) &= / Others
o gfayfad i / Security Receipts 1,91,01,77 0
o ATfUIfeh 931 /Commercial Paper 49,46,48 97,73,83
* ARAIF (2 T & AR IR 0 0
Contributory shares of UTI
o A & UH AR AE.ELTE. ISl & ST=rid wHl 3,14,77,76 3,82,68
Deposit with NABARD under RIDF Scheme
o fAg ymroT T/ Certificate of Deposit 6,00,71,80 4,41,31,58
* YTATE./AXTATE. & S TLTAH. o TE S 12,01,50 0
Deposits with NHB under UHF/RHF
* 3TM TGSt 1w Venture Capital Fund 24,70,96 0
* =437 ®e / Mutual Funds 1,00,00 26,95,90
IR (i W vi) / TOTAL (i to vi): 2,24,65,41,59 1,77,50,27,54
Il aRE & s faftaer
Investments outside India in
) R fayfaEr (eo e Wi sfufm ) 0 0
Government securities (including local authorities)
I R e 0 0
Subsidiaries and/or joint ventures abroad
i) e fafteaw 0 0
Other investments
IR0 (i ¥ i ) / TOTAL (i to iii) : 0 0
2,24,65,41,59 1,77,50,27,54

I (1T 1) / TOTAL: (1 & 11
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ST 9 wrfim

SCHEDULE 9 ADVANCES
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 <t 31.03.2014 &t
feafa & orER feorfa & STgER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
3 3
(=) ) %4 fhy U iR fadiRe W yman R e et o 18,82,83,02 18,68,19,66
A. Bills purchased and discounted
i) Terg-ErE, SfERgIR SR Wi W Yid-Hed SHR 3,47,59,68,61 3,12,91,67,51
Cash Credits, overdrafts and loans repayable on demand
ii) gafy 3R 3,29,05,90,60 3,10,12,22,06
Term loans
IRT / TOTAL : 6,95,48,42,23 6,41,72,09,23
(@) ) T Sl g wfadd (SR U % foreg @IfiM wfed) 6,04,27,09,52 5,47,36,95,27
B. Secured by tangible assets
(includes advances against Book Debts)
) EEdestean W’{ﬁlﬂ’l B wXfera 18,30,69,41 13,39,89,68
Covered by Bank/Government Guarantees
ii) gAY 72,90,63,30 80,95,24,28
Unsecured
IR / TOTAL : 6,95,48,42,23 6,41,72,09,23
(W ara o 1fim
C. Advances in India
) TafHedr T & 2,69,34,17,78 2,31,30,26,39
Priority Sector
) EICEIECE P} 33,16,25,75 31,33,25,90
Public Sector
i) e 48,70 6,50,18,44
Banks
V) = 3,92,97,50,00 3,72,58,38,50
Others
IRT / TOTAL : 6,95,48,42,23 6,41,72,09,23
Il R« & =T AW
Advances outside India
i ECafke i 0 0
Due from Banks
i) T 9 W
Due from others
. % fRT g SR fiise W e ey T e w 0 0
a)  Bills purchased and discounted
W gHfEs IR 0 0
b)  Syndicated loans
. S 0 0
c) Others
=T / TOTAL : v 0
I : (MITE TMI) / TOTAL : (C.1 & C.II) 6,95,48,42,23 6,41,72,09,23
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gt 10 T Wt
SCHEDULE 10 Fixed Assets
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 ht 31.03.2014 <t
feafa & 1 ER feafq & STER
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
3 T
l. b iececy
Premises
gelerdt o Wi 31 "G i Rerfd & STER @ W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 70,71,26 70,58,14
i % IR e
Additions during the year 0 13,12
a9 & SN welfaai
Deductions during the year 0 0
e ek Yedsrd/Depreciation to date 20,62,71 37,19,37
IR / TOTAL : 50,08,55 33,51,89
Il 1 o gwtaan - -
Other Fixed Assets
(FTR @R IR Hfed)
(including furniture and fixtures)
efedt a9 w1 31 AE & fEfd % SIER A W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 8,65,33,60 7,56,92,24
T & <R aE
Additions during the year 1,57,78,64 1,36,15,94
T & <RE AT
Deductions during the year 56,05,15 27,7457
g Th YoI B / Depreciation to date 6,64,13,73 6,34,66,32
(232.87 ®UE & fashd /3T9c@A & HRUT FHENH & 9
IS; T T T 4.39 FHAS)
(Net of adjustments on account of sale/write-off
< 32.87 Crore; Previous year X 4.39 Crore)
AT/ TOTAL : 3,02,93,36 2,30,67,29
. *ggeTeha it _ -
*Leased Assets
qaadi a9 &l 31 A F RUfd & STHER @ W
At cost as on 31st March of the preceding year 45,20,02 45,20,02
ad & SRA gREe
Additions during the year 0 0
ad & IRH el
Deductions during the year 0 0
34 Ik oI 8™ / Depreciation to date 40,49,57 40,49,57
T2 AN / Lease Adjustment -4,70,45 -4,70,45
*(qof uReier snfe, fen T g2l giawel @ & T R)
*(Represents fully amortised assets where entire lease
consideration has been received)
. I / TOTAL : 0 0
IV.  OSiva hrE Wd oY
Capital Work in Progress 39,69,57 0
e (1, HNaa V) / TOTAL : (I, 11, Il & IV) 3,92,71,48 2,64,19,18
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STt 11 3 Tt
SCHEDULE 11 OTHER ASSETS
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 <t 31.03.2014 Kt
frafa & @R fearfg & @R
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
3 4
F-hrEatera qarEsE (e )
Inter-office adjustments (net) 0 0
Il Sufea ==
Interest accrued 10,07,68,17 8,82,42,44
. 1fim w0 ¥ Waw/Wa W ST T T
(UL Rl TSTeRT )
Tax paid in advance/Tax deducted at source
(net of provisions) 5,71,93,64 2,70,57,15
V. smefia @t it (fae)
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 0 0
V. oRe-unmi efR 'nm
Stationery and Stamps 4,69,60 4,71,75
VI, Smel o gqfe § ura @ T IR St anfaat
Non-banking assets acquired in satisfaction of claims 0 0
Vil 3=
Others 3,73,81,88 5,26,03,15
JT / TOTAL : 19,58,13,29 16,83,74,49

146



T 12 TR FTaE
SCHEDULE 12 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31,03.2015 &t 31.03.2014 &t
As on 31.03.2015 As on 31.03.2014
3 T
I S & fawg I@ R w0t & w0 o Wiwr @ fw 26,31,97 45,13,28
Claims against the bank not acknowledged as debts
Il ofvra: dew fafae & foag afaa 1,17,67 1,17,67
Liability for partly paid investments
Nl e o fafmg dfeemei & s aifaa 3,56,45,96,42 1,95,00,79,25
Liability on account of outstanding forward exchange
contracts
IV. WEesh! @ IR ¥ & T v @
Guarantees given on behalf of constituents @
®) TR H a) InIndia 40,21,38,54 39,20,91,55
W) WRa & 9T b) Outside India 0 0
V.  wiega foet, gsieRT 2R 3 sresend # 39,52,54,15 39,95,64,80
Acceptances, endorsements and other obligations #
VI, o1 ue e fou Sk ereRfe U | STRETE 8,48,68,61 7,81,55,65
Other items for which the bank is contingently liable
IRT / TOTAL : 4,44,96,07,36 2,82,45,22,20
@ < 948.80 FHUS ¥ TR WIfSH/IEM wHere fHaa (1 a9 T 757.62 )
Net after deducting cash margin/provision of T948.80 crores. (Previous year ¥757.62 crores)
#  T379.09 HUS T Th HifSA = Had (T a9 T 439.62 )
Net after deducting cash margin of ¥ 379.09 crores. (Previous year ¥ 439.62 crores)
g 13 BISCRSIE)
SCHEDULE 13 INTEREST EARNED
(‘000 =i BTg feam T ®)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 @l 31.03.2014 i
AT o urd
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
3 4
I orfim/ fafma wf o = / fadterter 71,20,41,42 65,62,46,22
Interest/discount on advances/bills
I fafeet w ama 18,24,33,56 15,50,56,26
Income on investments
Nl adE o S & erfagit it o sfm-de fftel w e 49,00,99 30,76,36
Interest on balances with Reserve Bank of India and
other inter-bank funds
V. a1 / Others 11,69,21 24,77 47
IrT / TOTAL : 90,05,45,18 81,68,56,31
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gt 14 I AT
SCHEDULE 14 OTHER INCOME
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 @l 31.03.2014 i
a9 gurq
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
N i
. ey, fafma o Semet 6,17,90,55 6,06,74,30
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Il. fafraen & fawma w ww (Fae) 1,54,01,77 1,38,63,39
Profit on sale of investments (net)
. fafree & qeet W Ay 0 0
Profit on revaluation of investments
V. oft, wert 3R o onfal & fasha/stueraT W arw/ /& 0 0
Profit/Loss on sale/write off of land, building and
other assets
v. fafma emest ey (Fraer) 62,08,83 54,77,51
Profit on exchange transactions (net)
VI fader , 9Ra ¥ Temfua wugedt /st o /oA 0 0
WY STEl | Wi ofE & wu H orfia emy
Income earned by way of dividends etc. from subsidiaries/
companies and/or joint ventures abroad/in India
Vil ueer et 0 0
Lease Rental
UZET THHRTIT 0 0
Lease Equalisation
vill.  fafaeg sma 92,38,02 76,18,48
Miscellaneous Income
=T / TOTAL : 9,26,39,17 8,76,33,68
STgET 15 =g fRar @ ==
SCHEDULE 15 INTEREST EXPENDED
(‘000 =i BTg feam T ®)
(‘OO0 omitted)
31.03.2015 =l 31.03.2014
T Y AT "
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
3 Z
L e s 54,67,36,07 48,65,40,14
Interest on Deposits
Il wdE fise o/ eid-ser SURl W = 4,15,08,79 2,83,06,65
Interest on Reserve Bank of India/Inter-bank borrowings
M. I 1,81,56,85 1,96,31,65
Others
T/ TOTAL: _60,640L71 _53,44.78,44
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3T 16

g =

SCHEDULE 16 OPERATING EXPENSES
(‘000 ! BIE fean T ?)
(‘000 omitted)
31.03.2015 T 31.03.2014
e oy AT 99
Year ended Year ended
31.03.2015 31.03.2014
3 Z
HAE o AE 317 ek fou wraem 10,12,91,19 12,95,63,15
Payments to and provisions for employees
Il fermam, & iR Tort 1,69,19,97 1,45,63,39
Rent, taxes and lighting
. wEoT N oRa-arit 18,87,23 15,50,58
Printing and stationery
V. faamm iR gem 16,27,20 14,94,60
Advertisement and publicity
V. o @l gwfa W geued 37,46,63 75,55,44
Depreciation on Bank's property
VI,  UeeTgd e W geded 0 0
Depreciation on Leased Assets
Vil freveRt @ we, 9N iR == 25,95 50,09
Directors' fee, allowances and expenses
VIll.  oRaT-uiieiehl shi WiE 3T = (IR oRaT-UiieeRl afed ) 15,28,74 15,18,05
Auditors' fee and expenses (including branch auditors)
IX. fafa gaw 3,44,14 4,00,19
Law charges
X. ek, a”, SEH®S 24,81,94 25,73,30
Postage, Telegrams, Telephones
X, a3 SIvayur 22,44,43 20,18,71
Repairs and maintenance
X, s 90,61,53 83,04,60
Insurance
Xl = =9 3,52,12,42 3,09,52,96
Other expenditure
T / TOTAL : 17,63,71,37 20,05,45,06
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1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3
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TEqul S Sifaar

TIR HIA T IMER

foritar forertforaf, srafenma @ TR qon ol & WEWSH SR W dAR &1 S €, W a3l 7 HhEl
T B qel 9 AR W W Tiehd ol faga & erqey @, f dfen fafama efufem 1049 # afvfa
Hifaferer weeE, RAE {5 e g g9E-gg W S aRes we faen R, ardE S e e
(TEHUETE) g S E-aEe SN 9Rd § SR S § yeferd gerd e €

YTeFheTl ahT W&

forcdta foremon w1 R w0 § Yere i, T faawon & fafer st - snfeai @ik Szaed, (sad s
Tgand gfmferd ©) #1 gfed UfeE qon gee eafy & IR gfed o U9 o W ufdwferd gieehe SR
AAE T I ETAHdl Bl & | Yoo 1 98 6 © o foeie faeron i 9ar s § yge qeeshed

oo qof iR =eifad © | et IR 3 Wesherl @ ST B Wehd € | o@l Weeherl o fRE weieEl
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SCHEDULE 17

A

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention, on
accrual basis of accounting, unless otherwise stated, and are in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles in India (GAAP), statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation
Act 1949, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and current practices prevailing
within the banking industry in India.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements require the management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) as of the date of
the financial statements and the reported income and expenses during the reporting period. Management
believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.
Future results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively in the current and future periods.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Income & Expenditure are accounted on accrual basis except the following income, which are recognised
on cash basis:
i) Interest and other income on Non Performing Assets as per IRAC norms prescribed by RBI
i) Interest on Non-performing Investments
iy~ Commission on L.Cs. and Guarantees (excluding Deferred Payment Guarantees)
iv) Insurance claims
v)  Dividend on shares and units of Mutual Funds
vi) Interest on overdue demand bills purchased
vi) Locker Rent
viii) Interest on Tax refund
ix) Commission from Cross Selling Activities

Profit or loss on sale of investments is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account, however, the profit on
sale of investments in the ‘Held to Maturity’ category is appropriated net of applicable taxes and amount
required to be transferred to statutory reserve to ‘Capital Reserve Account’.

Income (other than interest) on investments in "Held to Maturity" (HTM) category acquired at a discount to
the face value, is recognised as follows :

a) On Interest bearing securities, it is recognized only at the time of sale/redemption.

b) On zero-coupon securities, it is accounted for over the balance tenor of the security on a constant
yield basis.

TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The Bank has followed the Accounting Standard-11 (Revised 2003) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India regarding foreign exchange transactions and accordingly:-

Foreign Currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the reporting currency by applying to
the foreign currency amount, the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency
on the date of transaction.

Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the Foreign Exchange Dealers Association of India
(FEDAI) closing spot/forward rate and resultant gain / loss is recognised to Profit and Loss Account.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items at the rates different from those at which
they were initially recorded, are recognized as income or as expense in the period in which they arise.
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Guarantees, Letters of Credit and Forward Exchange Contracts issued in foreign currencies are translated
at FEDAI rates on the Balance Sheet date.

INVESTMENTS

The Transactions in all types of securities including Government Securities are recorded on 'Trade Date'
upto 31.12.2010 and on 'Settlement date' with effect from 01.01.2011.

Investments have been classified into ‘Held to Maturity’, ‘Available for Sale’ and ‘Held for Trading’ in
terms of RBI guidelines. Securities acquired by the Bank with an intention to hold till maturity is classified
under ‘Held to Maturity’.

The securities acquired by the Bank with an intention to trade by taking advantage of short-term price/
interest rate movements are classified under ‘Held for Trading’.

The securities, which do not fall within the above two categories, are classified under ‘Available for Sale’.
Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out at the lower of acquisition
cost/book value/market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully
provided for. However, transfer of securities from HTM category to AFS category is carried out on
acquisition price/book value. After transfer, these securities are immediately revalued and resultant
depreciation, if any, is provided.

In determining acquisition cost of an investment:-

a. Brokerage / commission received on subscription is deducted from the cost of securities.

b. Brokerage, commission etc. paid in connection with acquisition of securities are treated as
revenue expenses.

C. Interest accrued up to the date of acquisition of securities i.e. broken-period interest is excluded

from the acquisition cost and the same is accounted in interest accrued but not due account.
Investments are valued as per RBI/FIMMDA guidelines, on the following basis:
‘Held to Maturity’

i) Investments under ‘Held to Maturity’ category are carried at acquisition cost. Wherever the
book value is higher than the face value/redemption value, the premium is amortized over the
remaining period to maturity.

ii) Investments in subsidiaries/joint ventures/associates are valued at carrying cost less diminution,
other than temporary, in nature.

if) Investments in sponsored regional rural banks are valued at carrying cost.
iv) Investment in venture capital is valued at carrying cost.

‘AVAILABLE FOR SALE’ AND ‘HELD FOR TRADING’:-

a) Govt. Securities

I. Central Govt. Securities At market prices/YTM as published by Fixed Income Money
Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA)

Il. State Govt. Securities On appropriate yield to maturity basis as per FIMMDA/RBI
guidelines.

b) Securities guaranteed by Central/ | On appropriate yield to maturity basis as per FIMMDA/RBI
State Government, PSU Bonds guidelines
(not in the nature of advances)

C) Treasury Bills At carrying cost

d) Equity shares At market price, if quoted, otherwise at breakup value of the
Shares as per the latest Balance Sheet (not more than one
year old), otherwise at ¥1/- per company

e) Preference shares At market price, if quoted or on appropriate yield to maturity
basis not exceeding redemption value as per RBI/FIMMDA
guidelines
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3.8

3.9

f) Bonds and debentures (not in the | At market price, if quoted, or on appropriate yield to maturity
nature of advances) basis as per RBI/ FIMMDA guidelines.

Q) Units of mutual funds As per stock exchange quotation, if quoted; at repurchase

price/NAV, if unquoted

h) Commercial paper At carrying cost

i) Certificate of Deposits At carrying cost.

) Security receipts of ARCIL At net asset value of the asset as declared by ARCIL

K) Venture Capital Funds At net asset value (NAV) declared by the VCF

1) Other Investments At carrying cost less diminution in value

The above valuation in category of ‘Available for Sale’ and ‘Held for Trading’ are done scrip wise and
depreciation / appreciation is aggregated for each classification. Net depreciation for each classification if
any is provided for while net appreciation is ignored.

Investments are subject to appropriate provisioning/de-recognition of income, in line with the prudential
norms of Reserve Bank of India for NPI classification. The depreciation/provision in respect of non-
performing securities is not set off against the appreciation in respect of the other performing securities.

Accounting for Repo/ reverse repo transactions (other than transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment
Facility (LAF) with the RBI)

The securities sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse repo are accounted as Collateralized lending and
borrowing transactions. However securities are transferred as in case of normal outright sale/ purchase
transactions and such movement of securities is reflected using the Repo/Reverse Repo Accounts and
Contra entries. The above entries are reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted
as interest expenditure/income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo A/c is classified under Schedule 4
(Borrowings) and balance in Reverse Repo A/c is classified under Schedule 7 (Balance with Banks and
Money at Call & Short Notice).

Securities purchased / sold under LAF with RBI are debited / credited to Investment Account and reversed
on maturity of the transaction. Interest expended / earned thereon is accounted for as expenditure /
revenue.

4. ADVANCES

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

Assets Classification and provisioning in respect of Non-Performing Advances is made as per Income
Recognition, Asset Classification & Provisioning (IRAC) norms issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

Advances are net of specific loan loss provisions, floating provision, ECGC claims received, bills
rediscounted, provision for diminution in fair value and interest sacrifice.

In addition to the specific provision on NPAs, general provisions are also made for standard assets. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet under the head “Other Liabilities & Provisions—
Others” and are not considered for arriving at Net NPAs.

In case of assets identified as fraud, the provisioning is done over four quarters upon declaration of fraud.
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Legal expenses incurred in respect of suit filed accounts are treated as revenue expenditure and on
recovery the same are credited to revenue expenditure.
The sale of NPA is accounted as per guidelines prescribed by RBI :-

(i) When a bank/Fl sells its financial assets, on transfer the same will be removed from its books.

(i) If the sale to SC/RC is at a price below the net book value (NBV) (i.e., book value less provisions
held), the shortfall should be debited to the profit and loss account of that year. Bank can also use
countercyclical/ floating provisions for meeting any shortfall on sale of NPAs i.e. when the sale is at
a price below the net book value (NBV).

(i) With regard to assets sold before February 26, 2014, excess provision, on account of sale value
being higher than NBV, is not reversed but is utilised to meet the shortfall / loss on account of sale of
other financial assets to SC/RC. In case of assets sold after February 26, 2014 excess provision on
sale of NPAs is accounted if the value is higher than NBV. Further, reversal of excess provision will
be limited to the extent to which cash received exceeds the NBV of the assets.

However, for assets sold on or after February 26, 2014 and upto March 31, 2015, as an incentive for early sale
of NPAs, Bank is providing, any shortfall, if the sale value is lower than the NBV, over a period of two years.

In case of restructuring /rescheduling of advances, erosion in the fair value of advances is provided on the
basis of present values computed in the manner prescribed by the RBI.

FLOATING PROVISION

In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, the bank has an approved policy for creation and
utilization of floating provisions separately for advances, investments and general purpose. The quantum
of floating provisions to be created is assessed at the end of each financial year. The floating provisions
are utilized only for contingencies under extra ordinary circumstances specified in the policy with prior
permission of Reserve Bank of India.

PROVISION FOR COUNTRY EXPOSURE

In addition to the specific provisions held according to the asset classification status, provisions are held
for individual country exposures (other than the home country). Countries are categorised into seven risk
categories, namely, insignificant, low, moderate, high, very high, restricted and off-credit, and provisioning
made as per extant RBI guidelines. If the country exposure (net) of the bank in respect of each country
does not exceed 1% of the total funded assets, no provision is maintained on such country exposures.
The provision is reflected in Schedule 5 of the Balance Sheet under the “Other liabilities & Provisions—
Others”.

LEASED ASSETS

Lease income is recognised based on the internal rate of return method over the primary period of the
leased assets and accounted for in accordance with guideline/Accounting Standard issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Depreciation is provided on Straight Line Method at rates prescribed under Schedule-XIV of the Companies
Act 1956. Extra lease depreciation, in accordance with the applicable guidelines, is adjusted against the
cost of Lease assets through lease equalization account.

Provision for Non-Performing leased assets is made on the basis of IRAC norms applicable to advances,
as per RBI guidelines.

DERIVATIVES

Derivative contracts, such as foreign currency options, interest rate swaps, currency swaps, Cross
currency interest rate swaps and forward rate agreements are entered, in order to hedge on-balance
sheet/off-balance sheet assets and liabilities or for trading purposes. The swap contracts entered to
hedge on-balance sheet assets and liabilities are structured in such a way that they bear an opposite and
offsetting impact with the underlying on-balance sheet items. The impact of such derivative instruments is
correlated with the movement of the underlying assets and accounted in accordance with the principles
of hedge accounting.

All derivative instruments are recognized as assets or liabilities in the Balance Sheet and measured at
marked to market.
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8.3

8.4

8.5

Derivative contracts classified as hedge are recorded on accrual basis. Hedge contracts are not marked
to market unless the underlying Assets / Liabilities are also marked to market.

Except as mentioned above, all other derivative contracts are marked to market as per the generally
accepted practices prevalent in the industry. In respect of derivative contracts that are marked to market,
changes in the market value are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account in the period of change.
Option premium paid or received is recorded in profit and loss account at the expiry of the option. The
Balance in the premium received on options sold and premium paid on options bought have been
considered to arrive at Marked to Market value for forex Over the Counter options.

9. FIXED ASSETS

9.1
9.2
9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6
9.7

10.

Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Premises include freehold as well as leasehold properties.

Cost includes cost of purchase and all expenditure such as site preparation, installation costs and
professional fees incurred on the asset before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets
put to use is capitalised only when it increases the future benefits from such assets or their functioning
capability.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided as under :-

Rates of
S.No. PARTICULRS Depreciation
on SLM basis
1. | Premises including building used for the Bank’s business, guest house and 1.6667%
residential purpose
2. | Vehicles (Motor cars) 20%
3. | Safe Deposit Lockers, Fire proof Data Safe, Strong Room Doors 5%
4. | Furniture & Fixture other than Electrical Fittings & Fixtures 10%
5. | Electrical Fittings and Fixtures 20%
6. | Items provided at residence of officials —
Electrical Equipments 20%
Wooden & Steel Furniture 10%
Carpets & Curtains 33.33%
7. | Computer & ATM 33.33%
8. | Computer Software forming an integral part of hardware 33.33%
9. | Computer Software which does not form an integral part of hardware 100%

Depreciation has been charged on the basis of number of days put to use on a proportionate basis
except in the case of non integral software, which is depreciated fully in the first year of use irrespective
of number of days put in to use.

Depreciation on premises is provided on composite cost, wherever the value of land and building is not
separately identifiable.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold/disposed off during the year.
Capital Work in Progress also includes advance payment for purchase of assets.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

As per Accounting Standard — 28, Fixed Assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances warrant that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability
of assets to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to future
net discounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be
impaired, the impairment to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the carrying amount of
the asset exceeds the fair value of the asset.
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11.
1.1

1.2

12.
12.1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short Term Employee Benefit:

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits, such as medical benefits, casual leave etc.
which are expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by the employees are recognized
during the period when the employee renders the service.

Post Employment Benefits:

i) Defined Benefit Plan

The Bank operates a Provident Fund scheme for its all eligible employees. The Bank contributes monthly
its contribution for the employees who have not opted for pension, at a determined rate (currently 10%
of employee’s basic pay plus eligible allowance). These contributions are remitted to an approved trust
established for this purpose and are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

The Bank operates gratuity and pension schemes, which are defined benefits plans.

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The gratuity, an amount equivalent of 15 days
eligible salary payable for each completed year of service, is paid subject to a maximum amount of
%10,00,000/- as per Gratuity Act, 1972 unless the same is higher in terms of the State Bank of Bikaner &
Jaipur (Payment of Gratuity to Employees) Regulation, 1970. The Bank makes annual contributions to a
fund administered by trustees based on an independent external actuarial valuation carried out annually.

The Bank provides for pension to all eligible employees as per the State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur
(Employees') Pension Regulation, 1995. The benefit is in the form of monthly pension to eligible employees.
The Bank makes annual contributions to funds administered by trustees based on an independent
external actuarial valuation carried out annually.

The cost of providing defined benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method (recommended
method under AS-15), with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.

Gains/ losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.
ii) Defined Contribution Plans

The bank operates a new pension scheme (NPS) for all officers/ employees who joined the Bank on
or after 1st August, 2010, which is a defined contribution plan, such new employees/officers not being
entitled to become members of the existing SBBJ Pension Scheme. As per the scheme, the employees
covered contribute 10% of their basic pay plus dearness allowance to the scheme together with a
matching contribution from the Bank. Pending completion of registration procedures, these contributions
are retained as deposits in the bank and earn interest at the same rate as that of the current account of
Provident Fund balance. The bank recognises such annual contributions and interest as an expense in
the year to which they relate. Upon receipt of the Permanent Retirement Account Number (PRAN), the
consolidated contribution amounts are transferred to the NPS Trust.

i) Other Long Term Employee benefits:

All eligible employees of the bank are eligible for compensated absences, silver jubilee award, leave
travel concession, retirement award and resettlement allowance. The costs of such long term employee
benefits are internally funded by the bank.

The cost of providing other long term benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method with

actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Past service cost is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss and is not deferred.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Bank reports basic and diluted earnings per share in accordance with AS 20 ‘Earnings per Share’

issued by the ICAI. Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the year.
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14.
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15.

16.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year.

Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and
diluted potential equity shares outstanding at year end.

TAXES ON INCOME

Income Tax expense is the aggregate amount of current tax, deferred tax and wealth tax. Current year
taxes are determined in accordance with the prevailing tax rates and tax laws. Deferred tax adjustments
comprise changes in the deferred tax assets or liabilities during the year.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised on a prudent basis for the future tax consequences of
timing differences arising between the carrying values of assets and liabilities and their respective tax
basis and carry forward losses. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or subsequently enacted prior to the balance sheet date. The impact of
changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities is recognised in the profit and loss account.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and reassessed at each reporting date, in accordance with AS -22
and based upon management's judgment as to whether realisation is considered certain. Deferred
tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that such deferred tax assets can be realised
against future taxable income.

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & CONTINGENT ASSETS

In conformity with AS 29, “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”, issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the Bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present
obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can be made.

No provision is recognized for:

i) Any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Bank; or

i) Any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because

a) Itis not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic  benefits will be required
to settle the obligation; or

b) A reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are recorded as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals
and only that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits is probable, is provided for, except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable
estimate can be made.

i) Contingent Assets are not recognized in the financial statements as this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realized.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and in ATM’s, and gold in hand, balances with RBI,
balances with other banks, and money at call and short notice.

NET PROFIT AND CONTINGENCY FUND

a) Net Profit is arrived at after accounting for the following "Provisions and Contingencies".
i) Depreciation on Investments
i) Provision for Income Tax and Wealth Tax
i) Provision for Loan Losses
iv)  Provision for Standard Assets and
v)  Other usual and necessary provisions and transfer to contingencies.

b) Contingency funds are grouped in Schedule-5 of the Balance sheet under the head "Other
Liabilities and Provision".
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SCHEDULE 18

Notes forming part of the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account

INVESTMENTS :-

1. (@ Investments amounting to %.7657.00 crores (previous year X. 7477.00 crores) are kept as margin
with the Reserve Bank of India/Clearing Corporation of India Limited towards Real Time Gross
Settlement (RTGS)/REPO/CBLO transactions.

(b) The valuation of the securities held in private equity funds are valued as per latest available information

i.e. 31.03.2014.

FIXED ASSETS :-

2. (@) In respect of premises having gross value of ¥ 0.42 crore (Previous year: ¥ 0.42 crore) pending completion
of certain legal formalities/ procedural actions, title deeds are yet to be executed/ registered in favour of the
Bank.

(b) Gross Value of fixed assets (other than premises) includes . 736.43 crores (previous year Z.734.05 crores)
upto 31.03.2015 of Bank’s share jointly owned by SBI and other Associate Banks towards Hardware &
Software.

In case of restructured loans as standard assets under CDR/Non-CDR, classification of advances
and consequent income recognition have been done based on major compliances of terms and
conditions of restructured package including extension period wherever applicable.

In terms of the RBI guidelines on provision for the sacrifice amount on restructured/ rescheduled

advances, erosion in fair value of advances has been provided amounting to ¥436.75 crores

(previous year ¥212.50 crores) and the shortfall in the value of securities has been ignored.

(c) Interms of RBI circular No.BP.BC.83/21.04.048/2014-15 dated 01.04.2015, regarding provisions

pertaining to fraud accounts, an amount of ¥78.33 crores (Previous year NIL) has been provided

during the current year. An amount of ¥234.98 crores is required to be provided over next three
quarters in equal installments.

There has been a change in the accounting policy in respect of sale of non performing assets

whereby loss if any is accounted within a period of two years from sale, as against in the year of sale.

Accordingly a sum of ¥11.09 crores has been provided out of total loss of ¥39.25 crores during the

year.

4.  The Board of Directors declared an interim dividend of 143% i.e ¥14.30 per share (face value of share
%10/- per share) during the FY 2014-15.

5. Unamortised Pension and Gratuity Liabilities: During the FY 2010-11, the Bank has incurred a liability amount
384.45 crores, on account of reopening of pension option 234.45 crores) and enhancement of Gratuity
Ceiling 150.00 crores). The Bank has amortised the said liability over a period of five years commencing
from FY 2010-11 in terms of RBI circular No.DBOD.BP.BC. 80/21.04.018/2010-11 dated 9th February
2011. Accordingly Z76.89 crores (Representing one fifth of I384.45 crores) has been charged to Profit &
Loss Account during the current FY 2014-15. The detailed break up is as under :-

R in Crores)

Particulars | Original Liability | Balance Brought Forward | Amortized during the year | Balance Carried Forward
Pension 234.45 46.89 46.89 NIL
Gratuity 150.00 30.00 30.00 NIL
Total 384.45 76.89 76.89 NIL

6. Inter office adjustment accounts are subjected to reconciliation which is an ongoing exercise. On completion
of matching/reconciliation in respect of the above accounts, the management does not anticipate any
material impact on the financial statement.

7. Provision 0of¥113.70 crores (Previous year ¥115.70 crores) has been made during the year towards arrears
for wage revision, which will be effective from 15t November, 2012.
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1. e o o | fafee aa-ll % sfartd goft @ e S @ (feR-19 50% den fem-I1 ¥ 50%) sHfes
THA-IIH 3 Sifem ofd (250% Sifem 9r) & F)

2. T wIved Ul foer@ den T aued SR a1l s e €, 3 el St S Wan & SER
Fewe fay T

@  sfvreEmRar
(g X H)
ferazur e ad forma o
. (F)  9Rd TRHR HI TERRA T qfawr = =
(@) 9RdE Ve gk i HEREar F gfaea 75.07 75.07
i o dE1 3, BT Al 200.00 200.00
il MR fez-1l oot & &9 § o7 7o T e 800.00 700.00
iv. IR FER-Il SuTs w5 i 450.00 450.00




DISCLOSURES REQUIRED AS PER RBI GUIDELINES

8.

Capital

(a) Capital adequacy :

Bank’s Capital to Risk-Weighted Asset Ratio (Capital Adequacy Ratio) under Basel Il and Basel Il are
calculated in accordance with RBI’s “Guidelines on Capital Adequacy and Market Discipline: Implementation
of the New Capital Adequacy Framework” and “Basel lll Capital Regulations” respectively. Under both of
the frameworks, Bank is required to maintain a minimum capital adequacy ratio of 9.00% on an ongoing
basis for credit risk, market risk and operational risk. For Basel I, however, Bank has to maintain a minimum
Tier | Capital Ratio of 6.00% whereas, as per Basel lll, Bank has to keep a minimum Common Equity Tier |
(CET I) Ratio of 5.50% and a Tier | Ratio of 7.00% as on 31.03.2015.

The Bank’s Capital Adequacy ratio, calculated in accordance with the RBI guidelines under both Basel ||
and Basel lll framework, is as follows:

R in Crores)

Particulars As per Basel Il Framework As per Basel lll Framework

Mar 31,2015 Mar 31,2014 Mar 31, 2015 Mar 31, 2014
CET | Capital NA NA 6007.34 5279.02
Tier | Capital 6179.14 5527.72 6147.34 5439.02
Tier Il Capital 1775.21 15612.33 1740.41 1512.54
Total Capital 7954.35 7040.05 7887.75 6951.56
Risk Weighted Assets 68049.91 60136.12 68190.91 60200.23
Minimum Capital Required 6124.49 5412.25 6137.18 5418.02
Capital Adequacy ratios
CET | Ratio NA NA 8.81% 8.77%
Tier | 9.08% 9.19% 9.01% 9.04%
Tier Il 2.61% 2.52% 2.56% 2.51%
CRAR 11.69% 11.71% 11.57% 11.55%

The Bank’s Capital Adequacy Ratios as on March 31, 2015 are higher than the minimum required under
the Basel Il and Basel lll framework.
The difference between risk weighted assets and capital funds under the Basel Il and Basel Il framework is
a net impact of the following key changes:
1. Investments in RRB is deducted from Capital in Basel Il (50% from Tier 1 and 50% from Tier ll),

whereas it is risk weighted in Basel Ill (250% Risk Weight)

2. Innovative Perpetual Debt Instruments and Subordinated Bonds, which are not Basel lll compliant, are
grandfathered as per Basel lll Capital Framework.
(b) Share holding

& in crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i. (A) Percentage of the shareholding of the Government of India Nil Nil
(B) Percentage of the shareholding of State Bank of India 75.07% 75.07%
i. Amount of IPDI 200.00 200.00
iii. Amount of subordinated debt as Lower Tier-1l capital 800.00 700.00
iv. Amount of Upper Tier - Il Instruments 450.00 450.00
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0. fafsrasr (s T H)
ferazur =T ad fama ad
(1) |fFraet = 9o
i [Fewt e e 22470.25 17766.65
(F) | wa ® 22470.25 17766.65
(@) | 9@ & 9 LIS =
i. [eagE & fou yaee 4.84 16.38
(F) | wa A 4.84 16.38
(@) | 9%a & =« LIS =
iii.  fFraen 1 Trae gow 22465.41 17750.27
(%) | wa ® 22465.41 17750.27
(@) | 9@ & 9 LIS =
(2) [FawT W geugE & fau arid Uaemi sl San-uge
i fera vw 16.38 16.79
i [§E ;o % <A R T geeE 0.00 6.51
iil. [ ad % A 92 @N e Tufierad R sifafe g 11.54 6.92
iv. [fq 9w 4.84 16.38
10. Y oF-3  (3ifehd goa & w4 H) CRERE:)
forawor ¢ & IR a8 & R | oot & R 2fes | 31 w2015
IAAH SRTAT | 3TTehaA ST afrEa SR = feafa
0t & afaria St T wfaygfaat
(1) BT it 100.00 3520.00 1307.11 2635.00
(2) FE B0 g 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
frod Yt & simta @it € wlasfoet
(1) TR s 35.00 1800.00 47 .52 I
(2) FE B 0.00 0.00 0.00 I
I waTAs fafraett @ wiaam
i) i vHueR fafreet @ frivedt e (FE X H)
. Trtaerat T frstt “Fraer oot | ‘afgifa’ | ‘IR geieg
%, faem | G wheaEr | whafed | afefe @
w1 famw w1 famw w1 famw fowr
(1) @) ®3) 4) (5) (6) )
i TEFE &9 F ITFE 703.30 | 703.30 0.00 17.42 703.30
i foreler ey 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
i e 621.90 | 620.71 0.00 1.19 20.00
iv B 77.57 77.57 0.00 0.00 76.84
v eI T/ ST 56.40 56.40 0.00 56.40 56.40
vi 3= 353.82 | 261.89 193.72 218.43 261.89
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9.

10.

Investments
R in crore)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
(1) Value of Investments
i. Gross Value of Investments 22470.25 17766.65
a) In India 22470.25 17766.65
b) Outside India NIL NIL
ii. Provisions for Depreciation 4.84 16.38
a) In India 4.84 16.38
b) Outside India NIL NIL
iii. Net Value of Investments 22465.41 17750.27
a) In India 22465.41 17750.27
b) Outside India NIL NIL
(2) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments.
i. Opening balance 16.38 16.79
ii. Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 6.51
iii. Less: Write-off/write-back of excess provisions during the year 11.54 6.92
iv. Closing balance 4.84 16.38
Repo Transactions  (In face value terms)
R in crore)
Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily Average As on
outstanding | outstanding during | outstanding during| March 31,
during the year the year the year 2015
Securities sold under Repos
(1) Government Securities 100.00 3520.00 1307.11 2635.00
(2) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 NIL
Securities purchased under Reverse Repos
(1) Government Securities 35.00 1800.00 47.52 NIL
(2) Corporate Debt Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 NIL
Non- SLR Investment Portfolio
i) Issuer composition of Non- SLR Investments
R in crore)
S.No. Issuer Amount Extent of Extent of ‘below Extent of Extent of
private investment grade’ ‘unrated’ ‘unlisted’
placement securities securities securities
(1) () 3) 4) (5) (6) (7)
i PSUs 703.30 703.30 0.00 17.42 703.30
i Fls 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
ii Banks 621.90 620.71 0.00 1.19 20.00
iv Private Corporates 77.57 77.57 0.00 0.00 76.84
% Subsidiaries/Joint 56.40 56.40 0.00 56.40 56.40
Ventures
vi Others 353.82 261.89 1938.72 218.43 261.89
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11.

170

qT 1837.99 1719.87 193.72 293.44 1143.43
vii qeagd & way H uika | 4.84 X X X X
FIcCil
Trae afor 1833.15 X X X X
ii) 3Tt R TSI fafer (g T H)
Taavur fen
IR 99 01.04.2014 <hi 4.89
1 3 2014 § o & SNH uRad| 4.84
U et & SR wH 4.89
31.03.2015 T 3faeim 4.84
Hl Hid greaeE 4.84

iii)y wRoeerd qe wiid it w1 gfaafaE sy ¥ TeERaRa qen fasa w1 T i, o % YRy ¥ qRugedr 9 eiia gon

1 wfayfadl o fafee & 7o o9 & 5% 9 sifesk & ? (IR fod S gR erafa % eifafea) |

iv) wfayfd Tel | fow & 92 qod 9 Hafud Feheien

(FTE X H)
faazor Seh g1 faeha fvw o | et Senr/fafwa geemen/ Bl
stfryga A T ATt AR GRT
rfa

yfayfa el forma ad = T forma & = a9 forma o =] Y
e 1 @@t

- 2.70 193.72 = = 2.70 193.72
A
U Wehe [ehTuT:

. SR % U g SIEH Fe ¥ o, U U Sh-3ihg i T fgeer & o i aRefid S ue Se 2

9 SifEad A T SFad B Thishd SiEd Yee a9, THa-gHa W S el SieEl Sl ST hidl € ud o

=9 UM & Wl % SHET AEE WG BT STAHRG G BT GrAd wr B

T % fafa SR oI g, i R STEY, SN X WY 91 U@ o WY H R Qie/aenegdl T s 7l
T 9% @E % G H O YdeR | HIE AR Tél Hidl B o, IR T o % FSER oo ekl & fag

o WE/ge U SR S/ o o= Bq UiduerhRi o WY ST S Eiee s 2
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11.

Total 1837.99 1719.87 193.72 293.44 1143.43
Vii Provision held 4.84 X X X X
towards depreciation
Net Value 1833.15 X X X X
i) Non-performing Non-SLR Investment
R in crore)
Particulars Amount
Opening balance as on 01.04.2014 4.89
Additions during the year since 1t April 2014 4.84
Reductions during the above period 4.89
Closing balance as on 31.03.2015 4.84
Total provisions held 4.84

(iiy The value of sales and transfer of securities to / from HTM category does not exceed 5% of the book value of
investments held on HTM category at the beginning of the year (except where allowed by RBI).

(iv) Disclosure regarding Book Value of Investments in Security Receipts :-

& in crore)
Backed by NPAs sold by [ Backed by NPAs sold
the Bank as underlying | by other banks/financial
institutions/ non-banking Total
Particulars financial companies as
underlying
Previous Current Previous Current | Previous Current
Year Year Year Year Year Year

Book value of
investments in security 2.70 1938.72 NIL NIL 2.70 1938.72
receipts

Derivatives

Qualitative Disclosure

a. The Bank has well defined structure and organization for management of risk in derivatives, with clear
role of Front, Mid and Back office for Risk Management.

b. For risk measurement and monitoring, Integrated Risk Management Department is periodically
monitoring risk on account of outstanding forward contracts and outstanding forward contracts of
top 20 borrower account is advised to the user department.

c. Bankis not undertaking Exchange Traded Interest Rate Derivatives, Forward Rate Agreement, Interest
Rate Swaps and Credit Default Swaps.

d. Bankis not undertaking any trading in derivative transaction in its own account. The Bank undertakes
Forward contracts with counter parties only on behalf of its constituents in order to hedge their on
balance-sheet/ off-balance-sheet assets and liabilities as per the RBI directives.

e. Forward contracts so booked are covered back to back with counter parties.

All outstanding forward contracts are marked to market as per the RBI directives and are shown in
the balance-sheet as contingent liabilities.
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UREToTeR Wehe [ehTuT
(eTIET GEET Teeh!  SMMHN WX ek ot St &)

(Rl T H)
wE | faEwo T A= = T
- m
(i) A (AT g g )
31, iaeen 29 35645.96 =
9. MR 2 A A
(ii) NN ged IX 3ifehd
31, i 17796.45 =
a. T 17471.21 I
(iii) @ fafream 207.76 I
(iv) | =t =X § 1% URedq ol aered q9mE ((100%PV01 )
. gie Fa= W A I
9, R FA= R DS A
(v) 100*PVO1 T o8 & SN Tiehaq Ta Jad femur
3. HiReT W RSl RISl
9. SR W A RIS
12.  erfa IoTEm
i) 3T TSieR TR (g T H)
feramor o ad T ad
() | e o1fimdt @t g ¥ e et et (%) 2.54% 2.76%
(i) | srIoien i (HWehel) T SAR-<IQTd
(&) |19 9w 2732.78 2119.49
(@) |=d % E 9 1687.45 2123.54
(m) |=d ® rE 1475.09 1510.25
(=) |3fa 9w 2945.14 2732.78
(i) | oo iR TREEt @ SAR-weE
O ECR L 1770.85 1303.28
(@) |=d = E gfg 1119.91 1605.50
(M | % R wH 1121.59 1137.93
(=) |3fa o 1769.17 1770.85
(iv) | risier anfat & fau et @ SaR-weE
COECR G 961.93 836.38
(@) | ¢ < Ty Tu greeeE 577.15 534.74
(M) | stfafem eyl S SEESE/aee @ e/ 363.12 409.19
(=) | sfosr 1175.96 961.93

i) TS ATESTEA ITUTd

31.03.2015 &I §% 1 Teohet R Froufed snfal (e @fed) W 57.05% 1 g@€H 7 (T 99 H 56.67%) |
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Quantitative Disclosure

(Forward Contracts booked on behalf of constituents)

R in crore)
Mo
(i) Derivative (Notional Principal Value)
(@) For hedging 35645.96 NIL
(b) For Trading NIL NIL
(ii) Marked to Market (1)
(a) Assets 17796.45 NIL
(b) Liabilities 17471.21 NIL
(iii) Credit Exposure 207.76 NIL
(iv) Likely impact of one percentage change in interest rate (100*PV01)
a) on hedging derivatives NIL NIL
b) on trading derivatives NIL NIL
(v) Maximum and Minimum of 100*PV01 observed during the year
a) on hedging NIL NIL
b) on trading NIL NIL
12.  Asset Quality
i) Non-Performing Asset
R in crore)
Particulars CurrentYear | Previous Year
(i) Net NPAs to Net Advances (%) 2.54% 2.76%
(i) Movement of Gross NPAs
a. Opening balance 2732.78 2119.49
b. Additions during the year 1687.45 2123.54
c. Reductions during the year 1475.09 1510.25
d. Closing balance 2945.14 2732.78
(iii) Movement of Net NPAs
a. Opening balance 1770.85 1303.28
b. Additions during the year 1119.91 1605.50
c. Reductions during the year 1121.59 1137.93
d. Closing balance 1769.17 1770.85
(iv) Movement of provisions for NPAs
a. Opening balance 961.93 836.38
b. Provisions made during the year 577.15 534.74
c. Write-off/write back/adjustment of excess provisions 363.12 409.19
d. Closing Balance 1175.96 961.93

ii)  Provisioning Coverage Ratio
Provisioning to Gross Non-Performing Assets of the Bank (including AUCA) as on 31st March, 2015
is 57.05%. (previous year 56.67%).

173




iv) (27)

(=)
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i) aF-ar 3rfhim
R FE 7)
WA, e wITe] @9 (2014-15) farma &t (2013-14)
FHA THE qhd Hafud &3 & | |a g BSETY! gafud & &
st GEEED Ha st GESED wa m |
EAIGRG] EAEIEAG)
. YT fHehRdr UTe &
L. FfT e weE Tafafaai|  11927.00 781.00 6.55| 10962.00 719.00 6.56
2. Wefaed W &9 F B/ 8239.00 339.00 411|  6667.00 247.00 3.70
?g 9Tg ST & fm
3, e &5 3803.00 165.00 4.39| 2794.00 213.00 7.62
4 Tt =0 3564.00 85.00 2.38| 3216.00 98.00 3.05
3T I (37) 27533.00 1370.00 461 23639.00 1277.00 5.40
. TR wrafireRar wrw &
i Ffa TF Terw TaratE 5.00 1.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. =Bl 34946.00 1516.00 4.39| 33864.00 1387.00 4.10
3. Yo &5 44.00 0.00 0.00 749.00 13.00 1.73
4. St ol 8625.00 58.00 0.67| 7081.00 56.00 0.80
3T I () 43620.00 1575.00 3.61| 41694.00 1456.00 3.50
FA (31+d) 71153.00|  2945.00 4.14| 65333.00 2733.00 4.18
ITTSieR TR Rl SAX-wreTa R Vg H)
Terawur o a9 forma ad
01.04.2014 ! Thal 3TSieh A& 2732.78 2119.49
ad & SNF ghg (T S i) 1687.45 2123.54
3T AT (31) 4420.23 4243.03
T (i) 3= 536.80 639.02
D Tl 35035 212
(iv) SR (iii) % sifafem soerad o1 095
39 A () 1475.09 1510.25
31.03.2015 i Hehel 3FHe & (31-9) 2945.14 2732.78
AehTent AUCTET a9T ST Tl o LTeh ° Taferd Wehe (Ul
CRERE
fererut ure], T forma &t
i 01.04.2014 1 qehiiehl/faeihqol STqer@ 1 3791 39 1354.52 1131.36
e o & SN dehiehl/ Aol s 356.35 392.12
3T A () 1710.87 1523.48
T 99 & IRA foma asheR/faaeyet srafefaa 536.63 168.96
Gl § H T SRy ()
fei 31.03.2015 ! AR (31-9) 1174.24 1354.52




ii)

Sector-wise advances

R in crore)
S.No Sector Current Year 2014-15 Previous year 2013-14
o/stotal |Gross | % of Gross [o/s total Gross | % of Gross
advances | NPAs NPA s to advances | NPAs NPA s to
total ad- total ad-
vances in vances in
that sector that sector
A Priority Sector
1. Agr. & allied activities 11927.00| 781.00 6.55( 10962.00] 719.00 6.56
2. Advances to industries 8239.00( 339.00 411 6667.00[ 247.00 3.70
sector eligible as priority
sector lending
3. Services 3803.00| 165.00 4.39] 2794.00f 213.00 7.62
4. Personal loans 3564.00f 85.00 2.38| 3216.00f 98.00 3.05
Sub-Total (A) 27533.00( 1370.00 4.61| 23639.00( 1277.00 5.40
B Non Priority Sector
1. Agr. & allied activities 5.00 1.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Industy 34946.00( 1516.00 4.39| 33864.00( 1387.00 410
3. Services 44.00 0.00 0.00 749.00 13.00 1.73
4, Personal loans 8625.00f 58.00 0.67| 7081.00f 56.00 0.80
Sub-Total (B) 43620.00( 1575.00 3.61| 41694.00( 1456.00 3.50
Total A+ B 71153.00| 2945.00 4.14| 65333.00] 2733.00 4.18
iv) (a) Movement of NPAs :-
& in crore)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Gross NPA as on 01.04.2014 2732.78 2119.49
Additions (Fresh NPA) during the year 1687.45 2123.54
Sub Total (a) 4420.23 4243.03
Less (i) Upgradations 536.80 639.02
(i) Recovery/compromise 57517 471.75
(i) Technical/Prudential write off 356.35 392.12
(iv) Write off other than those under (iii) above 6.77 6.95
Sub Total (b) 1475.09 1510.25
Gross NPA as on 31.03.2015 (Closing Balance : a-b) 2945.14 2732.78
(iv) (b) Disclosure of stock of technical write-offs and the recoveries made threreon :-
R in crore)
Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Opening balance of technical/prudential write-off accounts as at 01.04.2014 1354.52 1131.36
Add : Technical/prudential write-offs during the year 356.35 392.12
Sub Total (A) 1710.87 1523.48
Less : Recoveries made from previously technical/ prudential written-off 536.63 168.96
accounts during the year (B)
Closing Balance as at 31.03.2015 (A-B) 1174.24 1354.52
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vi) onfeEll W qRREET ¥ Qe el (TEHd )/ Awmd & taw ¥ ufaefienor greee wed @

St T fasia enfaat v faawor
CRERE:)
faawor Te], Y fama =

i, @l e 23 I
i, T "R @ Al o9 @l w1 R/ qod (YEEH Rl Siedi) 262.94 ]
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vi) 3l fadiig enfae & wha/fasha &t faeror
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vi) Details of financial assets sold to Securitization / Reconstruction Company against Security Receipt/Cash

 in Crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
i. No. of accounts 23 Nil
ii. Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to SC/RC 262.94 Nil
iii. Aggregate consideration 245.94 Nil
iv. Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts Nil Nil
transferred in earlier years
v. Aggregate gain/loss over net book value. (17.00) Nil
vii) Details of non-performing financial assets purchased/sold
(Disclosure by banks, which purchase non performing financial assets from other banks)
a) Details of Non-Performing financial assets purchased:
R in Crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. (@) No. of accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
2. (a) Of these, number of accounts restructured during the year Nil Nil
(b) Aggregate outstanding Nil Nil
b) Details of Non-Performing financial assets sold: & in Crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1. No. of accounts sold 23 Nil
2. Aggregate outstanding 644.63 Nil
3. Aggregate consideration received 245.94 Nil
viii) Disclosure relating to Securitisation :
S.No. Particulars No./Amount (Zin Crore)
1. | No of SPVs sponsored by the bank for securitisation transactions*
2. | Total amount of securitised assets as per books of the SPVs
sponsored by the bank
3. | Total amount of exposures retained by the bank to comply with MRR
as on the date of balance sheet
(@) Off- balance sheet exposures — NIL--
First Loss
Others
(b) On-balance sheet exposures
First Loss
Others
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13.

182

4 [CASRIAR. & SAfaied Fiaqfaehiol oF I & faer i af

¥) TR god T 9 (TEUeR)

i) w@F % gfagfasor e (THEeR)
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S )
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qUyq BT
IS )
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i, wEwR e ufeed ® w9 § e o 1.00% 1.04%
i. SRy fful & gfaed & w9 A 9fEmes oy 2.26% 2.01%
iv. oTfeal W gfawa 0.84% 0.87%
v. Ufd ®HER dRER (S e sfm) (Fs X H) 11.00 9.77
vi. ufd wHER 3§ o (FE % H) 0.06 0.06




13.

MMR

4. Amount of exposures to securitisation transactions other than

(a) Off- balance sheet exposures

(i) Exposure to own securitisations

First Loss
Others
(i) Exposure to third party securitisations
First Loss
Others NIk
(b) On- balance sheet exposures
(i) Exposure to own securitisations
First Loss
Others
(i) Exposure to third party securitisations
First Loss
Others
ix) Provisions on Standard Asset
 in Crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provisions towards Standard Assets-made during the year 157.86 73.00
Cumulative Provision held for Standard Assets 533.00 375.14
X) Overseas Assets, NPAs and Revenue & in Crore)
Particulars Amount
Total Assets Nil
Total NPAs Nil
Total Revenue Nil
Business Ratios
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 9.68% 9.67%
ii. Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 1.00% 1.04%
ii. Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 2.26% 2.01%
iv. Return on Assets 0.84% 0.87%
v. Business (Deposits plus advances) per employee (% in crore) 11.00 9.77
vi. Net Profit per employee (% in crore) 0.06 0.06
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15.
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MR- FaT yeler

il it gareti it faviw wal it uRueaadr &1 ey (@@ T )
1fm(2@7|8® 14| 15[ 29F| 3WEH | 6 WEH |1 a0 A3 a6 || 5 a8 @ FHWA
fat | fa=r 28 ¥ 3 | 9 orftren| & otfuen| otfurer | otfres | athen
sk ah fait | w9 | qare | QAT 1 | QAAT 3 | @AT 5
o A%k | WEH k| 99 ek | 99 qek | 9§ deh
ST 18221 133748 137709 54575 | 486136 328196 680408 | 2762796 | 1476909 | 2345229 | 8423927
3Tﬁ;|'q 69613 69057 265468 49170 | 205876 333936 411805 | 4072540 408166 | 1069211 | 6954842
ﬁa'ST 2571 3536 7483 39312 146933 58858 70447 554748 327068 | 1035586 | 2246542
JYT 0| 212500 0 15625 44000 170375 105625 88745 5469 115000 757339
ﬁé‘?ﬁ 20007 3711 1027 1334 51365 48622 6855 8877 0 0 141798
=
SIESR
‘fﬁ'é‘?’ﬁ 2323 52515 44 15781 25412 35792 9960 2525 2754 0 147106
o
ERGUN
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SUR S foh aIfurisr TomeR HUQ & Sk gRI gURid 2
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14.

15.

Asset Liability Management
Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities

R inlacs)
Day 1 2to7 8to14 | 15to | 29 days Over 3 Over 6 Over 1 year Over 3 Over Total
days days 28 to3 months months & &up to years & up 5 years
days | months | &upto6 | upto1year 3 years to 5 years
months
Deposits 18221| 133748| 137709 54575 486136 328196 680408 2762796 1476909| 2345229| 8423927
Advances 69613| 69057| 265468| 49170| 205876| 333936 411805 4072540 408166| 1069211| 6954842
Investments 2571 3536|  7483| 39312| 146933 58858 70447 554748 327068| 1035586| 2246542
Borrowings 0| 212500 0| 15625| 44000 170375 105625 88745 5469|  115000| 757339
Foreign
Currency 20007 3711 1027 1334 51365 48622 6855 8877 0 of 141798
Assets
Foreign
Currency 2323| 52515 44| 15781 25412 35792 9960 2525 2754 of 147106
Liabilities
Exposures :
i) Exposure to Real Estate Sector
R in Crore)
Category Current Year Previous Year
a) Direct Exposure
i) Residential Mortgages — Lending fully secured by mortgages on 5930.07 4130.10
residential property that is or will be occupied by the borrower or that is
rented
-Out of which Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector SRR 2119.97
advances
i) Commercial Real Estate 1816.96 1070.62
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estates (including
Non-fund based (NFB) limits)
i) Investment in Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securities
exposures:-
a) Residential 0.00 0.00
b) Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00
b) Indirect Exposure
Fund and Non-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) 194458 1604.90
and Housing Finance Companies (HFCs)
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 9691.61 6805.62
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ii) IS SR § e (T ) (s X
wH. sroft e o forma o
) et Wi, uRedHg siel, aierHE fed=ri qun faadt sE gegee 42.64 51.98

Fel & el | woe few S gatty @ @@ 9w e H e
& 1 W ®
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SRl 3@ Fed wel & giel | e 3 SAfwal &l wEi/aiel
fed=”l =1 o™= gfayfaal &1 SAFT | o1 f6y TR W efm
i) | forelt T T wESH & fore sifim ST el o et arel o uftedHa 0.00 0.00
fed=rl =1 Sfomel 3@ F=3Td Hel & gfel &l mafie gfaqfd & &9
H o < @
iv) fordt o= weH & fow S9 W o oifim S @ 9w 9w s W 0.00 0.00
REdH diel a1 gRedHa fed=d a1 Sfaert 3@ Hge wel & If1el Hi
fedi<faadt 3@ w=ge@ wel & Il 9 fom wofie wfaygfa sifim
I QU ST T&E Tél
V) | =i sl S qon RS i oiR Wi s den wehe | 160.25 141.88
eyl &1 3R | & T MR
Vi) |l el W 2 T gerren | Tl S w1 et § yeds % | 0.00 0.00
YRH H W A F A seRiarel/fed=d w1 o= gfaqfa w1 SEEd
R A ey SER W AR KW
vi) | derfea feeet wemsl/ Rl ®T SHMT W R R TR RO 0.00 0.00
viil) | IR aftedE el @ uREdda fedw et sep@ =ege@ | 0.00 0.00
wel & il & weofae Frfm & wedf § S gR R T ek 9
x) | s Sfem & forw Wi st w1 fardre 0.00 0.00
X) | sem gsh fafuei (defiepa iR erdstiega gl | fEw (TEEESR) 24.71 26.90
it e # et P (TEHUeR ) 227.60 220.76
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ii) Exposure to Capital Market

& in Crore)

S. No.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

)

Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds,
convertible debentures and units of equity—oriented mutual
funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in
corporate debt

42.64

51.98

Advances against shares/bonds/debentures or other
securities or on clean basis to individuals for investment in
shares (including IPOs/ESOPs), convertible bonds, convertible
debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutual funds

0.00

0.00

i)

Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible
bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented
mutual funds are taken as primary security

0.00

0.00

Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the
collateral security of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. where
the primary security other than shares/convertible bonds/
convertible debentures/units of equity oriented mutual funds
does not fully cover the advances

0.00

0.00

Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and
guarantees issued on behalf of stockbrokers and market
makers

160.25

141.88

Vi)

Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of
shares / bonds/debentures or other securities or on clean
basis for meeting promoter’s contribution to the equity of new
companies in anticipation of raising resources

0.00

0.00

Vil

Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows/
issues

0.00

0.00

vii)

Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect
of primary issue of shares or convertible bonds or convertible
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds

0.00

0.00

Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading

0.00

0.00

All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and
unregistered)

24.71

26.90

Total Exposure to Capital Market

227.60

220.76
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

188

Sifew gufi-ar fedt 3o § S /T (TSR ) (g T H)
Sifew goft 31 9=t 2015 31 9=t 2015 31 99 2014 31 99 2014
(oreg @ ) (o &) @ (forma =) 1| (ford =) =t

T (Trerer) gTita wrae 1 (frae) BUESIICEIEI
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Risk Category wise Country Exposure

R in Crore)
Risk Category | Exposure (net) as at | Provision held as at | Exposure (net) as at | Provision held as at

March 31, 2015 March 31,2015 March 31,2014 March 31,2014

(Current Year) (Current Year) (Previous Year) (Previous Year)
Insignificant 0665.28 NIL 810.50 NIL
Low 286.02 NIL 176.05 NIL
Moderately Low 50.48 NIL 75.83 NIL
Moderate 21.68 NIL 31.73 NIL
Moderately High 0.16 NIL 219 NIL
High 0.00 NIL 0.00 NIL
Very High 0.00 NIL 0.00 NIL
Total 1023.62 NIL 1096.30 NIL

The net funded exposure of the Bank in respect of foreign exchange transactions with each country is
within 1% of the total assets of the Bank, hence no provision is required.

Details of Single Borrower Limit (SBL), Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the bank
The Bank has not exceeded the Single Borrower Limit and Group Borrower Limit during the year.

Unsecured Advances R in Crore)
(i) | Total amount of unsecured advances for which intangible securities such as charge NIL
over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. has been taken
(i) | Estimated value of such intangible collateral NIL
Details of Provisions & Contingencies in Profit & Loss Account are as under:
R in Crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for Depreciation/Amortisation on investments (11.54) 6.51
Provision for Non Performing Assets 566.07 534.74
Floating provision towards NPAs 0.00 0.00
Provision on Standard Assets 157.86 73.00
Provision for Taxation:
(i) Income Tax 303.85 265.59
(i) Wealth Tax : 0.30 0.22
Provision for Sacrifice of Interest in CDR/Non CDR A/cs 229.75 76.14
Others/Contingencies 26.89 (6.65)
SUB-TOTAL 1273.18 949.55
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Asset) 54.07 13.42
TOTAL 1327.25 962.97

Disclosure of Penalties Imposed by RBI

No penalty was imposed during the year as per Section 46 (4) of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, for contraventions
of any of the provisions of the Act or non-compliance with any other requirement of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949.
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22.

23.
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21.

22.

23.

Floating Provisions

& in Crore)
S.No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 Opening balance in Floating Provisions Account 40.97 61.14
2. The quantum of Floating Provisions made in the 0.00 0.00
accounting year
3. Purpose and amount of draw down made during the 20.48 20.17
accounting year (Amount used for specific provisions
for NPA)
4. Closing balance in Floating Provisions Account 20.49 40.97
Details of Complaints/unimplemented awards of Banking Ombudsman(BO)
A. Customer Complaints
(a) No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year 107
(b) No. of Complaints received during the year 7574
(c) No. of Complaints redressed during the year 7676
(d) No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year 5*
() Pending 5 complaints related to Vigilance Department.
B. Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman
(@ No. of unimplemented Awards at the beginning of the year 3
(b) No. of Awards passed by the Banking Ombudsman during the year 7
(c) No. of Awards implemented during the year 8
(d) No. of unimplemented Awards at the end of the year 0
** Excluding 2 cases where appeal allowed and award passed by BO set aside by the Appellate Authority.
C. ATM Related Customer Complaints
(a) No. of Complaints pending at the beginning of the year 90
(b) No. of Complaints received during the year 14790
(c) No. of Complaints redressed during the year 14840
(d) No. of Complaints pending at the end of the year 40
Off-balance Sheet SPVs sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)
Name of the SPV sponsored :- Millennium City Expressway (P) Ltd.
Sponsored jointly by lenders of Delhi Gurgaon Road Project in the following shareholding pattern
Domestic Overseas
Bank/Fl | %age of share | No. of equity | No. of OCRPS | Total No. of Share Value
holding shares shares (in)
1.IDFC 29.98% | 176608965 01176608965 | 1766089650.00
2.BOI 29.98% | 176608965 01176608965 | 1766089650.00
3.PNB 20.07% | 144896831 | 26250000 | 171146831 | 1711468310.00| ML~
4.0BC 7.42% | 36137063 7560000 | 43697063 | 436970630.00
5.SBBJ 3.55% | 18158176 2780000 | 20938176 | 209381760.00
Total 100.00% | 552410000 36590000 | 589000000 | 5890000000.00
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24, Concentration of Deposits, Advances, Exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of Deposits

& in Crore)
Total Deposits of twenty largest depositors 8787.60
Percentage of Deposits of twenty largest depositors to total Deposits of the bank 10.43%
b) Concentration of Advances
R in Crore)
Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 9119.00
Percentage of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to total Advances of the bank 12.80%
c) Concentration of Exposure
R in Crore)
Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers/customers 10840.25
Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers/customers to total Exposure 13.43%
of the bank on Borrowers / customers
d) Concentration of NPAs & in Crore)
Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts 659.54
25. Bancassurance Business :
Details of fees/remuneration received in respect of the bancassurance business for the year ended 31st March,
2015
 in Crore)
Name of the Company Amount
LIFE INSURANCE
SBI Life Insurance Co. Ltd. 21.38
NON LIFE INSURANCE
SBI General Insurance Co. Ltd. 3.21
TOTAL 24.59
26. Disclosure of Letter of Comfort (LOCs) issued by banks
S. No. Particulars usb Euro Yen INR (. in crore)
1 Other Banks 146107640.63 1520794.51 0.00 414.63
2 | SBI & Associates 47695336.68 498319.09 0.00 72.74
TOTAL 193802977.31 2019113.60 0.00 487.37

27. Draw Down from Reserves
There has been no draw down from Reserves during the year (During Previous year, there was a draw down of

32.11 crores from “Revenue & Other Reserves” for creation of Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) on Special Reserve
created U/S 36(1)(VIll) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as per RBI guidelines).
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28.

29.

DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MSMED ACT

DETAILS OF INFORMATION RELATING TO PURCHASE OF MOVEBALE PROPERTY & SERVICES FROM MICRO

AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
 in Crore)
S.No. Particulars Principal | Interest
Amount

1 | The principal amount and the interest due thereon (to be shown sepa- , ,
rately) remaining unpaid to any supplier as on 31/03/2015 NIil NIi

2 | The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier NIil NIil
beyond the appointed day during the year 2014-15.

3 | The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the NIil
year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act

4 | The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid as on 31/03/2015 NIil
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are Niil
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a :
deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Act.

DISCLOSURE ON UNHEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXPSOURE :-

Qualitative Disclosure :

(@ The Bank has well defined structure and organisation for management of currency induced credit risk in
Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure.

(b) The Bank has Board approved policy on Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure, which is available on Banks
website under the policy head.

(c)  For provision requirement of Unhedged Foreign Currency and monitoring, International Banking Department
has periodically monitored and has advised to the user department.

(d) Forincremental RWA and capital held by the Bank towards Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure, Integrated
Risk Management Department is periodically monitoring it and is advised to user department.

Quantitative Disclosure :

S.No.

Particulars

Amount in<.

1.

Provision amount of limit upto and above %25 Crore

10,76,20,684.00

RWA

2. | (a) Incremental RWA for entities falling in 80 bps bucket for Fund Based 139,10,11,000.00
Exposure
(b) Incremental RWA for entities falling in 80 bps bucket for Non-Fund 88,63,93,000.00
Based Expsoure
Total Incremental RWA for entities falling in 80 bps bucket 227,74,03,000.00
3. [ Capital held by Bank towards incremental RWA (9% of incremental 20,49,66,270.00
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30.

31.

Disclosure in regard to Transfer to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF) :-

R in Crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 0.00 0.00
Add : Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 161.30 0.00
Less : Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.00 0.00
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 161.30 0.00

The Scheme is introduced in current financial year, hence, previous year figures have not been given.

Disclosure on Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) :
Qualitative Disclosure

With the objective to strengthen liquidity regulations to promote a more resilient banking sector, Reserve Bank
of India, vide Circular No. DBOD.BP.BC.No0.120/21.04.098/2013-14 dated June 9, 2014, issued guidelines on
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR), Risk monitoring tools and LCR disclosure standards, which become effective from
January 1, 2015.

The LCR promotes short-term resilience of banks to potential liquidity disruptions by ensuring that they have
sufficient high quality liquid assets (HQLAS) to survive an acute stress scenario lasting for 30 days.

The LCR requirement is minimum 60% for the calendar year 2015.

()

(i)

Main drivers of the Bank’s LCR

HQLA Level 1 Asset, majority of which is contributed by Government securities in excess of SLR requirement
and Government securities within the mandatory SLR requirement to the extent allowed by RBI under MSF
and Government securities held up to 5% of NDTL

Total net cash out flow, which is mainly contributed by Unsecured Wholesale Funding consisting of Bulk
Deposits from Non-financial Corporates and PSEs, Retail Deposits and deposits from small customers as
well as Secured Funding by way of refinance from NABARD/ SIDBI/ NHB.

Intra-period changes in LCR occurred mainly on account of excess CRR balance and unencumbered excess
SLR balance.

Level 1 Assets contributes almost 99% of HQLAs of the Bank.
Bank’s funding sources are well diversified, which are closely monitored on an ongoing basis.
Bank’s exposure in derivatives is very negligible.

Liquidity management function of the Bank is the responsibility of Treasury Department, Mumbai and ALM
Department, Jaipur, who reports to Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO).

Quantitative Disclosure : R in Crore)
Statement on Liquidity Coverage Ratio (LCR)
Unweighted Amount | Weighted Amount
(Average) (Average)

High Quality Liquid Assets(HQLASs)
1. Total High Quality Liquid Assets (HQLA) 9852.23

Cash Outflows
2. Retail deposits and deposits from small business 60341.67 4804.24

customers, of which:

(i) stable Deposits 24598.60 1229.93
(ii) less Stable Deposits 35743.07 3574.31
3. Unsecured wholesale funding, of which: 21569.54 8552.44
(i) Operational deposits (all counterparties) 1356.74 317.67
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32.

33.

34.

(i) Non-operational deposits (all counterparties) 20212.81 8234.77
(i) | Unsecured debt. 0.00 0.00
4. Secured wholesale funding 2799.55
S. Additional requirements, of which : 8679.56 2868.66
0) Outflows related derivative exposures and other 2416.74 2416.74
collateral requirements
(i) | Outflows related to loss of funding on debt products 0.00 0.00
() Credit and liquidity facilities 6262.82 451.92
6. Other contractual funding obligations 533.33 533.33
7. Other contingent funding obligations 9185.85 459.29
8. Total Cash Outflows 20017.51
Cash inflows
9. Secured lending (e.g. reverse repos)
10. [ Inflows from fully performing exposures 6532.42 3266.21
11. | Other Cash Inflows 4405.95 4405.95
12. | Total Cash Inflows 7672.17
Total HQLA 9852.23
Total Net Cash Outflows 12345.35
Liquidity Coverage Ratio (%) 79.81%
Disclosure on Intra Group Exposure :-
R in Crore)
S.No. Particulars Amount
(@) | Total amount of Intra Group Exposures 5177.95
(b) | Total amount of top-20 Intra Group Exposure 5177.95
(c) Percentage of intra-group exposure to total exposure of the Bank on borrowers/ 5.46%
customers
(d) Details of breach of limits on intra-group exposures and regulatory action NIL
thereon, if any

DISCLOSURES INTERMS OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS (AS)

AS-5 (Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in accounting policies)

(@) There are no material prior period income/expenditure items require disclosure under AS-5.

(b) Service Tax Liability pertaining to 01.11.2012 to 31.03.2014 has been provided during the year amounting to
314,97,82,395.00 on Govt. Business is recoverable from Government Agencies and hence matching entry has

been made in the accounts and accordingly there is no impact on the profit and loss account.

AS-6 - Depreciation Accounting :
Breakup of total depreciation for the year for each class of assets.

Class of assets Current Year Previous Year
Premises -165665603.31 15002337.56
Other Fixed Assets 547772281.68 | 252870948.01
Computer Items -13457124.04 | 384890659.39
Computer Software 6013040.12 | 102780030.32
Total 374662594.45 | 755543975.28
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(o) There is a change in the system of accounting for depreciation on account of reassessment of useful life of the
assets and accordingly, the method of computation and rates of depreciation has undergone a change on
fixed assets, and depreciation has been provided on the revised basis. The detailed breakup in amount of
depreciation due to change in Depreciation Policy is as under :-

R in Crore)
S.No. Particulars Amount
() Amount of cumulative depreciation as per new rates & method till 31.03.2014 578.66
Amount of cumulative depreciation actually applied till 31.03.2014 671.85
(b) Depreciation amount which would have been charged to P&L account for FY 91.87
2014-15, had there been no change in the rates and method of depreciation
(c) |Depreciation charged to P&L as per new method of depreciation 37.47

35. AS- 9 Revenue Recognition
In line with the Accounting Policy followed, items of income / expenditure accounted on cash basis are considered
not material, in terms of RBI guidelines, hence do not require disclosure.

36. AS 11 — Changes in foreign exchange rates :
Movement of foreign currency translation reserve.
Particulars Amount
Balance as at 1%t April, 2014 NIL
Credited during the period 01.04.2014-31.03.2015 NIL
Withdrawal during the period 01.04.2014-31.03.2015 NIL
Balance as at 31.03.2015 NIL

37. AS — 15 Employee Benefits (Revised 2005)

1) Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Gratuity
a) The following table sets out the status of the defined benefit Pension Plan and Gratuity Plan as required

under AS 15:
& in Crore)
Particulars Pension Plans Gratuity
Change in the present value of the defined benefit obligations
Opening defined benefit obligation at 01.04.2014 2694.25 466.78
Current Service Cost 51.72 10.91
Interest Cost 221.20 38.32
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) -- --
Past Service Cost (Non Vested Benefit) -- --
Actuarial losses (gains) -124.32 -15.61
Benefits paid -181.21 -52.88
Closing defined benefit obligation at 31.03.2015 2661.64 447.52
Change in Plan Assets
Opening fair value of plan assets at 1.04.2014 2360.83 390.71
Expected Return on Plan assets 200.52 31.60
Contributions by employer 347.66 40.99

201



e Hl ARH

3| fRd T @y -181.21 -52.88
SfemifRer ey (F1fa) 22.87 3.43
31.03.2015 i o i o1 Afq st e 2750.67 413.85
I & TAHE e Td A Nfedl o Sferd Hod ot |Hens

31.03.2015 i faferes <ifae =1 adam qe -2661.64 -447.52
31.03.2015 1 o1 e o1 sfem gt 2750.67 413.85
ExiEIEeo)) 89.03 -33.67
AT gl Heall T

T 15 % YU 59 W § el i s W et i

s A (enfE) 89.03 -33.67
IS SR T A9 1 FHRTSH 22.87 3.43
A A W ST T GRS -14.35 -21.09
AH TE T @d H AFIa 95 Ana

= el AT 51.72 10.91
ISR 221.20 38.32
A el § At gfawe -200.52 -31.60
st g den @mma (fafea @)

Aot gd Han @ (Sffed @) 46.89 30.00
T & IR i e Serifes @i () -147.19 -19.04
w1e] o & o9 B W Bl AEE 16 il w9 iR s fag -27.90 28.59
yEue' W "ifed e oy &l & A A

IS SRl T AT Weard 3fi arfaeh Weard ahl qHrem

e enfeal | yenfi| g 200.52 31.60
e Sfeal W SHaiteRe e/ (=1) 22.87 3.43
T AT W aTEdfas Y 228.39 35.03
goruT o rfuarta smfues wd sifaw v oo (onfia ) &t wwrems

01.04.2014 ! RFF 5 IS 286.53 46.07
oY ud B @ o st = -27.90 28.59
Tered: T g aneE -347.66 -40.99
31.03.2015 ! o o # faia e Qe () -89.03 33.67
T foxita ad 2q ey =T (2015-16) 59.61 48.57
31 Wrel 2015 Rl SUSH W, UITH IV 99T 3T Arerren o Faer @ faawor

IYTE HIW U9E ®IY I AT
. Rty franfea KU Franfea iy franfea
st i sroft afan =t afE et anfen @t
gferera yfegra g

HAT TEHR H gfasgfar 93.72 22.64 733.92 26.68 .
T TR 1 giasfaar 49.72 12.01 410.59 14.93 -
HreSeh & el & 99T 34.43 8.32 174.73 6.35 _




Contributions from members

Benefit Paid -181.21 -52.88
Actuarial Gains / (Losses) 22.87 3.43
Closing fair value of plan assets at 31.03.2015 2750.67 413.85
Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and fair value of the plan assets

Present Value of Funded obligation at 31.03.2015 -2661.64 -447.52
Fair Value of Plan assets at 31.03.2015 2750.67 413.85
Deficit/(Surplus) 89.03 -33.67

Unrecognised Past Service Cost

Amount not recognised as asset because of limit in paragraph 59 (o) of AS-15

Net Liability (Assets) 89.03 -33.67
Experience adjustment on plan assets 22.87 3.43
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities -14.35 -21.09

Net Cost recognised in the profit and loss account

Current Service Cost 51.72 10.91
Interest Cost 221.20 38.32
Expected return on plan assets -200.52 -31.60
Past Service Cost (Vested Benefit) Recognised

Past Service Cost (Non Vested Benefit) Recognised 46.89 30.00
Net actuarial losses(Gain) recognized during the year -147.19 -19.04
Total costs of defined benefit plans included in current year P&L under -27.90 28.59

Sch 16 ‘Payments to and provisions for employees’
Reconciliation of expected return and actual return on Plan Assets

Expected Return on Plan Assets 200.52 31.60
Acturial Gain/ (loss) on Plan Assets 22.87 3.43
Actual Return on Plan Assets 223.39 35.03
Reconciliation of opening and closing net liability (Asset) recognized in Balance Sheet
Opening Net Liability as at 1.04.2014 286.53 46.07
Expenses as recognized in profit and loss account -27.90 28.59
Less : Employers Contribution -347.66 -40.99
Net liability/(Asset) recognized in Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2015 -89.03 33.67
Expected contribution in the next financial year (i.e. 2015-16) 59.61 48.57
Particulars of Investments under Plan Assets of Gratuity and Pension Fund and any other Plan as on 31st March 2015
R in Crore)
Gratuity Fund Pension Fund Any other plan
Category of assets Amount | % of Plan | Amount | %ofPlan | Amount | % of Plan
Assets Assets Assets
Central Government Securities 93.72 22.64| 733.92 26.68 - -
State Government Securities 49.72 12.01| 410.59 14.93 - -
PSU Bonds 34.43 832 174.73 6.35 - -
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= ST 10.16 2.46 10.42 0.38 - .
oo 1 T s 80.65 19.49 945.53 34.38 - _
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Other Bonds 10.16 2.46 10.42 0.38 - -
FDR/TDR of Banks 80.65 19.49( 945.53 34.38 - -
Special Deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -
Bank A/C 13.72 3.32] 211.63 7.69 - -
Insurer Managed Scheme 107.04 25.86 0.00 0.00 - -
Others (Intt accrued, Mutual 24.41 590 263.85 9.59 - -
Fund etc.)

Total 413.85 100.00 | 2750.67 100.00 - -

Out of above following Investments are made in State Bank Group
(State Bank and its Subsidiaries/ joint Ventures)

R in Crore)
Gratuity Fund Pension Fund Any other plan
Category of assets Amount | %ofPlan | Amount | %of Plan | Amount | % of Plan
Assets Assets Assets

Bonds 11.00 495 70.50 517 - -
Bank Deposits 13.72 6.17| 211.63 15.51 - -
FDR/TDR of Banks 80.65 36.26 | 945.53 69.30 - -
Insurer Managed Scheme 107.04 4812 0.00 0.00 - -
Others (Intt accrued, Mutual 10.00 4.50( 136.79 10.02 - -
Fund etc.)

Total 222.41 100.00 [ 1364.45 100.00 - -

Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Gratuity Plan (%)

Pension Plan (%)

Any other Plan (%)

Particulars Current Previous | Current | Previous | Current | Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
Discount Rate 8.21% 9.31%| 8.21% 9.27% - -
Expected Rate of Return on 8.21% 9.00%| 8.21% 9.00% - -
Plan assets
Salary escalation 5.00% 5.00% | 5.00% 5.00% - -
Attrition Rate 2.00% 2.00% | 2.00% 2.00% - -

Particulars about expense recognized in P&L Account in respect of Defined Contribution Plans

R in Crore)
Name of the Defined Contribution Plan Amount debited to | Amount debited
P&L in 2014-15 to P&L in 2013-14
Contribution to Employees Provident Fund 0.20 0.22
New Pension Scheme (NPS) 9.51 7.51
Other plans (If any) - --

205



o1 Sreiehifeleh HHTR oM
STAHIYT THETHRIUT & T W& Siaifeher YA

faawor =Te], forgen =
qEI 8.21% 9.31%
¥ It 5.00% 5.00%
& 2.00% 2.00%
Twg U
Srderfeten HUTRT TN T A0 ¥ 2014-15 o AR o 2013-14 o
@ A e I EIERC IR )
RULII
T o T SToehTl Tehareh Ul Hfed TR STEehiel ol 6.52 5.08
TR
TRl fhuanATe foraen fama (ASienTor3a«iT) 0.50 -1.27
T STIHTI 0.00 -5.38
A ST GEERR 0.51 0.21
efrgfa W grEeTT = 0.72 017
SRR 31T 0.00 0.00
Hagia TR 0.00 0.00
3= 0.00 0.00
AT 8.25 -1.19
Sdentieter SwHORT @19
g 2014-2015 & SR ARG Ta el Sidenriorer sieRt @l st faaror fefataa 2:-
TS °
EX: refehTicTeh sHHT ot ot faawoT 01.04.2014 &I | ] I8 i 31.03.2015 &I
I I ERGIC] 3ifem oW
1. |STerhTel TeheteRTor 184.48 6.52 191.00
2. |efaehren T fEma 22.67 0.50 23.17
3. |3S@ SEd yEEe 2.49 0.51 3.00
4. g = 2.07 0.72 2.79
g 211.71 8.25 219.96

38. @I WM - 17 : @USAR WfqaEd
Rt fiord o & 79 . e 81/21.04.018/2006-07 &l 18 31ied, 2007 & HR S 3 FreAfeiea @oel &t
Tefieh/aa™ e % €9 § Tg9H & ¢
(37) = ufEeH
() fift e Sferm
(9) TEA SfeT
(%) o= SfwT af=red

206



38.

Other Long term Employee Benefits:
Principal Actuarial Assumptions for Leave Encashment

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Discount Rate 8.21% 9.31%
Salary Escalation 5.00% 5.00%
Attrition Rate 2.00% 2.00%
(X in Crore)
Name of the long term employee benefit Amount debited to | Amount debited

P&L in 2014-15

to P&L in 2013-14

Privilege Leave (Encashment) including leave encashment at 6.52 5.08
the time of retirement

Leave Travel and Home Travel Concession (Encashment/ 0.50 -1.27
Availment)

Sick Leave 0.00 -5.38
Silver Jubilee Award 0.51 0.21

Resettlement expenses on Superannuation 0.72 0.17
Casual Leave 0.00 0.00
Retirement Award 0.00 0.00
Others 0.00 0.00
Total 8.25 -1.19

Long term Employee Benefits:

Details of long-term employee benefits that are recognised and provided during the year 2014-15 are as under:-

in Crore
S.No. [ Details Of Long Term Employee | Opening Balance as Current Year Closing Bala(:ce ason |
Benefits on 01.04.2014 Liability 31.03.2015

1. Leave Encashment 184.48 6.52 191.00
2. LFC 22.67 0.50 23.17
3. Silver Jubilee Provision 2.49 0.51 3.00
4. Resettlement Expenses 2.07 0.72 2.79
Total 211.71 8.25 219.96

AS-17 : Segmental Reporting

In terms of RBI Cir. No. BP.BC.81/21.04.018/2006-07 dated 18th April 2007, the Bank has identified following

segments as Primary / Business Segment:
(@) Treasury Operations

(b) Corporate/Wholesale Banking

(c) Retail Banking

(d) Other Banking Operations

207



FR-TUE IT=UN I T
fmfaa/eies Sfem T

dfepT UfETer id S dTell 9@ S €1 I WU Hi 3 | i @uel ¥ i T gea

W firerdt €, T8 e dferT uftarer 1 SISl ot @i ue R TR o W g UiEner o i Siged ehren S 2
AT T =G qAT e /el eeT
wue fagiy 9 @Y o Ud = U /Rl o grafed @ue ol efeted fRa Siar 2l

Tuel ¥ WY Hafyd 91 g ael 7Yl Sl TEU T Uik @UE hi ohd T HeHE/RHAINA hi @A & HeAr{u/
WY o § Geiferd oA o erdfed foran St 21

S % U e g e/t e saerd © e T foeiy wve 9 Hefug el e S wehar ©
3d: 3% TR emdfed | gwi 2

(1)
(<)

AT &% - HFGEE IS R =g )
YA 9us
— EaL Tt/ oren sifer e sfent o
forra
o @ | foma od [ ey el ey a8 | o wd | weg o - =Ie] ad o o
T 2027.03| 1719.76 5014.43 4637.94 | 4621.32| 4220.22 11662.78 | 10577.92
T ¢
ﬁa e 1730.95| 1533.03
AN Ee
RSEE]
e | 9931.83 | 9044.89
AT
ooy -114.39 -98.51 742.58 681.42 684.37 | 620.04 1312.58 | 1202.94
s 177.50 192.02
=9
GaeH o
(@ 1135.08| 1010.92
)
FTA ¥ 35821 279.23
EIECIE]
STHTHOT
GIETEIE
fHae ey 776.87 731.69
mﬁ . 29983.59 | 23316.91 | 40045.04| 39765.94| 31700.99 | 27523.56 101729.62 | 90606.41
R-eTafed
et 571.94| 27057
&t
et 102301.56 | 90876.98
@ue gant | 30000.08 | 23309.34 | 35894.42 | 35420.68 | 28415.22 | 24516.04 94309.72 | 83246.05
- afreifed
. 1979.14 | 2275.01
<
A I 96288.86 | 85521.06

208



Pricing of Inter-segmental transfers:

The Corporate / wholesale Banking and Retail Banking Operations are the primary resource mobilizing unit. The
treasury segment receives funds from the other two Banking Operations unit at a cost, which is computed on cost
of deposits of Other Banking Operations plus operating expense incurred for mobilizing funds.

Allocation of Income and Expenses and Assets/Liabilities:

a) Income and Expenses and Assets/Liabilities directly attributed to particular segment are allocated to the
relative segment.

b) Items that are not directly attributable to segments are allocated to retail and wholesale segments in proportion
to the business managed / ratio of number of employees/ ratio of directly attributable income.

The bank has certain common assets /liabilities and income / expense that cannot be attributed to any particular
segment and hence the same are treated as unallocated.

PART — A: BUSINESS SEGMENTS

& in Crore)
BUSINESS SEGMENTS
Treasury Corporate/ Wholesale Retail Other Banking TOTAL

Particulars Banking Banking Operations

Current | Prev.Year Current Prev. Year Current | Prev.Year Current | Prev. | CurrentYear Prev.

Year Year Year Year Year Year
Revenue 2027.03 1719.76 5014.43 4637.94 | 4621.32 4220.22 -- -- 11662.78 | 10577.92
Less Inter 1730.95 15633.03
Segment
Revenue (Un-
allocated)
Income from 9931.83 | 9044.89
Operations
Result -114.39 -98.51 742.58 681.42 684.37 620.04 - -- 1312.58 | 1202.94
Unallocated 177.50 192.02
Expenses
Operating 1135.08 | 1010.92
Profit (Profit
before tax)
Provision for 358.21 279.23
Taxes
Extra-ordin N -
ary profit/loss
Net Profit 776.87 731.69
Segment As- | 29983.59 | 23316.91 | 40045.04 | 39765.94 | 31700.99 | 27523.56 __ _ 101729.62 | 90606.41
sets
Unallocated 571.94 270.57
Assets
Total Assets 102301.56 | 90876.98
Segment Li- | 30000.08 | 23309.34 | 35894.42 | 35420.68 | 28415.22 | 24516.04 N B 94309.72 | 83246.05
abilities
Unallocated 1979.14 | 2275.01
Liabilities
Total 96288.86 | 85521.06
Liabilities
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PART B: GEOGRAPHIC SEGMENT
The entire Indian Operations are being treated as a single reportable segment and hence secondary / geographic segment
is not considered necessary.

39. AS-18 : Related party disclosures
As per para 9 of the Accounting Standard 18 issued by the ICAI on “Related party disclosures” the Bank, being
a state controlled enterprise is not required to make disclosures of related party relationships with other state
controlled enterprises and transactions with such enterprises. However, the Bank has considered the following as
related parties for the purpose of disclosure under AS-18 issued by the ICAI:

i) All whole time Directors on the Board including Managing Director (excluding Nominee Director).

S. No. [ Name & designation Remuneration paid during the year | Amounts due to the bank as
at 31.03.2015
1. | Shri B.Sriram Salary & Allow. : %.9,47,089.16*
Managing Director Performance linked incentive :
(01.04.14-17.07.14) %.5,50,000.00
Incentive on Cross Selling :
%.1,80,000.00 NIL
2. | Shri Jyoti Ghosh Salary & Allow. : %.14,03,996.11*

Managing Director
(w.e.f.24.07.2014)

* Includes tax on perquisites paid by the Bank.

i) Relatives of the Directors referred to in item (i) above. - NIL

i) List of enterprises owned by the Directors referred to in item (i) above. - NIL

Further in terms of the paragraph 5 of AS-18, transactions in the nature of banker-customer relationship are not
required to be disclosed. The non-banking transactions with the aforesaid parties are, as under:

NAME OF THE TRANSACTING DESCRIPTION OF THE RELATED TRANSACTIONS
RELATED PARTY PARTY
NIL NIL NIL

40. AS-19: Leases:
The company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for premises like operational
units, officers residences etc. These leases, which are not non-cancelable are generally for more than one year
or for longer periods (except expired leases) and are usually renewable by mutual consent on mutually agreeable
terms. The aggregate lease rentals payable are charged as “rent” to P&L accounts.

41. AS-20: Earnings per Share

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Basic EPS (in%.) 110.98 104.53
Diluted EPS (inX.) 110.98 104.53
Calculation of Basic EPS

Net Profit after Tax available for Equity share holders (. in lacs) 77687 73169
Weighted average number of equity shares 70000000 70000000
Basic earnings per share (in . ) 110.98 104.53
Diluted earnings per share (inX.) 110.98 104.53
Nominal Value per share (in .) 10.00 10.00
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43.

44,

45.

46

47.
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42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

AS-21: Consolidated Financial Statement

Bank has no Subsidiary hence the information in this regard is "NIL".

AS-22: Deferred Taxes

The Bank recognizes the deferred tax assets/liabilities (DTA/DTL) for future tax consequences for temporary
difference arising between the carrying value of assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. DTA is
recognized on the basis of management's judgment that sufficient future taxable income will be available against
which deferred tax assets can be realized. After giving due consideration to prudence, DTA/DTL is measured using
the tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

The Components of deferred tax assets/liability as on 31.03.2015 are as under :-

R in Crore)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Deferred Tax Assets
Other Provisions 10.89 8.65
Provision for Retirement Benefits 7417 71.44
Provision for Wage Arrear 91.50 51.22
Provision for other staff benefits 5.94 5.25
DTA created out of transitional liabilities arising due to 11.81 41.39
implementation of AS-15 (Revised 2005)
Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 0.00 0.00
Total 194.31 177.95
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Interest accrued but not due 190.46 161.41
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 15.84 0.04
Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of IT Act. 74.66 49.08
Total 280.96 210.53
Net Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 86.65 32.58

AS-23 : Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial Statements

Bank has no Subsidiary/Associates hence the information in this regard is *NIL".

AS-24: Discontinuing Operations

There has been no discontinuation of operations that has resulted in shedding of liability and realization of the
assets by the Bank or decision to discontinue an operation, which will have the above effect, has been finalized by
the Bank.

AS-26: Intangible Assets

There are no intangible assets, except Software forming integral part of hardware included under Fixed Assets
amounting to I1.983 crore (previous Year ¥4.69 crore)

AS-28: Impairment of Assets

In the opinion of the management, there is no impairment to the Assets during the year to which Accounting
Standard 28 — “Impairment of Assets” applies.
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48.

49,

AS-29: Statement of Provisions, Contingent liability & Contingent Assets

a) Movement of provisions for contingent liabilities

& in Crore)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance 25.46 34.89
Provided during the year 26.13 1.65
Amount used during the year 0.14 2.84
Reversed during the year 0.00 8.14
Closing Balance 51.45 25.46

b) Under Schedule 12 on Contingent Liabilities

Such liabilities are dependent upon the outcome of Court/arbitration/out of Court settlement, disposal of
appeals and the amount being called up, terms of contractual obligations, development and raising of
demand by concerned parties.

During the year Income tax department has raised the demand of ¥108.99 Crores in different assessment
years on the issue of disallowance of Broken Period Interest. The Bank has filed appeal against the
said orders before different appellate authorities and has included the figure of ¥108.99 Crores in its
contingent liabilities on account of Income Tax cases. No provision has been created against the said
demand in view of the decision of Hon’ble Supreme Court.

Statement of cash flow for the year ended 31¢tMarch 2015

(000 omitted)
Particular Current Year 31.03.2015 Previous Year 31.03.2014
A. Cash flow from operating activities 17041763 11003736
B. Cash flow from investing activities (1659893) (1084249)
C. Cash flow from financing activities (6080003) (3218712)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents 9301867 6700775
D. Cash and cash equivalents at the 70066692 63365918
beginning of the year
E. Cash and cash equivalents at the end 79368559 70066693
of the year (A+B+C+D)
A. Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit before taxes 11350855 10109222
Adjustment for :
Depreciation Charges 374663 755544
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Hfery td Taa RN & fou EEE (e qaEe 7958196 6108759
HfEd)
T ol & fow gaye 1578580 730000
ML eME, qen Mor sy T WA 1920150 1920150
frael R geagm/afeieA (115413) 65087
& HHHIHLT 0 0
STTHIT THAFT & oI grEHe 65200 50813
Y 9 3 HEEN ol & o gEee (1549175) 227180
9 TR hT JEEH 1137000 1157000
T WTEHH 268909 (66420)

22988965 21057335
-G T 3473000 4579442
9T 19515965 16477893
HARISA
s e gfgs () 103645463 17585057
YR TE o gfgs () 11670315 8643306
freen o (3fg)/ =t (47035992) 23890972
i # (gfg)/ = (61721496) (72480020)
o= TR § g/ () (6288613) 13930339
=1 wefe o (gfig)/ wH (2743879) 2956190
IRETe R g Y&d fad Tl 17041763 11003736
Fraer wrferemdl ¥ TeRdl veTE
feor snferal & (9fg)/ el (1659893) (1084249)
Trew wEdsad ¥ Ao T (1659893) (1084249)
faiyur wrfewmeTdl | Tehdt waTe
T A (1159853) (1298562)
o SUTs W s (1920150) (1920150)
T S 1 e R (afee) (3000000) 0
fordoor shrefeherd g1 yed ferel kel (6080003) (3218712)
T & IO W RS [ Tehdl WA
B Tehel (Taeelt sidr die den @l |fgd) 4327704 3529964
AR e §% § 9 63136290 58028636
SR F I qe WM W U STeq GEA W A o 2602698 | 70066692 | 1807318 | 63365918




Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 7958196 6108759
including Floating
Provision for Standard Assets 1578580 730000
Interest on IPDI & Subordinate Bonds 1920150 1920150
Depreciation for Investments (115413) 65087
Lease Equalistion 0 0
Provision for Leave Encashment 65200 50813
Provision for bonus and Other staff (1549175) 227180
benefits
Provision for wage arrears 1137000 1157000
Other Provisions 268909 (66420)
22988965 21057335
Less:Direct Taxes 3473000 4579442
SUB- TOTAL 19515965 16477893
ADJUSTMENT FOR :
Increase/( Decrease) in Deposits 103645463 17585057
Increase/( Decrease) in Borrowings 11670315 8643306
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments (47035992) 23890972
(Increase)/Decrease in Advances (61721496) (72480020)
Increase/( Decrease) in Other Liabilities (6288613) 13930339
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (2743879) 2956190
Net cash provided by operating activities 17041763 11003736
Cash flow from investing activities
(Increase)/decrease in fixed assets (1659893) (1084249)
Net cash from investing activities (1659893) (1084249)
Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid (1159853) (1298562)
Interest on subordinate bonds (1920150) (1920150)
Net issue / redemption of subordinated (3000000) 0
bonds
Net cash from financing activities (6080003) (3218712)
Cash and cash equivalents at the
beginning of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currency 4327704 3529964
notes and gold)
Balances with Reserve Bank of India 63136290 58028636
Balances with Banks and Money at Call 2602698 | 70066692 1807318 63365918

and Short Notice
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T | & 3 W ToRdl T Thar duqed

T et (faceft it Fie qen @i 9feq) 5580453 4327704
T fod i T o9 72291536 63136290
ST F T qOM U W TE ST A W WA 1496570 | 79368559 | 2602699 | 70066693
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. %, fagen G A et 7= archt IR T
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s e faxia erfuemnt
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(@9, 12705) (@4, 14956) (@d, 072332) (9.4, 80527)
TERR TERR TERR TEER
06-05-2015
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E. Cash and cash equivalent at the end

Balances with Banks and Money at Call
and Short Notice

of the year
Cash in hand (including foreign currency 5580453 4327704
notes and gold)
Balances with Reserve Bank of India 72291536 63136290
1496570 | 79368559 | 2602699 70066693
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Managing Director highlighting the financial results for the year 2014-15 at the Press Conference and Analysts Meet.
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